Contents

University Scholars	
Student Academic Awards	
Phi Beta Kappa	5
Golden Key International Honour Society	6
Phi Eta Sigma	
Tau Sigma	
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences	
John A. Swanson School of Engineering	
Tau Beta Pi	
School of Law.	
School of Education.	
Joseph M. Katz Graduate School of Business	
School of Social Work	
Graduate School of Public and International Affairs	
School of Computing and Information	32
University Honors College	
College of Business Administration	
School of Medicine	
School of Pharmacy	
School of Dental Medicine	
School of Nursing	
Graduate School of Public Health	
School of Health and Rehabilitation Sciences	
Student Leadership Awards	
Lambda Sigma	
Nordenberg Leadership Scholars	
Stamps Scholars	
Omicron Delta Kappa	
Individual Recognition	
Nationality Rooms Scholarships for Summer Study Abroad	
Outside the Classroom Curriculum Honorary Society	
Outside the Classroom Curriculum Pitt Advantage Grant 2018 Recipients	
Postdoctoral Awards	
Faculty Awards	
Chancellor's Distinguished Awards	
Provost's Award for Excellence in Mentoring	
Provost's Diversity in the Curriculum Awards	
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences	
John A. Swanson School of Engineering	
Nationality Rooms Grants for Summer Research Abroad	
School of Law.	
School of Education	
Joseph M. Katz Graduate School of Business	
School of Social Work	
Graduate School of Public and International Affairs	
School of Computing and Information	
University of Pittsburgh at Bradford	
University of Pittsburgh at Greensburg	
School of Medicine	
School of Pharmacy	
School of Dental Medicine	
School of Nursing	
Graduate School of Public Health	
School of Health and Rehabilitation Sciences	
Emeritus Appointments.	
Heinz Chapel Choir	
Alma Mater	
The National Anthem	Q1

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY

Patrick Gallagher, BA, MS, PhD, Chancellor

Ann E. Cudd, BA, MA, MA, PhD, Provost and Senior Vice Chancellor

Kathy W. Humphrey, BS, MA, PhD, Senior Vice Chancellor for Engagement and Secretary of the Board of Trustees

Arthur S. Levine, AB, MD, Senior Vice Chancellor for the Health Sciences and John and Gertrude Petersen Dean, School of Medicine

Rob A. Rutenbar, BS, MS, PhD, Senior Vice Chancellor for Research

Narahari Sastry, BS, MPP, MPH, Senior Vice Chancellor and Chief Financial Officer

Gregory A. Scott, BS, MBA, Senior Vice Chancellor for Business and Operations

Geovette E. Washington, AB, JD, Senior Vice Chancellor and Chief Legal Officer

Paul Lawrence, BS, MBA, Treasurer

Cynthia C. Moore, BA, JD, Deputy Secretary of the Board of Trustees and Senior Associate General Counsel

Gregory G. Schuler, BComm, MBA, CFA, Chief Investment Officer

Arthur S. Levine

Arthur S. Levine, MD, is senior vice chancellor for the health sciences and John and Gertrude Petersen Dean of the University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine. In partnership with UPMC, one of the largest academic medical centers in the nation, Levine works to ensure that health care delivery, biomedical research, and health sciences education remain strong and suited for future growth at Pitt. During his tenure, the University became one of the top 10 U.S. institutions receiving National Institutes of Health (NIH) funding. Today, Pitt ranks fifth in NIH research funding.

Levine directs efforts to invigorate and expand the research portfolios of Pitt's six health sciences schools. The University has launched a number of multidisciplinary research centers and institutes in recent years, including the Brain Institute, Drug Discovery Institute, Center for Vaccine Research, and Institute for Precision Medicine. In 2006, the University was among the first 12 institutions selected by NIH to receive a Clinical and Translational Science Award. This \$83.5 million grant (renewed in 2011 and 2016) established Pitt's Clinical and Translational Science Institute, which works across the University to speed the translation of research discoveries into clinical practice.

As dean of the School of Medicine, Levine spearheaded the addition of the Longitudinal Research Project to the medical curriculum, an innovative requirement that has since been adopted by other top medical schools. These independent, mentored research projects are designed to prepare students by introducing them to rigorous scientific investigation while instilling critical thinking, creativity, and persistence.

The School of Medicine has added 10 academic departments during Levine's tenure: the Departments of Structural Biology, Immunology, Biomedical Informatics, Plastic Surgery, Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation, Urology, Cardiothoracic Surgery, Critical Care Medicine, Developmental Biology, and Computational and Systems Biology.

Prior to his 1998 appointment at Pitt, Levine had a long, productive career at NIH, first at the National Cancer Institute and then as scientific director of the Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development.

Throughout his career, Levine has conducted molecular biologic research. He and colleagues performed the first physical and genetic mapping of the mammalian tumor virus SV40 and significantly advanced scientific understanding of naturally occurring viral recombinant DNAs. Levine continues to direct his own laboratory, which focuses on neurodegenerative diseases like Alzheimer's and other dementias.

Levine has written more than 270 scientific articles and is a member of several leading research societies, including the Association of American Physicians. His honors include the Meritorious Service and Distinguished Service medals of the U.S. Public Health Service, the Surgeon General's Exemplary Service Medal, the Distinguished Alumnus Award and an honorary Doctor of Humane Letters from the Chicago Medical School, and an NIH Director's Award.

A graduate of Columbia University, Levine majored in comparative literature and edited *The Columbia Review*. He received his MD from the Chicago Medical School, now part of the Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science. He completed a residency in pediatrics and a fellowship in hematology and biochemical genetics at the University of Minnesota Medical Center in Minneapolis.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH HONORS CONVOCATION

Presiding, Patrick Gallagher, PhD Chancellor of the University

PRELUDE Heinz Chapel Choir

CONVOCATION DECLARATION Chris W. Bonneau, PhD

Chief University Marshal

President of the University Senate

PROCESSIONAL Steven Anisko, BA

Organist, Heinz Memorial Chapel

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM Led by the Heinz Chapel Choir

OPENING OF CEREMONY Ann E. Cudd, PhD

Provost and Senior Vice Chancellor

GREETING Patrick Gallagher

CONVOCATION ADDRESS Arthur S. Levine, MD

Senior Vice Chancellor for the

Health Sciences

John and Gertrude Petersen Dean of the

School of Medicine

Professor of Medicine and Molecular Genetics

PRESENTATION OF UNDERGRADUATE

ACADEMIC HONOREES Ann E. Cudd

PRESENTATION OF

GRADUATE AND PROFESSIONAL

ACADEMIC HONOREES Ann E. Cudd

PRESENTATION OF STUDENT

LEADERSHIP AWARDS Kenyon R. Bonner, EdD

Vice Provost and Dean of Students

PRESENTATION OF

FACULTY AWARDS Arthur S. Levine

CONCLUDING REMARKS

Patrick Gallagher

ALMA MATER

Led by the Heinz Chapel Choir

CLOSING OF CONVOCATION

Chris W. Bonneau

RECESSIONAL

Steven Anisko

(The audience is requested to remain seated during the recessional.)

The celebration of honorees continues with a reception immediately following the ceremony in the Cathedral of Learning Commons Room.

UNIVERSITY SCHOLARS

For attaining the top 2 percent in cumulative undergraduate academic standing by school.

KENNETH P. DIETRICH SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES Kathleen M. Blee, BA, MS, PhD, Bettye J. and Ralph E. Bailey Dean

Juniors	Caitlir
Khaled K. Abdel Aziz	Salina
David B. Adams	Xiaoya
Emma C. Adams	Siyuan
Thyra-Lilja A. Altunin	Taylor
	Kirtan
Brandon Backa	John N
Hannah R. Bailey	Caitlir
Cole Beatty	Kamer
Rebekah A. Benkart	Nicho
Victoria L. Bistarkey	Alex S
Jonah Buczewski	Claire
Ryan S. Carpenter	Brad A
Leah M. Castelnovo	Angeli
Qi Chen	Hanna
Lydia C. Chlpka	Yiqing
Dana M. Cornacchio	Wu W
Duncan Covell	Saman
Sonia N. Cromp	Cheng
Valerie Daigneault	Shaoba
Jane A. Dimperio	Shujur
Max F. Dudek	Zikai 2
Ana B. Eberts	Brittar
Noelle Eghbali	
Rachel M. Feil	Seniors
Roy Gao	
Jessica N. Giuffrida	Terren
Earl F. Goldsborough	Sareen
Clara W. Grantier	Mikay
Rachel M. Haak	Coryn
Claudia E. Haines	Adelyr
Sarah A. Hartley	Abigai
Marissa Herzig	Christ
Lindsay M. Hopewell	Alec E
Rachel J. Hopkins	Rachel
Maxwell A. Johnson	Paige 1
Julie A. Jones	Andre
Stefan J. Kaliszuk	John J.
Jariatu Kamara	Caitlir
Meghan Kiederer	Kevin
Annie Klingenberg	Lunhu
Stephanie T. Klotz	Laura
Sophia B. Kosowsky	Mia L
Jordan J. Kuwik	Willia
Alessandra M. Larimer-Picciani	Julia J.
Deborah Lee	Justin
Wendi Li	Leela l
Jacob D. Love	Kather
Matthew P. Maschio	Dagny
Ceara K. McAtee	Sarah
Brooke M. McGriff	Thom
Eliza K. Nassivera	Kather
3.6 .01 .010	

Marika Olijar

Emily C. Peifer

Jack R. Orr

in I. Petack Gabrielle M. Giglietti Cody S. Gilbert a Pressimone 7ao Qu Jacob M. Gilbert n Ren Evan G. Gruss r Riedel Alexander D. Gust Zack T. Hable n J. Sakariya M. Savoca Ashton E. Harper in E. Schmuck Logan J. Hellinger eron E. Schuler Logan G. Higinbotham olas J. Silveri Peter T. Hu S. Sklvar Seohvun J. Im Jordan E. Iserson Stacey M. Vayonis Jerrica M. Jamison Joseph E. Jaros lina C. Veneziano ah M. Wagner Shirley X. Jiang g Wang Olivia C. Kelley Vei Eun Jin Kim ntha H. Wilcox Claire E. Kollhoff gyu Wu Paige A. Kollhoff oai Xiong Emily N. Kukan Cassandra M. Maas ın Yang Zhang Benjamin M. Martin ny S. Zortman Anne Matsliach Kiersten L. Maule Carrinton A. Mauney Chiara F. Montenegro nce C. Ahlin Ethan D. Moser n T. Ali Mark A. Moses yla K. Ambarian Grace V. Nelson nn N. Appolonia Jason Ong ne J. Bejjani Stephanie Paras il E. Berringer Zachary T. Passalacqua tian Beveridge Thayjas A. Patil E. Bosnic Teja N. Peddada el A. Boward Zachary T. Picciarelli Bruckner Nityam Rathi ew M. Burroughs Mirabel E. Reid I. Callahan Hannah E. Reiling in E. Cesa Connor R. Riano R. Chaplin Brian P. Rosario ui Chen Jon S. Rutkauskas B. Condon Linda M. Saikali . DiFelice Meera Sakthivel am B. Douglas Keerthana V. Samanthapudi I. Eger Mariya A. Savinov C. Eichorn Elizabeth G. Schmitz M. Ekambarapu Connor E. Schwartz erine E. Eldridge Sarah R. Sellers y Felker Dennis S. Sen E. Fling Abigael M. Siecinski nas Freitag Brendan C. Stautberg erine A. Frustaci Swapna K. Subramanian Anita Gabriely Shreya Thakur

Simone A. Traub

Stephanie George

Jonathan A. Ghobrial

Daly Trimble Kirsten L. Wade Grace Wang Fangqing Yu Lucas A. Zenobi Casey Zhang Aaron Zheng Graduates

Sydney Brooks
Andrew J. Earle
Michael J. Grott
Hugh H. Huang
Katherine Meehan

Rachel Renz Marjorie Schurr Amanda Silva Giancarlo Speranza Sarah Stone Kaushik Venkatesh

Sara Pike

JOHN A. SWANSON SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING James R. Martin II, BS, MS, PhD, U.S. Steel Dean of Engineering

7uniors Casey L. Cadman Chen Chen Benjamin C. Codd Ruikang Ding Patrick A. Gardner Erin E. Lalli Junliang Li Avery E. Peiffer Yongyuan Peng Bukun Ren Daniel C. Stumpp Yiqi Tian Tao Wang Bin Wu Zeda Xu Xi Yang Chandler E. Yocca Joshua D. Young Fan Zhang Zekai Zhou

Seniors Kathleen R. Beaudoin Nathan C. Carnovale Huiva Chen Mitchell T. Dubaniewicz Katherine E. Dunkelberger Clement N. Ekaputra Chloe Z. Feast Zachary S. Fritts Xuanya Fu James W. Hennessy Nan Jiang Evan J. Kaseman Nathan Knueppel Mohamed K. Morsy Jerry L. Potts Katherine R. Rohde Matthew I. Rosenblatt Jeffrey M. Socash Kaylene C. Stocking Xavier A. Strittmatter Yubo Xiong Zayne Z. Zalich

Graduates

Jennifer Cashman Adam J. Emes Justin S. Goodwill Le Huang Isaac A. Mastalski Nikolaus D. Salvatore Ethan R. Schumann Rushil R. Shah Eric G. Stratman Abigail A. Wezelis Benjamin Y. Yeh Toby S. Zhu

Akila B. Amaratunga

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION Valerie Kinloch, BA, MA, PhD, Renée and Richard Goldman Dean

JuniorsSeniorsGraduatesNoah FabianAshley AdamsCarina BerardinelliSavannah NullSara LongberryHaley GenchurAlexis Weissman

Huidong Zhou

COLLEGE OF GENERAL STUDIES Kathleen M. Blee, BA, MS, PhD, Bettye J. and Ralph E. Bailey Dean

2

Funiors Seniors Graduates Tyller Barner Karlie E. Brasch Abigail R. Capella Rebecca L. Burrell Timothy M. Dickenson Elisabeth P. Estes Taylor Funke Christopher M. Liu Madelyn R. Fell Zoe M. Simpson Jake A. Smerchansky Allyson A. Hoover Gabriella M. Summa Catherine A. Pressimone Belinda van Noorden Anna C. Wildner

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK Elizabeth M.Z. Farmer, BA, MA, PhD, Dean

JuniorSeniorGraduateClaire SingerBella DoughertyRachel Almeida

SCHOOL OF COMPUTING AND INFORMATION Paul R. Cohen, BS, MS, PhD, Dean

JuniorSeniorsGraduatesJeremey YoungBenjamin Gundy
Fatema QuaidJeffery Gilbert
Jonathan Hanobik
Connor Wilson

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION Arjang A. Assad, BS, MS, MS, PhD, Henry E. Haller Jr. Dean

7uniors Seniors Julie E. Barberini Erin M. Allison Griffin A. Bilicic Alexander J. Bloom Devin M. Bluemling Jennifer N. Bodine **Iason Delmont** Leo I. Corman Kenneth S. Fenster Johannah Cottrell Jackie E. Guhl Rachel Dunne Rachel E. Hannum Kendra Fang Alex R. Keough Eric J. Fischerkeller David J. Kovalchik Emma L. Francisco Lindsey A. Lefever Matthew J. Huev Dalton R. Lock Xiaotong Jiang Phillip S. Missan Andrea LaRosa William C. Niehaus Madison B. McLaughlin Anthony J. Podrasky Adriana P. Miranda Livia M. Molinaro Evonna Ranade Iuliana V. Ritrievi Lindsey E. Myers Sydney N. Ruble Olivia R. Newport Matthew E. Salerno Margaret R. Palic Yifei Shu Zachary T. Passalacqua Claire E. Staines Bhakti Patel Taylor A. Stein Desiree P. Rose Scott Wais Jaime C. Roth

Michael D. Rumin Nicholas T. Seiler Kaleah J. Smith Jennifer L. Stolakis Harly A. Stuyvesant Ran Yan Euniie Yoo

Graduates

Jaci E. Bauman Jenna Furman Michael J. Grott Maximilian Kneis Douglas J. McKinney Claire E. Pacek Kyle A. Pauling

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH AT BRADFORD

Lawrence Feick, BA, MS, PhD, Interim President

Funiors Graduates Seniors Emily A. Little Maya M. Bingaman Kahlee Bowen John Aristher G. Manalaysay Amanda N. Hollabaugh Kate M. Colella Malari L. Lapp Jarod J. Piccioli Krista N. Fried Katherine M. Treat Buddy D. Miller Andrew J. McRandal Brianna K. Wells Jenna C. Tomaski Madalyn A. Merkle Brody J. Wood

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH AT GREENSBURG Sharon P. Smith, AB, MA, PhD, President

Funiors Seniors

Nickolaus T. Hartos Eric M. Baer Katie R. Corsaro George Panagis Kathleen I. Price Daniel P. Depasquale Jonah E. Jankovik Olivia N. Larson Jessica H. Moore

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH AT JOHNSTOWN Jem Spectar, BA, MBA, MA, MAP, JD, PhD, President

Juniors	Seniors	Graduates
Alexandra Belgiovane	Yamila A. Audisio	Jordan D. Bridge
Abigail R. Chobany	Samuel J. Caplea	Grant R. Cruse
Mikayla M. Durkoske	Mikayla K. Hagerty	Savanna A. Johns
Brianna L. Facciani	Jordan J. Heinlein	Henry J. McKenzie
Kaylin M. Gaudette	Xueying Li	Bohan Qu
Isabella B. Macioce	Marisa E. Lizins	Jakeb R. Rising
Mitchell J. Napora	Karissa Shomo	Jacob M. Shaffer
Garrett T. Pesi	Colton E. Sisson	Bradley D. Trevorrow
Bret W. Tantorno	Kayla Soltis	Isaac B. Vescovi
Samantha M. Yamrose	Patrick J. Stahl	
	Ryan A. Yaste	

SCHOOL OF NURSING Jacqueline Dunbar-Jacob, RN, BSN, MSN, PhD, FAAN, Dean

Justine Wang

Graduates Seniors Evelyn Bigini Timothy Kilkelly Dina Fradkin

Annie Hayden Emilie Loudenslager

7uniors

Susan Walborn

SCHOOL OF PHARMACY Patricia D. Kroboth, BS, MS, PhD, Dean

Leah Krawiec

7uniors Seniors Graduates Andrew La Benjamin Harvey Taylor Conrad Yuhan Lu Melanie Umbaugh Alexandria Taylor

SCHOOL OF HEALTH AND REHABILITATION SCIENCES Anthony Delitto, PT, PhD, FAPTA, Dean

7uniors Seniors Graduates Yaniu Chen Samantha Bordman **Iennifer Gates** Erika Fernau Kendall Leuffen Rachel Grecco Sarah Flenders Brandi Leverknight Katherine McGovern Cecilia Jimenez Lauren Marrone Kenneth Pechtl Brady Mellinger Bethany Neri Krystal Smith **Audrey Stitt**

STUDENT ACADEMIC AWARDS

PHI BETA KAPPA

For superior scholastic achievement in undergraduate programs in the arts and sciences. Initiates for 2018 are:

5

Priva Y. Gaijar Sonali Agrawal Gillian M. Ahrendt Rachel K. Glasser Peter M. Allen Austin E. Hackman John E. Hurley III Sarah Atta David A. Augustine Emily S. Hwang Thet Aung Bhavita Jagessar Joseph S. Banton Jerrica M. Jamison Connor P. Barry Erin N. Jarvis Havlee A. Baxendell Anna K. Junge Adelyne J. Bejjani Rita S. Keil Joseph A. Klein Evan L. Benza Cole M. Boillat Kevin M. Klute Emily A. Brzana Yohsuke Kobayashi Ashlyn Bulas Anisha Konanur Jason J. Calcagno Vishnu K. Kumar Insiyah K. Campwala Andre C. Lebrun Siqi Cao Berend A. Malin Alana Chen Abigail L. Malov Lucy Chen Nihita Manem Claire C. Chu Lauren J. Manning Melanie J. Cieciuch Maria C. Marcos Kayla E. Maurer Hannah E. Cobb Morgan G. McArthur Noah M. Coco Alexa A. Connors Jill E. McDonnell Iennifer L. Crook Katherine A. Milliken Gina M. D'Amore Sarah M. Moldoff Jenna E. DeVivo Jappmann K. Monga Abigail K. Dillaha Christopher R. Montgomery Taylor D. Dinello William J. Moorhead III Kaitlyn C. Dodson Matthew T. Murphy Thomas E. Dolan Joseph P. Musiol Carl J. Doughman Lyndsey A. Nagy Caroline I. Eberhart Tara M. Napolitano Fiona G. Eichinger Peter I. Niesman Soukaina Eljamri Jessica N. Nygard Leonard E. Estephan Sarah R. Offley Gabrielle M. Falcon Ellen P. Penn Olivia Z. Peters Karla M. Feelev Maxine A. Fenner Polina Pomytkina

Gregory E. Reiland James G. Rooney Eva Rov Margaux M. Ruh Amanda L. Sauter Brianna L. Scalzo Gabrielle R. Scherer Casey A. Schmauder Priyanga Selvakumar Hemali A. Shah Rohan C. Shah Maisha A. Shamim Bhanu Sharma Apurva N. Shinde Katherine A. Shindle Joshua L. Shoemaker

Brianna M. Prislipsky

Micah Rafkin

Linda Sun George-Abraam N. Tawfik Justine S. Thompson Morgan E. Thompson Roger C. Toussaint Ami V. Trivedi Emily L. Uihlein Isabel R. Uribe Blake S. Vuocolo Rachel M. Wallace Anna S. Winner Emily P. Woityna Brennan S. Wright Stanton D. Young Dennis H. Zhang Lu Zhang

Julia M. Siracuse

Madoc L. Smith

Ian H. Snyder

Elena Stains

GOLDEN KEY INTERNATIONAL HONOUR SOCIETY

For the top 15 percent of the junior and senior classes. Initiates for 2018–19 are:

Samuel Antoon Julia Gillow Kaylee Philbrick **Emily Bigler** Heather Gorman Andrew Remalv Katelyn Bucchin Nicholas Guzma Madison Scull Casev Harewood Ashleigh Simpson Trevor Butler Kendra Campbell Abby Hoffman Kelly Staples Annisa Chaudari Natalie Kovac Leia Stephenson Hannah Conner Gabrielle LaRosa Lauren Tate Peter Croghan Kelly Troutman Taylor Laymon Michael Villeneuve Katina Demarchi Elizabeth Lee Emma Dublin Annie Marmaras Angelica Walker Shannon Wetzel James Ewing Rio Maropis Kaitlin Wiggins Ryan Fitz Kaleigh Mellett Taylor Fitzpatrick William Moorhead Lauren Williams Jennifer Forse Mallory Perillo Isha Yemula

PHI ETA SIGMA

An honor society promoting academic excellence in which students of high ideals find companionship and fellowship. Open to freshmen who rank in the upper 20 percent for their class. Initiates for 2019 are:

Bethany Adamiak Iosefina Colantoni **Iill Feinstein** Jacqueline Fiore Priya Agarwal Barbara Como Victor Coriale Benjamin Fleisher Nishant Agrawal Uyai-Abasi Akpakpan Sydney Cosgrove Maya Fleseriu Zuhair Al-Bahrani Melanie Crank Jacqueline Flick Veronica Aldav Katelyn Crawford Emma Frank Zachary Ames Yasmine Crawley Iulia Friedman Jessica Armstrong Sonia Cromp Gosia Frvc Mary Barrineau Alexandra Curtis Erin Fullerton Hannah Beegle Joseph Damian Karlie Gambino Lauren Danko Alicia Bill Rohit Ganguly Stephanie Bisignano Chade Darby Catherine Gannon Paul Bowers Sidney Dawkins Jiashun Gao Noah Bright Charlotte Dawson Hope Gast Katelyn Brittain Grace Dean Richa Gavaskar Harris Brown Zachary Delaney Anthony Gavazzi Braden Bubarth Samantha Delmont Charles Geiger Benhur Ghide Lindsey Buchman Alvsa Dinh Abigail DiOrio Emily Giudici Ashlev Bufano Magdalena Burdette Ashlynn Donadio Margaret Given Lauren Burnette Emily Donahue Danielle Gormley Vaishnavi Guddeti Jacob Bussieres Jordan Downie Harper Butler Megan Dranow Salvatore Gummo Nicholas Hages Darren Campuzano Elise DuBois Sarah Hannon Kayla Carlson Grace DuBois Rvan Carr Andrew Duddleston Rachel Hannum Rebecca Case Callie Dydo Callum Harding Sabrina Catalano Katherine Ebner Grace Harris Chanya Elkins Melissa Harris Jessica Cestare Sierra Chesko Devon Else Steven Hart Daniel Cheston Sara Enos Devin Haughey Jamie Cheung Analese Erickson Kathryn Haynes Lauren Chronister Taylor Erickson Kaitlin Healy Chiara Citrone Andrew Esposito Grace Henderson Sydney Clark Anjana Ettyreddy Monica Henderson **Alexis Coggins Emily Farmer** Hayley Hewlett

6

Clarence Hill Lacev Maclay Alyssa Hillenbrand Elizabeth Madison Shavla Ho Emma Maierske Jeff Hoffmann Mackenzie Malonev Mary Hogan Christopher Manko Cassandra Hom Molly Marciniak Lilli Hong Shaniya Markalanda Juliana Hougland Daniel Markovitz Kassidy Hubert Marina Maropis John Hudson Gravce Marquis Alyssa-Dean Huie Abigail Marrow Nina Iradi Ryan Mason Meredith Irving Samantha Mason Daria Jelic Breanne McDermott Alexis Jeschonnek Natalie McKinley Lawrence Ji Riley McNally Sara McNemar Iwanger Iia Loraine Johnston Katelyn Miklos Nicolette Jones Elenie Mitchell Ekaterina Kaffenes Madison Montanero Alana Karras Hannah Morda Matthew Kart Maggie Moses Ryan Kasper Danielle Moss Dana Kaufhold George Muirhead Erin Kelly Amrita Nallathambi Nathan Kindja Nadia Narnor Steven Kirk Olivia Nestrick Olivia Knecht Julianne Newman Samantha Knopp Madeline Rae Nisperos Julia Kooser Erik Nordby Cross Kotrozo Richard Norris III Alishha Kozier Rohan Oberoi Samantha Obligacion Mia Krawczel Oreoluwa Odenivi Morgan Krilev Caroline Kulczycky Ryan O'Gara Erica Kuo Bailey Orange Alexis Kuzemchak Olivia Orebaugh Sofia Lagazzi Kayla Ostaffe Emma Larrabee Layna Padesky Jane Lasak Megan Palmiter Joshua Pantanowitz Marissa LaSalle Savanna Lattanzi Amanda Parent Cecelia LeBus Kisan Patel Jiwoo Lee Saryu Patel Joseph Paul Joseph Lehman Morgan Lemmon Madeline Payne Allyson Letavic Catherine Peel Lee Levi Avery Peiffer Talia Levi Nikhita Perry Evan Levitsky Nicholas Pezich Ethan Lewis Elizabeth Pinto Theodore Liadis Victoria Pizzuto Ryan Lidgett Anthony Podrasky Sophia Lieber Erik Praestgaard Argirel Lion Luke Profv Jia Liu Genevieve Prutting Armari Long Demetrius Pyo Asher Lovitz Rachel Oian Devin Mack Xiaoyao Qu

Levna Quiglev Vishan Ramanathan **Iillian Ramirez** Jacob Rattay Zainab Razzak Anya Reiser Matthew Reslink Iulia Robb Erin Roehr Siobhan Ronavne Faith Ruck Maura Sackett Grace Savon Ava Scarpato Samantha Schmid Margaret Schmidt Serena Seltzer Julia Seraly Eric Sherbocker Cameron Sherlock Shruti Shetty Samuel Shikora Sara Shriber Anameeka Singh Alvson Skloff Jordan Smith Sarah Snavely Nina Soffer Anastasia Sosnovskikh Emma Souza Maria Spielberger Claire Staines Rhiannon Stangl Adele Stefanowicz Elissa Steiner Shelby Stocker Kyra Stolz Colleen Strohlein Daniel Stumpp Vikram Sundar Faith Sutton Brenna Sweeney Anna Swets Thomas Swigon Kian Tabatabai Jessica Taylor Manasi Thirumoorthi Sydni Thomas Sean Tierney Kouadio Toukou Nicholas Truong Mary Tsvetkova Tania Vas Aidan Veres Paige Verona Ryan Walchonski Jason Walker Erika Walley Rachael Ward

Kristina Weber H
Kathryn Weisenberger C
Emily Welborn A
Melanie Wetzel W
Samantha Whelpley N
Eric Williams X
Rachel Wong Y
Hannah Woodel K

Hannah Woodruff Chelsea Wyatt Arthur Xiao Weibai Xiao Nichole Yakas Xilin Yang Yaxuan Yang Kaelan Yao Carissa Yim Mizuki Yokokawa Gabrielle Young Katelyn Yunaska Anne Marie Yurik Patricia Zhuo

TAU SIGMA

A national honor society promoting academic excellence and involvement of transfer students. Open to fulltime students who transfer to the University of Pittsburgh with one year's academic credits from their previous institution and who, during their first term at the University of Pittsburgh, achieve an academic average that places them in the top 20 percent of all transferring students during the term in question. Initiates for 2018 are:

Kayla B. Berkebile Megan Jenkins Megan Caldera Julie Karabin Brianna Chicarelli Lucas Leiby Veronica Christopher Julia A. Lekht Selena Eisenberg Kenan Meral Michael Ferry Kurtis W. Miller Wyatt C. Geller Joseph Moeslein Jessica Halbleib Elizabeth Murphy Nabila H. Hamzah Sarah Parker

Gina Petito Nicole Sham Bridgette Shaw Louis M. Sollon Martha Soto Fernandez Leslie Stanback

Katrina Stanley Kelly Staples

KENNETH P. DIETRICH SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES Kathleen M. Blee, BA, MS, PhD, Bettye J. and Ralph E. Bailey Dean

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT AWARDS

ACADEMIC PRIZE IN CHINESE, for exceptional achievement in nonlanguage courses, to Lauren Manning.

ACADEMIC PRIZE IN JAPANESE, for exceptional achievement in nonlanguage courses, to Ahona Raka Sarkar.

ACADEMIC PRIZE IN KOREAN, for exceptional achievement in nonlanguage courses, to Thet Naung Soe Aung.

DANTE ALIGHIERI SOCIETY STUDENT RESOURCE FUND, for research projects or approved study programs in Rome, Italy, to Claire Kollhoff.

AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY UNDERGRADUATE ANALYTICAL CHEMISTRY AWARD, for outstanding contribution to the science of analytical chemistry, to Zemeng Wei.

AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY UNDERGRADUATE INORGANIC CHEMISTRY AWARD, for fundamental research in the field of inorganic chemistry, to Samuel B. Koby.

AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY UNDERGRADUATE ORGANIC CHEMISTRY AWARD, for outstanding contribution to research in organic chemistry, to Conrad Stoy.

AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY UNDERGRADUATE PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY AWARD, for fundamental research in the field of physical chemistry, to Hanna Brubaker.

AMGEN SCHOLARS FELLOWSHIP, for summer undergraduate research, to Varun A. Mandi.

ARCHIVAL SCHOLARS RESEARCH AWARD, for an independent research project in conjunction with the University Library System archives, to Annie Abernathy, Caitlin Cesa, Zoe Creamer, Bethany Dubick, Jessica Hampton, Xavier Lang, Madhumita Mahesh, Krithika Pennathur, Charlotte Scurlock, Angelina Veneaino, Kenneth Wahrenberger, Clara Weibel, and Bryce Yoder.

ROBERT W. AVERY AWARD, for excellence in sociology, to Jerrica Jamison.

BEGABTENFOERDERUNG OF KONRAD-ADENAUER-STIFTUNG, for the study of various fields in international organizations, to John Heidecker. ALISON BENTLEY-KEPHART AWARD, for outstanding performance by a biological sciences student, to Abigail R. Buckley, Madelyn E. Czekalski, Mary M. Morcos, and Hetvi P. Patel.

JOHN O. BLUMBERG SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic achievement, to Nicholas E. Corrado.

JOHN BRACKEN POLITICAL SCIENCE UNDERGRADUATE AWARD, for an outstanding junior displaying both academic excellence and commitment to public service, to Alyssa Martinec.

JAMES E. BRADLER JR. AWARD, for neuroscience majors for excellence in research, to Peter Niesman.

HOLBERT N. CARROLL MEMORIAL FUND IN POLITICAL SCIENCE AWARD, for support of individual study or research abroad, to Giovanna Guarnieri and Eden Hailu.

SAMUEL D. COLELLA AWARD, for undergraduate research in biological sciences, to Rachel A. Kocik.

CONGRESS-BUNDESTAG YOUTH EXCHANGE FOR YOUNG PROFESSIONALS, to Jessica Duffner, Hana Mujkovic, and Annika Napier-Smith.

MARIA S. AND HERBERT G. CONSTANT AWARD, for study in Florence, Italy, to Jesse Mogilyansky.

MARIA S. AND HERBERT G. CONSTANT AWARD, for study in Genoa, Italy, to Emily Compagnoni, Mark D'Alesio, Marissa Lucatorto, and Marc Lucci.

CURIOSITY GRANT, for an original creative project or research, to Eva Bacas, Katherine Eldridge, Ariana Starkman, Andrew Stengel, and Chinmayi Venkatram.

KENNETH P. DIETRICH SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES DEAN'S AWARD, for the 2018 Annual Studio Arts Student Exhibition, to Cullen Malley, Emma Marsland-McCann, and Xiang Xiao.

KENNETH P. DIETRICH SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES AWARD, for outstanding academic achievement, to Dennis K. Doyle, Caroline Fazzini, Syrina Nuemah, Victoria Woshner, and Xiang Xiao.

ESTHER AND TOBIAS DUNKELBERGER MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for a sophomore or junior chemistry major for involvement in outreach efforts, to Hanna Brubaker.

REBECCA DYTMAN SCHOLARSHIP, for academic excellence in physics and astronomy, to Adam G. Grusky.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS
OUTSTANDING SENIOR AWARD, to Michael
E. Arndt, Miriam Talia Blumenthal, Noah M. Coco,
Priya P. Desai, Logan F. Gatenby, Jack Thomas Glasl,
Michael Jeffrey Grott, Samuel Lawrence Handy,
Malcolm Connor Hoffman, Sai Chand Konduru, Martin
A. Lazzaro, Tianke Li, Chen Liu, Andrew Jon Martin,
Keerthana V. Samanthapudi, and Jacob Wiersch.

ERVINE-McCOURT AWARD FOR UNDERGRADUATE STUDY ABROAD, to support research or study abroad by a history major, to Drew Medvid.

MILTON FINE MUSEUM PROFESSIONAL FELLOWSHIP, to enable a student to work directly with a local art professional, to Rebecca Moser and Alexander Story.

LORE FOLTIN MEMORIAL PRIZE, for outstanding academic achievement in German, to Erin McMahon and Hana Mujkovic.

FOREIGN LANGUAGE AND AREA STUDIES FELLOWSHIP, for study of a modern foreign language and world region, to Zoe Creamer.

FRENCH AND ITALIAN DEVELOPMENT FUND SCHOLARSHIP, for study in Nantes, France, to Sarah Sellers.

FRENCH AND ITALIAN DEVELOPMENT FUND SCHOLARSHIP, for study in Paris, France, to Maggie Durwald.

FRENCH AND ITALIAN QUASI ENDOWMENT SCHOLARSHIP, for study in Genoa, Italy, to Makaila Moulden.

FRENCH AND ITALIAN QUASI ENDOWMENT SCHOLARSHIP, for study in Nantes, France, to Ana Eberts.

FRENCH AND ITALIAN QUASI ENDOWMENT SCHOLARSHIP, for study in Paris, France, to Maggie Durwald, Julia Hartigan, and Victoria Johngrass.

FRIENDS OF THE FRICK FINE ARTS GIFT, for excellence in writing, to Darien Cropper and David Nascari.

HAINES RESEARCH GRANT, for summer research concerning regional economic development, to Kathryn Gingerich.

HALLIDAY/RESNICK AWARD, for outstanding research in physics, to Meghan V. Cilento and Nicholas E. Corrado.

HALPERN JEWISH STUDIES AWARD, for study and research in Israel, to Sarah Emily Koros.

FIL HEARN AWARD FOR STUDY ABROAD, for architectural studies majors who have applied to study abroad, to Emily Ebersol and Anna-Kate Payha.

SUSAN M. HICKS MEMORIAL FUND SCHOLARSHIP, for study abroad, to Peter Croghan.

HONG KONG UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIP, for study in Hong Kong, to Isabella Lam.

HUMANITY IN ACTION FELLOWSHIP, for international study to explore national histories of discrimination, resistance, and issues affecting minority groups, to Aditya M. Mittal.

RACHEL McMASTERS MILLER HUNT SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study abroad in Germany, to Andrew Schlegel.

ASHER ISAACS PRIZE IN ECONOMICS, for outstanding academic achievement by a senior in economics, to Quinn Danielson.

DANIEL K. AND AMY L. JENKINS ENDOWED FUND, for communication majors, to Sarah Stone.

PETER F. KOEHLER AWARD, for academic achievement by junior or senior students in the Department of Physics and Astronomy, to Joshua A. Kephart.

PETER F. KOEHLER AWARD, for academic achievement by sophomore or junior students in the Department of Physics and Astronomy, to Mariya A. Savinov.

RUTH L.M. KUSCHMIERZ SCHOLARSHIP, for the Pitt in Germany program, to Andrew Schlegel, David Skrovanek, and Grant Wilson.

LANGUAGE ACHIEVEMENT AWARD IN CHINESE, for exceptional achievement in the Chinese language program, to Juules Van Leusden.

LANGUAGE ACHIEVEMENT AWARD IN JAPANESE, for exceptional achievement in the Japanese language program, to Chisom Obasih.

LANGUAGE ACHIEVEMENT AWARD IN KOREAN, for exceptional achievement in the Korean language program, to Junyao Wang.

BETTY BLOCKSTEIN LEVIN MEMORIAL AWARD, for outstanding academic achievement, to Isabella Beebout, Lorenzo Buchhalter, and Victoria Woshner.

LONDON FIELD STUDIES, for summer research in London, England, to Dara Broadnax, Catherine Gannon, Joanna Harlacher, Amanda Hokaj, Varun Mandi, Prachi Patel, Erin Patrick, Corey Schultz, and James Watkins.

LUBRIZOL SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic achievement in chemistry, to Dennis K. Doyle and Daniel S. Mihalko.

L. DENNIS McKEEVER UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH FUND IN CHEMISTRY, to support undergraduate research, to Morgan N. Cyron.

MENTOR/MENTEE SUMMER RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, for undergraduates conducting summer research in the biological sciences, to Omoregie P. Aideyman, Adeola A. Animasahun, Taylor N. Ayers, Alyssa J. Betsko, Kenechukwu Charles-Obi, Yue Chen, Jason D. Chobirko, Lisa Coe, Madelyn E. Czekalski, Ebe A. Ewere, Noah Gafen, Jerrica M. Jamison, Anu Jayachandran, Kathryn E. Kolor, Lillian C. Leak, Zexin Li, Jeffrey B. Lombardo, Maya L. Maurer, Mary M. Morcos, Ashley Morris, Dylan C. Nelson, Jossette D. Quezada, Julia M. Seraly, Samantha A. Shablin, Domenique M. Tripoli, Grace Wang, and Isabella Weiler.

ROBERT W. MEYER ENDOWED FUND, for academic excellence in economics, to Jordan Iserson.

NEUROSCIENCE EXCELLENCE IN RESEARCH AWARD, to Blake Boehm, Ashlyn Bulas, Gabrielle Kosobucki, Alex Kunisky, Sara Minemyer, Melissa Nichols, and Blake Vuocolo.

NEW YORK CITY FIELD STUDIES, for research in New York, N.Y., to Josephine Coyle, Genna Edwards, Lily Klos, Hanna Smyles, Andre Sydnor, Peri Walker, and Jeff Zeng.

NEW YORK CITY SCHOLARS IN RESIDENCE, for theater arts research in New York, N.Y., to Adia Augustin, Kami Beckford, and Maya Boyd.

MARION O'KELLIE AND ALMA B.K. McKAY SCHOLARSHIP FUND, for outstanding undergraduate economics students, to Jesse Adelman, Trevor Buchan, Aaron Chumsky, Quinn Danielson, Priya Desai, Kathryn Gingerich, Abigail Johnson, Nathanael Kegel, Jessica Leonatti, Hannah Lesch, Danyall Saeed, Anna Rose Shafer, Benjamin Spock, Caitlin Trancho, Yunhui Wang, Julius Yordnoff, and Fangqing Yu.

ORATORY COMPETITION FOR COMMEMORATIVE VALUES, 2018, first place, to Isaac Minkoff; second place, to Connor Riano; third place, to Megan Kinnel.

ORATORY COMPETITION FOR DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION, 2018, first place, to DaVonn Brown; second place, to Ken Wahrenberger; third place, to Meghan Kiederer. ORATORY COMPETITION FOR GRADUATION COMMENCEMENT, 2018, to Michelle Designations.

ORATORY COMPETITION FOR PERSUASIVE SPEECH ON POLICY, 2018, first place, to Alexandra Dey; second place, to Arthur W. Mueller; third place, to Frances McDermott.

ORGANIC DIVISION UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP AWARD, for a summer research position in organic chemistry, to Lauren L. Comb.

OUTSTANDING FRESHMAN IN BIOLOGY AWARD, for excellent performance, to John A. Hansen, Xavier D. Holmes, Christopher M. Liu, Catherine T. Peel, and Paige D. Verona.

PENNSYLVANIA SPACE GRANT CONSORTIUM RESEARCH SCHOLARSHIP, awarded by NASA, for students conducting research projects in STEM (science, technology, engineering, and math) fields in the fall, to Justin W. Cole, Alex R. Haidet, Mairead E. Heiger, Janvi P. Madhani, Sarah A. Motz, and Kyle D. Speer.

PENNSYLVANIA SPACE GRANT CONSORTIUM RESEARCH SCHOLARSHIP, awarded by NASA, for students conducting research projects in STEM (science, technology, engineering, and math) fields in the spring, to Grace Chu, Nicholas E. Corrado, Adam G. Grusky, Mairead E. Heiger, Janvi P. Madhani, and Mariya A. Savinov.

PENNSYLVANIA SPACE GRANT CONSORTIUM RESEARCH SCHOLARSHIP, awarded by NASA, for students conducting research projects in STEM (science, technology, engineering, and math) fields in the summer, to Meghan V. Cilento, Justin W. Cole, and Helena M. Richie.

EDWARD POWELL AWARD, for excellence, ambition, and potential in returning studio arts majors, to Dennis K. Doyle and Lily Klos.

RAHANGDALE RESEARCH GRANT, for summer research concerning manufacturing in Western Pennsylvania, to Colin Cusack.

GARY J. RATHBURN UNDERGRADUATE INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH AWARD, for individual research of international scope conducted in the political science department, to Kristen Gugerli and Alyssa Martinec.

RITA R. AND DAVID A. ROSSI SR. SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic performance by juniors in chemistry, to Morgan N. Cyron and Ryan J. DeKorte.

EMIL SANIELEVICI UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic achievement in physics, to Nicholas E. Corrado.

A.J. SCHNEIDER STUDIO ARTS AWARD, for the 2018 Annual Studio Arts Student Exhibition, to Tomilola Adebayo, Casey Connelly, Caroline Fazzini, and Cullen Malley.

DRS. ALEXANDER SILVERMAN AND MONTGOMERY CULVER PRIZE FUND, for interest in chemistry as a profession, to Jennifer M. Rutkowsky.

2018 JENNIFER AND ERIC SPIEGEL BOOK AWARD, for the best essay on the topic of technology and communication, to Thomas Wick.

ELLA P. STEWART AWARD, for outstanding academic performance by a freshman in biological sciences, to Earl F. Goldsborough.

DEPARTMENT OF STUDIO ARTS ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, to Pearl Valentine Galido.

TEPLITZ MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic performance by a junior in chemistry, to Stefan J. Kaliszuk and Eric T. McElhinny.

THOMAS-LAIN FUND SCHOLARSHIP ESSAY COMPETITION, to Adam G. Grusky, Cassandra Mass, and Sarah A. Motz.

JULIA THOMPSON AWARD, for excellence in undergraduate writing, to Mairead E. Heiger.

OFFICE OF UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH, SCHOLARSHIP, AND CREATIVE ACTIVITY AWARD, for students to conduct research in the summer term, to Grace Chu, Dana Cornacchio, Christina Hansen, SiLang Huang, Adwoa Imbeah, Sravan Kanuparthi, Madhumita Mahesh, Peter Makhnatch, Steven McGrath, Qi'ang Meng, Lauren Reese, Samuel Ressin, Valkyrie Speaker, Andrew Stengel, Swapna Subramanian, Mariel Tabachnick, and Nicole Willis.

JEROME C. WELLS AWARD, to Jesse Adelman and Lu Yu.

ELIZABETH WYLIE-ERNST SCHOLARSHIP, for study abroad in Germany, to Zack Hable.

ELENA M. AND JOHN S. ZACCARIA SCHOLARSHIP, for the Pitt in Italy program, to Carlie Johnson.

RICHARD F. ZARILLA AWARD, for outstanding academic performance by juniors in chemistry, to Jevin M. Jupena and Hannah E. Piston.

GRADUATE STUDENT AWARDS

ACADEMY OF AMERICAN POETS GRADUATE POETRY AWARD, to Tanya S. Shirazi (English).

ACLS/MELLON DISSERTATION COMPLETION FELLOWSHIP, to Benjamin Ogrodnik (History of Art and Architecture).

AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION PREDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIP, to Deepa Kumari and Maiwase Tembo (Biological Sciences).

ALAN ROSS ANDERSON FELLOWSHIP, to Stephen Mackereth (Philosophy).

APA HEALTH PSYCHOLOGY GRADUATE STUDENT RESEARCH AWARD, to Kimberly Lockwood (Psychology).

ELIZABETH BARANGER EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD, to Rebecca Forgrave (Geology and Environmental Science), Brianna Howell (Political Science), Kimberly Lockwood (Psychology), and Matthew Tarpey (Political Science).

JENNIE AND MAX BASSELL SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding achievement in the clinical psychology program, to Rebecca Emery and Dana Rosen (Psychology).

MICHAEL R. BENNETT ESSAY PRIZE, to Stephen Mackereth and Lawrence Philpot (Philosophy).

BEST SECOND-YEAR RESEARCH PAPER, awarded to a student whose second-year paper has the highest publication potential, to Tianyi Wang (Economics).

BOREN FELLOWSHIP, to Darius Bittle-Dockery (Anthropology).

CENTER FOR ADVANCED STUDY IN THE VISUAL ARTS WYETH FELLOWSHIP, to Annika Johnson (History of Art and Architecture).

CAROLYN CHAMBERS MEMORIAL FELLOWSHIP AND NANCY ANDERSON FELLOWSHIP, a competitive fellowship awarded alternately to outstanding PhD graduate students in English and in history, to Sagnika Chanda (English).

CHANCELLOR'S GRADUATE FELLOWSHIP IN CHINA STUDIES, to Wei Mei Wong (Anthropology).

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY GRADUATE EXCELLENCE FELLOWSHIP, for excellence in the classroom and diligence and creativity in the laboratory, to Shreya Ghosh, Humair Omer, and Angin Xu (Chemistry).

CHINA SCHOLARSHIP COUNCIL AWARD, to Deyu Zhou (Political Science).

CHOU FELLOWSHIP FOR ECONOMICS, a predoctoral fellowship for first-year students, to Jiachen Wang (Economics).

BECA COLCIENCIA FELLOWSHIP, to Andres Obando (Hispanic Languages and Literatures).

STANTON C. CRAWFORD MEMORIAL AWARD, for excellence in teaching by a graduate student, to Melissa S. Plakke (Biological Sciences).

ZACCHEUS DANIEL FOUNDATION AWARD, for a qualified student enrolled in the doctoral program in astronomy or astrophysics, to Rongpu Zhou (Physics and Astronomy).

2018 DEAD ELF AWARD, to Xinyang Wang (Music).

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE SMART FOR SERVICE FELLOWSHIP, for graduate students pursuing degrees in STEM disciplines who have a strong interest in working for the U.S. Department of Defense as a civilian research scientist or engineer, to Carli Kelsheimer (Chemistry).

KENNETH P. DIETRICH SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES GRADUATE FELLOWSHIP, to Swati Arora (Chemistry), Anthony Bogetti (Chemistry), Sydney Brooks (Chemistry), Marcelo Jose Cabarcas Ortega (Hispanic Languages and Literatures), Mary Cacace (Chemistry), Mary Carson (Psychology), Mary Caulfield (Psychology), Yacine Chemssi (French and Italian Languages and Literatures), Mattheus De Souza (Chemistry), Luciano Dolcini-Catania (Psychology), Xiaowei Du (Chemistry), Darrelstan Ferguson (Hispanic Languages and Literatures), Sarah Goda (Chemistry), Michael Kerner (Chemistry), Jenna Miller (Chemistry), Linh Ngo (Chemistry), Zoe Simon (Chemistry), Nikhil Tasker (Chemistry), and Ryan Wheat (Chemistry).

KENNETH P. DIETRICH SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES PREDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIP, to Sierra Abram (Communication).

KENNETH P. DIETRICH SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES STUDENT SPOTLIGHT, to Arielle Woods (Geology and Environmental Science).

KENNETH P. DIETRICH SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES SUMMER RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, to Daniel Beresheim, Sarah Constant, and Tomonori Teraoka (Communication).

ELIZABETH DILLON TRAVEL GRANT AWARD, to recognize academic excellence by a graduate student, to Melissa S. Plakke and Yu-san Yang (Biological Sciences).

DUNBARTON OAKS FELLOWSHIP, to Patrick J. Mullins (Anthropology).

ECUADORIAN INSTITUTE OF HUMAN TALENT DEVELOPMENT FELLOWSHIP, to Veronica Saenz-Calderon (Biological Sciences).

DONALD B. EGOLF AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN UNDERGRADUATE TEACHING, to Samuel Allen (Communication).

IVAN ELAGIN FELLOWSHIP, to Denis Saltykov (Slavic Languages and Literatures).

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH DISSERTATION RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT TRAVEL GRANT, for students to conduct travel and research, to Jari Bradley, Ariana M. Brown, Brennan S. Chambre, Sagnika Chanda, Hannah O. Eko, Jessica L. FitzPatrick, Joshua D. Graber, Sarah Hakimzadeh, Courtney R. Harrell, Jordan C. Hayes, John W. Kennedy, Daniel T. Libertz, Lucia L. LóTempio, Sonia L. Lupher, Alexander M. Malanych, Rachel A. Maley, Nicholas G. Marsellas, Shawna M. McDermott, Sandra L. Nelson, Eowyn Randall, Tanya S. Shirazi, Laura E. Stamm, Noel E. Tague, Kuhu Tanvir, John P. Taylor, Nikhil Thomas Titus, Anna Weber, and Melissa T. Yang (English).

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH GRADAUTE WRITING AWARD IN NONFICTION, to Hannah O. Eko, Avery C. Keatley, and Abigail B. Lind (English).

NORMAN K. AND MARGARET FLINT MEMORIAL FIELD AWARD, to Corinne Hite, Kyle Hoover, Shaun Prines, Jaclyn Schuminsky, Troy Stamm, and Michael Waldo (Geology and Environmental Science).

FOREIGN LANGUAGE AND AREA STUDIES FELLOWSHIP, to Florence Helbing (Slavic Languages and Literatures).

FOREIGN LANGUAGE AND AREA STUDIES FOR RUSSIAN STUDIES FELLOWSHIP, to Daniel Beresheim (Communication).

2018 DON O. FRANKLIN PRIZE IN MUSICOLOGY, to Woodrow Steinken (Music).

SAMUEL B. FRAZIER MEMORIAL BOOK SCHOLARSHIP, to Maura Deely, Laken Delaney, Megan Fairgrieve, Corinne Hite, Marissa Rollman, and Alejandro Soria (Geology and Environmental Science).

FULBRIGHT AUSTRIA PREDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIP, to Rachel Di Cicco (History of Art and Architecture).

J. WILLIAM FULBRIGHT IEE FOREIGN FELLOWSHIP, to Jung Eun Kwon (Anthropology).

MYRON P. GARFUNKEL EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD, for graduate students who have shown sustained excellence in teaching physics or astronomy, to Melanie Good and Kyle Whitcomb (Physics and Astronomy).

GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES STUDENT RESEARCH FUND, to Hillary Ash (Communication).

GOLDBLATT FELLOWSHIP, for excellence in the classroom and diligence and creativity in the laboratory, to Kaye Archer (Chemistry).

GRADUATE STUDENT TEACHING AWARD, in recognition of teaching excellence, to Jessica Lavoice (Economics).

GUTIERREZ FELLOWSHIP, to Marisol Villela (History of Art and Architecture).

ETHEL M. HALPERN AWARD IN JEWISH STUDIES, to Sarah Constant (Communication).

GERARD A. HAUSER AWARD, to Jessica Benham (Communication).

HEINZ ENDOWMENT FELLOWSHIP IN LATIN AMERICAN ARCHEOLOGY, to Manuel Calongos Curotto, Francisco Garcia-Albarido Guede, Jose V. Gonzales Avendano, Yijia Qiu, Ian N. Roa, and AnaLuz A. Sejas Portillo (Anthropology).

HEINZ FIELD STUDY/EXPERIENCE AWARD, to Justin Alicea, Y. Sarah Grguras, Mandy Hooks, Miah Hornyak, Abigail Natelson, Marissa Rollman, and Catherine Schrading (Geology and Environmental Science).

HISTORY OF ART AND ARCHITECTURE GRADUATE STUDENT EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD, to Rachel Di Cicco (History of Art and Architecture).

E.B. HUEY GRADUATE RESEARCH FUND IN CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY, to Elizabeth Edershile, Esther Palacios-Barrios, and Emily Roemer (Psychology).

NORMAN P. HUMMON RESEARCH AWARD, to Daniel Burridge (Sociology).

INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR THE HISTORY OF RHETORIC RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, to Timothy Barr (Communication).

K. LEROY IRVIS FELLOWSHIP, a competitive fellowship for incoming graduate students that is designed to enhance the diversity of the University of Pittsburgh's graduate student population and eventually the professorate, to Yasmine A. Anderson (English), Brian E. Broome (English), Juan Campanario (Economics), Le'Mil E. Eiland (Theatre Arts), Rosalind Elliott (Psychology), Clayton T. Finn (History), Beverly Iniguez Conrique (Psychology), Juan Mendizabal (Sociology), Raphael Reynolds Monroy (Physics and Astronomy), Jacory L. Lanear Parker (Physics and Astronomy), Jahree Sosa (Biological Sciences), George Weddington (Sociology), and Aigbirhemwen Woghiren-Afegbua (Biological Sciences).

JAPAN FOUNDATION FELLOWSHIP, to Carolyn Wargula (History of Art and Architecture).

CAROL KAY FELLOWSHIP, in memory of Carol Kay, a competitive fellowship for a fourth-year PhD student, to Gabrielle Rajerison (English).

RUTH L. KIRSCHSTEIN PREDOCTORAL INDIVIDUAL NATIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE AWARD, National Institute of General Medical Sciences, to enable a promising predoctoral student with potential to develop into a productive, independent research scientist to obtain mentored research training while conducting dissertation research, to Mitchell Ellison (Biological Sciences).

RUTH L. KIRSCHSTEIN PREDOCTORAL INDIVIDUAL NATIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE AWARD, National Institute on Drug Abuse, to enable a promising predoctoral student with potential to develop into a productive, independent research scientist to obtain mentored research training while conducting dissertation research, to William Wright (Neuroscience).

PETER F.M. KOEHLER PREDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIP, awarded to a full-time advanced graduate student in good academic standing who has shown exceptional promise for accomplishments in research and a commitment to quality teaching, to Corey Dominick (Physics and Astronomy).

SAMUEL H. KRESS INSTITUTIONAL FELLOWSHIP, to Nicole Coffineau (History of Art and Architecture).

LILLIAN B. LAWLER PREDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIP, for full-time advanced-level graduate students pursuing a PhD in classics, English, French, German, Hispanic languages and literatures, history, or Slavic languages and literatures who show potential for an outstanding career in teaching and research, to Carolina Bonilla (Hispanic Languages and Literatures), Sreemoyee Dasgupta (English), Shawna M. McDermott (English), and Ellina Sattarova (Slavic Languages and Literatures).

DAVID LAZOVIK AWARD FUND IN CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY, to support research by clinical psychology program students, to Molly Bowdring, John Dimoff, Karen Jakubowski, Kirsten McKone, Lindsay Taraban, and Mark Thomas (Psychology).

HENRY LEIGHTON MEMORIAL GRADUATE AWARD, to Benjamin Hedin, Yanyan "Aster" Lei, Alexandra Maxim, and Nick Wondolowski (Geology and Environmental Science).

IVY McMANUS MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for an outstanding first-year graduate student in biochemistry, to Samantha S. Fontaine (Biological Sciences).

14

DR. RUTH L. MEYERS GRADUATE MENTORING AWARD, to Dana K. Rosen and Lindsay E. Taraban (Psychology).

RUTH CRAWFORD MITCHELL MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, to Steven Moon (Music).

NASA CHANDRA ARCHIVE/THEORY AWARD, competitive grant typically awarded to faculty but achieved by a physics and astronomy graduate student, to Hector Martinez-Rodriguez (Physics and Astronomy).

NATIONAL COMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION TOP STUDENT PAPER FOR DISABILITY STUDIES CAUCUS, to Jessica Benham (Communication).

NATIONAL COMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION TOP STUDENT PAPER IN THE ECONOMICS, COMMUNICATION, AND SOCIETY DIVISION, to Ambrose Curtis (Communication).

NATIONAL COMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION TOP STUDENT PAPER IN THE FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION DIVISION, to Alvin J. Primack (Communication).

NATIONAL COMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION TOP STUDENT PAPER IN THE KENNETH BURKE SOCIETY DIVISION, to Samuel Allen (Communication).

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION DOCTORAL DISSERTATION RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, to Gligor Dakovic and Neha Dhole (Anthropology).

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION (NSF) GRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, for outstanding graduate students in NSF-supported science, technology, engineering, and mathematics disciplines who are pursuing research-based master's or doctoral degrees at accredited U.S. institutions, to Brett Bankson (Psychology), Taylor Courtney (Chemistry), Emily Eikey (Chemistry), Alaina McDonnell (Chemistry), Cristian Morales Rivera (Chemistry), Stefanie Sequeira (Psychology), and Luis Vazquez-Maldonado (Chemistry).

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION GRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP HONORABLE MENTION, to Mary E. Rouse Braza (Geology and Environmental Science).

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION S-STEM FELLOWSHIP, for outstanding graduate students in NSF-supported science, technology, engineering, and mathematics disciplines to advance student success in STEM careers, to David Casto, Corinn Durham, Jordan Fitch, Marshall Forney, Paulo Markaj, Jamie Nowalk, Ivana Pohorilets, Adam Pratt, Elaine Robbins, Freddy Rodriguez del Rey, and Halina Werner (Chemistry).

NORDAN-KINDER AWARD FOR FICTION, to Kent Kosack, Eowyn Randall, and Tanya S. Shirazi (English).

MARGARET A. OWEIDA FELLOWSHIP, providing one term of support for graduate study leading to a research-based doctoral degree, to Katherine L. Wozniak (Biological Sciences).

PHYSICS AND ASTRONOMY ADVANCED STUDENT FELLOWSHIPS, to Zhi Li, Chenxu Liu, Hector Martinez Rodriguez, Shouvik Mukherjee, Barmak Shams Es Haghi, and Xing Wang (Physics and Astronomy).

2018–19 PHYSICS AND ASTRONOMY ARTIST IN RESIDENCE, to Jason Belcher and Devon Tipp (Music).

PITTSBURGH PARTICLE PHYSICS, ASTROPHYSICS, AND COSMOLOGY CENTER FELLOWSHIP, to Rudrajit Banerjee, Sebastian Merkt, Daniel Perrefort, Fernando H. Salviatto Zago, Barmak Shams Es Haghi, Kuan Wang, Kevin Wilk, and Zixin Yang (Physics and Astronomy).

PITTSBURGH QUANTUM INSTITUTE GRADUATE AWARD, to Lu "Lucy" Chen (Physics and Astronomy), Tzu-Chiao Chien (Physics and Astronomy), Shreya Ghosh (Chemistry), Arailym Kairalapova (Chemistry), Chenxu Liu (Physics and Astronomy), Shouvik Mukherjee (Physics and Astronomy), Cao Xi (Physics and Astronomy), Dengyu Yang (Physics and Astronomy), and Azarin Zarassi (Physics and Astronomy).

PITTSBURGH QUANTUM INSTITUTE VETERAN PRIZE, to Megan K. Briggeman and Lu "Lucy" Chen (Physics and Astronomy).

PROVOST DEVELOPMENT FUND, to Leslie Davila and Elaine Emy Takada Lang (Hispanic Languages and Literatures).

PROVOST HUMANITIES PREDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIP, for exceptional students who are beginning graduate work in the humanities, to Maria Llorens (Hispanic Languages and Literatures) and Geneveive R. Newman (English).

HURD SAFFORD GRADUATE TEACHING AWARD, for excellence in the teaching of chemistry, to Mike Cole, Kai Gronborg, Justin Hurst, Mina Kim, Muhammad Salim, and Dylan Tomares (Chemistry).

HURD SAFFORD GRADUATE TEACHING FELLOWSHIP, for excellence in teaching of chemistry, to Jamie Nowalk (Chemistry).

SAUDI FOOD AND DRUG AUTHORITY FELLOWSHIP, to Saeed A. Binsabaan (Biological Sciences).

REUBEN E. SLESINGER FELLOWSHIP, for an outstanding incoming PhD student, to Nicolas Pastrian Contador (Economics).

SMITHSONIAN TERRA FOUNDATION PREDOCTORAL FELLOW IN AMERICAN ART, to Clarisse Fava-Piz (History of Art and Architecture).

SOCIOLOGY DEPARTMENTAL EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD, to Alana Fields and George Weddington (Sociology).

SORENS OPEN SOCIETY FOUNDATION FELLOWSHIP, to Anika Jugovic-Spajic (Anthropology).

SUSTAINABILITY AWARD, to Y. Sarah Grguras (Geology and Environmental Science).

THOMAS-LAIN SCHOLARSHIP, awarded to a graduate student in physics and astronomy for an outstanding essay of original work made possible through the Pittsburgh Foundation, to Lin Dai, Daniel Doucette, Brian Pardo, and Binbin Tian (Physics and Astronomy).

RICHARD C. AND BARBARA N. TOBIAS FUND DISSERTATION FELLOWSHIP IN THE DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH, in memory of Richard C. and Barbara N. Tobias, to support the completion of extremely promising dissertation projects in the Department of English, to Marlee R. Fuhrmann and Treviene A. Harris (English).

UNIVERSITIES COUNCIL ON WATER RESOURCES ANNUAL WATER CONFERENCE POSTER AWARD, first place, to Rebecca Tisherman; second place, to Benjamin Hedin; and third place, to Garrett Blauch (Geology and Environmental Science).

2018 UNTWELVE MICROTONAL COMPOSITION COMPETITION, first prize, to Brian Riordan (Music).

MARY E. WARGA PREDOCTORAL

FELLOWSHIP, for entering female graduate students with exceptional promise in physics and chemistry, to Xiaowei Du (Chemistry), Paige Moncure (Chemistry), and Si Wang (Physics and Astronomy).

WENNER-GREN FOUNDATON DISSERTATION FELLOWSHIP, to Sarah A. Kennedy (Anthropology).

WOODROW WILSON DISSERTATION FELLOWSHIP IN WOMEN'S STUDIES, to Maria Lis Baiocchi (Anthropology).

WORLD HISTORY CENTER FELLOWSHIP, to Jacob Pomerantz (History).

ANDREW MELLON PREDOCTORAL

FELLOWSHIP, for outstanding graduate students who have demonstrated superior performance in the academic disciplines of arts and sciences, to

Prottoy Akbar (Economics)
Hillary Ash (Communication)
Maxime Bey-Rozet (French and Italian Languages
and Literatures)

Marta Boczon (English)

Meghan Bucher (Neuroscience)

Benjamin Case (Sociology)

Maria Castro (History of Art and Architecture)

Sebastian A. Echeverri (Biological Sciences)

Leanne E. Elliott (Psychology)

Peter D. Ellis (Anthropology)

Brendan Ezvan (French and Italian Languages and Literatures)

Shaohua Fang (Linguistics)

Jose Fernandez-Montes De Oca (History)

Rebecca Forgrave (Geology and Environmental Science)

Nicole J. Forrester (Biological Sciences)

Survodoy Ghoshal (Geology and Environmental Science)

Mary G. Gryctko (English)

Jordan C. Hayes (English)

Anne Homan (Neuroscience)

Brianna Howell (Political Science)

Artan Hoxha (History)

Aura S. Jirau Arroyo (History)

Mitchell Kiefer (Sociology)

Jiyeon Kim (Economics)

Yanyan "Aster" Lei (Geology and Environmental Science)

Danielle Maggio (Music)

Paulina Pardo (History of Art and Architecture)

Melissa S. Plakke (Biological Sciences)

Soumitra Mokashi Punekar (Chemistry)

Nicole Scalissi (History of Art and Architecture)

Laura Schwartz (Music)

Tetyana Shlikhar (Slavic Languages and Literatures)

Michelle E. Spicer (Biological Sciences)

Matthew Tarpey (Political Science)

John P. Taylor (English)

Sharon A. Toth (Anthropology)

Julie VanGyzen (Music)

Madeleine Wilcox (Neuroscience)

Arielle Woods (Geology and Environmental Science)

Anqin Xu (Chemistry)

16

JOHN A. SWANSON SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING James R. Martin II, BS, MS, PhD, U.S. Steel Dean of Engineering

5th TISSUE ENGINEERING AND REGENERATIVE MEDICINE INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY WORLD CONGRESS 2018 MARY ANN LIEBERT, INC., OUTSTANDING STUDENT AWARD, to Catalina Pineda Molina.

7th ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON REGENERATIVE REHABILITATION FIRST PLACE POSTER AWARD, to Tyler J. Meder.

7th ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON REGENERATIVE REHABILITATION POSTER ABSTRACT RAPID FIRE TALK PRESENTATION AWARD, to Hikaru Mamiya.

2018 ASSOCIATION FOR IRON AND STEEL TECHNOLOGY STEEL SCHOLARSHIP, to Samantha A. Schloder.

2018 CARNEGIE MELLON FORUM ON BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING OUTSTANDING POSTER AWARD, to Po-Yi Lee and Hikaru Mamiya.

ACHIEVEMENT REWARDS FOR COLLEGE SCIENTISTS FOUNDATION, INC., AWARD, to Abigail E. Allen and Kevin Stieger.

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERS PROFESSIONAL PROMISE AWARD, to a senior chemical engineering student who has excellent academic records and had an internship, co-op, and/or research experience, to Pamela A. Keller.

ANTONIO, VINCENT, AND ROBERT AMORE ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP IN CIVIL ENGINEERING, to Ivan J. Menz.

ASSOCIATION FOR UNMANNED VEHICLE SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL FOUNDATION INTERNATIONAL AERIAL ROBOTICS COMPETITION AMERICAN VENUE BEST SYSTEM DESIGN AWARD, to Evan W. Becker, Liam T. Berti, Levi S. Burner, Ritesh Misra, Andrew S. Saba, and Patrick C. Snyder.

ASSOCIATION FOR UNMANNED VEHICLE SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL FOUNDATION INTERNATIONAL AERIAL ROBOTICS COMPETITION AMERICAN VENUE BEST TECHNICAL PAPER AWARD, to Evan W. Becker, Liam T. Berti, Levi S. Burner, Ritesh Misra, Andrew S. Saba, and Patrick C. Snyder.

ASSOCIATION FOR UNMANNED VEHICLE SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL FOUNDATION INTERNATIONAL AERIAL ROBOTICS COMPETITION AMERICAN VENUE HIGHEST OVERALL SCORE AWARD, to Evan W. Becker, Liam T. Berti, Levi S. Burner, Ritesh Misra, Andrew S. Saba, and Patrick C. Snyder.

MICHAEL BAKER CORPORATION SCHOLARSHIP IN CIVIL ENGINEERING, for meritorious civil engineering students, to Mark C. Garger, Clarence M. Hill, Zachary M. Kaminski, Elisabeth C. Lively, and Jonathan J. Nguyen.

ELIZABETH U. BARANGER PREDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIP, to Maggie Benge.

JOHN F. BAZYK ENDOWED ENGINEERING SCHOLARSHIP, for a deserving undergraduate student, to Colin J. Woodruff.

RUSSELL BECKER ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING SCHOLARSHIP, to Bradley P. Alderama.

RUSSELL VOHR BECKETT AND HAZEL LEY BECKETT SCHOLARSHIP IN ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING, for undergraduate students in electrical or computer engineering, to Michael R. Adams, Kathleen N. Bracken, Benjamin C. Codd, Alana M. Dee, Dillon M. Garrett, Nur E. Iren, Willis M. Larson, David J. Skrovanek, and Calvin Yu.

PHYLLIS S. BERSON SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding students in engineering, to Emma E. Ahlgren, Tristan P. Cunha, and Shannon Pendergrast.

SELWYN D. BERSON SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding students in engineering, to Kristina N. Kline and Brian N. Njihia.

GEORGE M. BEVIER FELLOWSHIP, to Abigail E. Allen, Reem M. Azar, Keying Chen, Vishaal Dhamotharan, Fengting Ji, Jessica E. Kleinbart, Ritesh Kumar, Patrick Marino, Luke T. Mattar, Katelin S. Omecinski, Julie S. Rekant, Danial Sharifikia, Sruthi Sivakumar, Kevin Stieger, Jordyn E. Ting, and Jing Yang.

BIOENGINEERING DAY FIRST PLACE POSTER AWARD, to Kalon J. Overholt.

DEPARTMENT OF BIOENGINEERING TEACHING ASSISTANT OF THE YEAR AWARD, to Stephanie A. Wiltman.

BIOMECHANICS IN REGENERATIVE MEDICINE FELLOWSHIP, to Shaniel T. Bowen.

BRASKEM AMERICA, INC., FELLOWSHIP AWARD, for a student in chemical and petroleum engineering, to Jenna A. Gustafson.

PAUL R. AND ANN T. BRIDGES SCHOLARSHIP, for undergraduate students in civil and environmental engineering from Western Pennsylvania concentrating in construction management, to Adalee X.Y. Jacobs, Thomas A. Slater, and Isaiah M. Spencer-Williams.

DAVE BUNDY SCHOLARSHIP, for meritorious undergraduate students in engineering, to Hector A. Li, Fodunbosade A. Ologunde, Kenton Quach, and Jason L. Zheng.

FRANCIS J. BURTT SCHOLARSHIP, for an outstanding engineering student, to Eli J. Wissenbach.

CENTER FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, to Trevor W. Sleight.

CHANCELLOR'S UNDERGRADUATE TEACHING FELLOWSHIP, to Siddharth Balakrishnan.

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL AND PETROLEUM ENGINEERING OUTSTANDING PHD PAPER AWARD, to Zhongmou Chao, Jenna A. Gustafson, and Junyi Yang.

ERIC ALPS CHEN SCHOLARSHIP IN BIOENGINEERING, to Christian DeMoya.

SHIO-MING CHIANG UNDERGRADUATE SCHOLARSHIP IN CHEMICAL AND PETROLEUM ENGINEERING, to Michael J. Bremer, Adam R. Carcella, Celina M. Celmo, Natalie A. Foster, Andrei Mihailescu, Luke A. Rattay, and Nicholas G. Waters.

GEORGE H. CLAPP SCHOLARSHIP, for academic merit, to Megan E. Black, Chloe Z. Feast, William Gamble, David Hinton, Noah J. Kaib, Benjamin W. Mizerak, Jonpaul C. Plesniak, April E. Viola, and Alexis L. Wilkinson.

LON H. COLBORN SCHOLARSHIP, for a deserving student majoring in chemical and petroleum engineering, to Angela Leo.

WILLIAM R. COOK SCHOLARSHIP, for a deserving student in chemical and petroleum engineering, to Nicole E. Gaussa. JAMES COULL MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for an outstanding graduate student in the chemical and petroleum engineering department, to Michael G. Taylor.

LEONARD C. COWLES MEMORIAL ENGINEERING SCHOLARSHIP, to Robyn I. Moyer.

HARVEY L. CUPP JR. SCHOLARSHIP, for deserving students in engineering, to Luke J. Barone, Brandon M. Bennett, Matthew A. Gabrin, Joseph T. John, Justin C. Lauria, Pedro D. Quiroga, and Rina Zhang.

CYSTIC FIBROSIS FOUNDATION 2018 PITTSBURGH'S 50 FINEST, to Stephanie A. Wiltman.

ALFRED M. DANZILLI SCHOLARSHIP, to Kalon J. Overholt and Prosper Tjelmeland.

JAMES AND MARGARET DEGNAN SCHOLARSHIP, for undergraduate students in engineering, to Katherine K. Bruce, Meredith M. Kulak, Megan M. McCormick, Catherine A. Moran, and Cole B. Partington.

DESIGN AUTOMATION CONFERENCE 2018 A. RICHARD NEWTON YOUNG STUDENT FELLOWSHIP, to Xinyi Zhang.

DESIGN AUTOMATION CONFERENCE 2018 DESIGN CONTEST SPECIAL SERVICE RECOGNITION AWARD, to Xinyi Zhang.

DESIGN AUTOMATION CONFERENCE 2018 PHD FORUM THIRD BEST POSTER AWARD, to Mimi Xie.

PJ DICK INCORPORATED/TRUMBULL CORPORATION SCHOLARSHIP, to Sarah K. Chaudhari, Alexander C. Conmy, Trent A. Greener, Liam Hodgson, Ruth E. McClelland, Matthew J. Paradise, and Cassandra J. Valcourt.

DICK QUASI SCHOLARSHIP, to Chiebuka Agbim, Kathleen R. Beaudoin, Pranay Jain, Imed Jemai, Luca Mahoney, Casey A. McBride, Hayden C. Orth, Kirah P. Strandquist, and Isabella Whitney.

D1PAOLO ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP IN CIVIL ENGINEERING, for a meritorious civil engineering student, to Mason A. Krushinsky.

GEORGE S. DIVELY SCHOLARSHIP, for academic achievement in engineering, to Siddhesh Iyer and Signe Ruprecht.

18

SAMUEL J. EASTON JR. MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for an outstanding upperclassman in electrical engineering, to Nathan J. Alford, Jillian R. Huweart, Hank R. Ou, and Dekwuan Stokes.

ENGINEERING GRADUATE STUDENT ORGANIZATION 2018 OUTSTANDING RESEARCH ASSISTANT AWARD, to Xiaqian Wang.

ENGINEERING GRADUATE STUDENT ORGANIZATION 2018 OUTSTANDING TEACHING ASSISTANT AWARD, to Andrew D. Zigerelli.

ENGINEERING MINORITY SCHOLARSHIP, for achievements and leadership in engineering, to Emery Dana.

WILSON J. AND KAREN A. FARMERIE FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP, for undergraduate students in mechanical engineering, to Michaela C. Corrothers, Solomon Fenton, Emelyn Jaros, Nicholas P. Pezzuti, Mason B. Valdisera, and Dalind J. Wilson.

FESSENDEN-TROTT SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding scholastic merit and activities, to Rachel F. Bogdanoff, Kathleen N. Bracken, Madison B. Brennan, Kevin M. Fleischmann, Cynthia G. Rosensteel, and David J. Skrovanek.

REGIS F. FILTZ SCHOLARSHIP, for a qualified student from the Norwin School District, Westmoreland County, or Western Pennsylvania, to Kathleen R. Beaudoin.

FIRST-YEAR DIVERSITY AWARDS, for outstanding students in engineering, to Samuel Copeland, Jeffrey L. Martin, Ezekyel Q. Roberts, William N. Scott, and Isabella Whitney.

PAUL F. FULTON MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for academic achievement in chemical and petroleum engineering, to Charles J. Kritkausky, Ryan J. Mowry, Luke A. Rattay, and Matthew W. Seiler.

JAMES JR. AND WILLIAM GARDNER SCHOLARSHIP, for an outstanding student in engineering, to Justin X. Thomas.

ALBERT E. AND OLGA GAZALIE ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for high academic achievement in engineering at the undergraduate level, to Nicholas J. Kelly, Shane D. McKeon, James H. Prough, and Abigail A. Wezelis.

GENERAL MOTORS FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP FOR MINORITIES, for academic achievement, to Azante Y. Griffith and Keilani Swartzmiller.

GENERAL MOTORS FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP FOR WOMEN, for academic achievement, to London C. Lee, Danielle A. Pitlor, Maya C. Roman, Tara L. Schroth, and Abigail A. Wezelis.

ELIZABETH M. GERAGHTY SCHOLARSHIP IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, to Alexander T. Mangus.

BENJAMIN A. GILMAN INTERNATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP AWARD, to Madeline C. Hobbs.

BARRY M. GOLDWATER SCHOLARSHIP AND EDUCATION EXCELLENCE FOUNDATION 2018 HONORABLE MENTION, to Kalon J. Overholt and Kaylene C. Stocking.

ANA M. GUZMAN ENGINEERING SCHOLARSHIP, to Anthony D. Caruso and Lukas D. Shaulis.

HACK THIS HELP KIDS KIDS CHOICE AWARD, to James R. Maier and Kaylene C. Stocking.

VIRA I. HEINZ AWARD, to Andrea L. Hartman.

DONALD M. HENDERSON ENGINEERING SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding African American students in engineering, to Justin E. Carter, Noah N. Crawford, Nadine R. Humphrey, Janae A. Johnson, Michael Neguse, Oreoluwa M. Odeniyi, and Maurice D. Sturdivant.

BOB AND PATTY HENRY SCHOLARSHIP IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, to Brendan H. Sackett.

HOWARD HUGHES MEDICAL INSTITUTE 2018 GILLIAM FELLOWSHIP FOR ADVANCED STUDY, to Emily E. Ackerman.

HUMAN FACTORS AND ERGONOMICS SOCIETY RESEARCH AWARD, to Ellen Martin.

IMAGE-BASED BIOMEDICAL MODELING FELLOWSHIP, to Shaniel T. Bowen.

INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERS DWIGHT D. GARDNER SCHOLARSHIP, to Dina E. Perlic.

INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERS HAROLD AND INGE MARCUS SCHOLARSHIP, to Regina K. Munsch.

INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERS MARVIN MUNDEL MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, to Marni Y. Sirota.

K. LEROY IRVIS DIVERSITY DOCTORAL FELLOWSHIP, to provide outstanding minority students with the opportunity to become involved in research in engineering, to Sarah Knop and Edmund Sam-Gyandoh.

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP SCHOLARSHIP, to Audrey E. Chester, Natalie Steibel, and Maria R. Thorpe.

NATHAN BERND JACOBS SCHOLARSHIP, for a talented, industrious student in engineering, to Rachel O. Misbin, Mor Shimshi, and Michael Y. Sohnen.

ROBERT REED JOHNSON FUND, to Catherine Grace P. Hobayan and Zachary D. Yoder.

JOHN A. JURENKO SCHOLARSHIP, for academic achievement by undergraduate electrical or computer engineering students, to Alex M. Johnson, Lucas J. Karavolis, Blaise Kesler, Avery E. Peiffer, Srilakshmi Sampath, and Christopher J. Siak.

WILLIAM J. KERSCHGENS MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for meritorious students enrolled in engineering, to Zachary T. Fortune and James S. Oti.

ELMER J. AND CHARLOTTE McMURRAY KIDNEY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for academic achievement, to Nolan D. Ardolino, Nicholas H. Lowe, Jaclyn R. Passerini, Nolan A. Pernia, Jenna N. Rudolph, and Maxwell J. Vance.

EDWARD AND ALICE KONDIS SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding sophomore, junior, or senior students in engineering, to Leah J. Beveridge, Jeffrey L. Martin, Lydia C. Russell, and Victoria A. Smith.

FRANK W. KOZEL SCHOLARSHIP IN ENGINEERING, for a meritorious student, to Brendan M. Moorhead.

JAMES V. KUNKEL TRANSLATIONAL RESEARCH SCHOLARSHIP, to Kalon J. Overholt.

JOSEPH AND HELEN LAI SCHOLARSHIP, to Madison B. Brennan, Claire Kraft, Katherine S. Poduska, Rahul Ramanathan, Luke A. Rattay, and McKenzie M. Sicke.

KARL H. LEWIS IMPACT ALUMNI ENDOWED FUND, to Victoria C. Mbakwe.

NICK AND ANNE LIPARULO SCHOLARSHIP, to Andrew M. Golio.

KEITH B. LLOYD ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, to Emily Hearty.

LUBRIZOL FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding students in chemical and petroleum engineering, to Angela Leo, Gillian U. Schriever, and Xavier A. Strittmatter.

ROBERT LUFFY ENDOWED FUND IN THE DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING, to Nathan Green and Samantha B. Juedemann.

ROBERT v.d. LUFT SCHOLARSHIP, for academic merit in engineering, to Christopher Dern, Patrick D. Flaherty, Sabrina R. Helbig, Patrick I. Iyasele, and Bradley A. Roman.

RICHARD J. MADDEN FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP, for undergraduate electrical or computer engineering students, to Dillon M. Axarlis, Cameron Rossi, and Jacob M. Smith.

THOMAS H. MADDEN JR. SCHOLARSHIP, for chemical engineering students, to Chang Chen, Brandon M. Hlavaty, Avery J. Klein, and Tristan L. Witek.

ARTHUR MARIMPIETRI ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, to Madison P. Henkelman, Robert A. Laudisi, Bridget A. Moyer, Marcelo J. Pomiecko, and Eric R. Rhodes.

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AMGEN SCHOLARSHIP AWARD, to Kalon J. Overholt.

MATERIAL HANDLING EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC., RACK MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE/JOHN NOFSINGER HONOR SCHOLARSHIP, to Julie L. Shields.

MATERIAL HANDLING EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC., SOUTHWORTH INTERNATIONAL GROUP HONOR SCHOLARSHIP, to Dina E. Perlic.

MATERIALS SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING B ELSEVIER REVIEWER AWARD, for outstanding contributions in reviewing for the journal, to Zhimin Sun.

WILLIAM T. McKEON SCHOLARSHIP, for meritorious undergraduate students, to Connor K. Hitchings, Julie R. Hoffman, Daniel Li-Ming Jacobs, Nathaniel R. King, and Anish Puligilla.

EDWIN B. McKINNEY ENGINEERING SCHOLARSHIP, for undergraduate students in electrical engineering, to Linsey A. Curry, Isaac W. McGonagle, Justin R. Peters, Zoe L. Toigo, and Joshua K. Wright.

20

RICHARD KING MELLON FOUNDATION GRADUATE FELLOWSHIP, to Erick Bittnebender, Alvaro D. Cardoza, Yifan Deng, John J. Kieffer, and Patrick T. Lewis.

MERIT SCHOLARSHIP FUND, for an engineering student, to James W. Hennessy.

JOHN M. MILLIKEN MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for meritorious students from Allegheny County, Pa., enrolled in engineering, to Ryan T. Barrett, Robert J. Colville, Abhilash Dhanvada, Alexandra M. Drzewinski, Matthew Girman, Nathan M. Matisko, and Grace M. Watson.

FRANK E. MOSIER SCHOLARSHIP, for engineering honor students from Elk County or Western Pennsylvania, to Michael R. Kugler, Ashley T. Martier, Joseph W. Schurer, April E. Viola, and Jonathan G. Yang.

NATIONAL CENTER FOR WOMEN AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COLLEGIATE AWARD, to Joanna R. Rivero.

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION ALLIANCE FOR GRADUATE EDUCATION AND THE PROFESSORIATE PITT STRIVE FELLOWSHIP, to Sarah Knop, Alexander M. Maldonado, Sene K. Polamalu, Joanna R. Rivero, Edmund Sam-Gyandoh, and Connor R. Wiegand.

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION GLOBAL ENGINEERING PREPAREDNESS SCHOLARSHIP, to Oluwaseun Adetayo, Fatimah Adisa, Chiebuka Agbim, Preston Brazzle, Janet R. Canady, Justin P. Cooke, Ashley Dacosta, Terrell R. Galloway, Andre Gilchrist, Donte R. Green, Edward M. Ledesma, Ethan S. Linderman, Carlisle O. Nash, Cindy V. Nguyen, Alejandro M. Ortega-Borda, Madeline E. Preece, Pedro D. Quiroga, Kaitlin E. Resendes, Shoulammite Y. Sokou, Isaiah M. Spencer-Williams, Isreal C. Williams, and Joshua K. Wright.

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION (NSF) GRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, for outstanding graduate students in NSF-supported science, technology, engineering, and mathematics disciplines who are pursuing research-based master's or doctoral degrees at accredited U.S. institutions, to Sarah Hemler, Angelica J. Herrera, Monica F. Liu, and Megan Routzong.

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION GRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP HONORABLE MENTION, to Maria K. Jantz. FRANK V. NAUGLE SCHOLARSHIP, for deserving students in engineering, to Katelyn R. Benson, Ryan T. Black, Claude M. Corbett, Donte R. Green, Aditi S. Gupta, Nadjah S. Kamara, Brian G. Karabin, Matthew B. Lytle, Cuauhtemoc A. Macias, Ian E. Piper, Ryan M. Spangler, Adam J. Starr, and Jonathan G. Yang.

EDWARD AND ELEANOR NEMETH SCHOLARSHIP, to Mary G. Barrineau, Julia S. Foust, and Emily E. Meehan.

OMEGA CHI EPSILON AWARD, to Nasser S. Al Azri, Jenna A. Gustafson, Matei C. Jordache, Isaac A. Mastalski, and Gianfranco Rodriguez.

JOSEPH C. OTT FUND FOR ENGINEERING DIVERSITY PROGRAMS, for a deserving and qualified student, to Kanika R.K. Sarma.

MARK G. PAPA SCHOLARSHIP, for undergraduate students in chemical and petroleum engineering, to Fatimah Adisa, Michael A. Gresh-Sill, Tyler W. Kost, Megan P. Lucks, Carl K. Paasewe, and Helen M. Yusko.

JOHN C. PAPP ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for a qualified student, preferably from Riverview High School, Oakmont, Pa., to Sharfin Islam, Evan J. Kaseman, Joseph R. Kocik, Alyssa R. Kostka, Vatsal J. Patel, Kelsey A. Toplak, and Betsalel H. Williamson.

CHARLES A. PETTIT SCHOLARSHIP, to Annie Shi.

PE^x CLASS OF 1949 ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding students in engineering, to Eileen E. Collie, Aeriel Euhus, Lia Franco, Lauren M. Holtz, and Jordan S. Marshall.

WESLEY C. PICKARD FELLOWSHIP, for a meritorious graduate student in bioengineering, to Soroosh Sanatkhani.

MICHAEL AND PEGGY PIETROPOLA SCHOLARSHIP IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, to Christopher J. Siak.

PPG INDUSTRIES, INC., POSTER COMPETITION, presented at the Omega Chi Epsilon Research Symposium, first place (tie), to Matei C. Jordache and Isaac A. Mastalski.

EDWIN R. RATH SCHOLARSHIP IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, to Benjamin J. Harper, Sean M. Justice, and Joshua T. Lane.

SAMUEL B. ROTHAMEL SCHOLARSHIP, to Grayson N. Bockman, Angela J. McComb, Elizabeth J. Mountz, William T. Pezzuti, Rip D. Rucker, and Lauren N. Wilmoth.

ROBERT E. RUMCIK '68 SCHOLARSHIP, for academic merit in materials science and engineering, to Alexandra Beebout and Preston V. Nguyen.

CHARLES M. RUSSELL SCHOLARSHIP, for a sophomore, junior, or senior in civil and environmental engineering, to Seth J. Appel, Samantha B. Juedemann, and Brett Zmenkowski.

SCIENCE 2018 POSTER AWARD, to Issam B. Abushaban.

GEORGE R. SHIARELLA SCHOLARSHIP, for high scholastic achievement in chemical and petroleum engineering, to Claire P. Chouinard, Claibourne D. Countess, Elena M. Ream, and Daniel D. Riskey.

JAMES W. SHIELDS ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for industrial engineering students, to Maya A. Breitenstein and Walter D. Crouch.

SIEMENS SCHOLARSHIP, to Thomas V. Cook.

EDWARD J. SLACK ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for academic achievement by engineering students, to Alexandra Beebout, Sydney E. Borcherding, Tyler J. Bray, Devon Callanan, Janet R. Canady, Ava L. Chong, Jared B. Coffelt, Yasmin A. Daukoru, Zachary S. Fritts, Natasha A. Gilbert, Amy B. Hill, Conrad Li, Sead D. Niksic, Katherine R. Rohde, Brandon J. Tomasic, Mahya M. Waddell, Zachary A. Walker, Michelle Wang, Sarah Wielgosz, Timothy Wroge, Elaine M. Yates, and Shaoming Zheng.

LESTER C. SNYDER JR. AWARD, for students in civil engineering, to Chase W. Rogers and James A. Suszynski.

WALTER C. SNYDER ENGINEERING SCHOLARSHIP, to Alexandra Beebout.

SOCIETY OF AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERS INTERNATIONAL 2018–19 STUDENT RECIPIENT OF SAE/PRI/ITC/ABPI STAFF SCHOLARSHIP, to Taylor L. Hineman.

SOCIETY OF MINING, METALLURGY, AND EXPLORATION WOMEN'S AUXILIARY OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF MINING, METALLURGICAL, AND PETROLEUM ENGINEERS SCHOLARSHIP, to Samantha A. Schloder.

SOCIETY OF WOMEN ENGINEERS 2018 LOCKHEED MARTIN CORPORATION SCHOLARSHIP, to Aryana Y. Nakhai.

SPRING 2018 SENIOR DESIGN EXPO BEST OVERALL PROJECT, to Michael R. Gabrin, Ben Z. Knopfmacher, and Alexander D. Patton.

CRAIG STARESINICH SCHOLARSHIP, for an undergraduate student in engineering, to Pablo Salazar.

EDWARD B. AND GERALDINE J. STUART MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for chemical engineering students who show scholastic excellence and service to the community, University, and department, to Marade C. Bergen, Sean T. Carey, and Derek L. Sellers.

SWANSON SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING SUMMER RESEARCH INTERNSHIP AWARD, to Christian DeMoya, Sean P. Tighe, and Claire M. Tushak.

TEXACO FOUNDATION MINORITY SCHOLARSHIP, for high-achieving minority students in engineering, to Akinloluwa O. Akisanya and Dominic D. Dawes.

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MACHINE LEARNING, OPTIMIZATION, AND BIG DATA BEST PAPER AWARD, to Adam A. Butchy and Khaled S.A. Sayed.

MARGARET A. THOMAS MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for students who demonstrate high scholastic aptitude, to Eyram Akabua, Alyssa A. Bell, Samantha P. Bunke, Pamela A. Keller, and Maryrose F. McLaughlin.

KEITH R. AND MARTHA A. TIMLIN AWARD, to Maya A. Breitenstein, Alyssa N. Choboy, Victoria E. Coughlan, Vivian Hu, Thomas J. Jackson, Elizabeth B. Jones, Frieda G. Jones, Veronica L. Kress, Benjamin L. Lacroix, Katherine B. Lebrun, Katherine R. Leitholf, Savanna R. Maynard, Emily R. Molitoris, Halima Morafa, Maria D. Mysliwiec, Sarah S. Newton, Jessica E. Rodgers, Benjamin P. Rushin, Richard Smith, and Kelly R. Strong.

GLORIA AND MARK TRESSLER SCHOLARSHIP, to Denzel L. Beeman, Katherine Dash, Anna Landry, and Valeria Tupac Yupanqui.

UNIVERSITY CO-OP STUDENT OF THE YEAR, to Julie L. Shields.

THOMAS J. USHER SCHOLARSHIP, for a student in industrial engineering, to Mari K. Hannon.

GEORGE WASHINGTON PRIZE, finalists, for engineering students who demonstrate qualities of academic excellence, service, and leadership, to Isaac A. Mastalski and Adam L. Smoulder.

GEORGE WASHINGTON PRIZE, semifinalist, for an engineering student who demonstrates qualities of academic excellence, service, and leadership, to Jennifer Cashman.

GEORGE WASHINGTON PRIZE, winner, for an engineering student who demonstrates qualities of academic excellence, service, and leadership, to Le Huang.

RICHARD C. WIEGAND SCHOLARSHIP, to Matt R. Kart.

WOMEN'S AUXILIARY OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF MINING, METALLURGICAL, AND PETROLEUM ENGINEERS, INC., PENNSYLVANIA, WESTERN SECTION YOUNG AWARD RECIPIENT, to Matthew W. Seiler.

PETER J. WYNNE '43 SCHOLARSHIP, to Claire M. Tushak.

WILLIAM R. YAPLE ENGINEERING SCHOLARSHIP, to Ethan R. Schumann.

MARIE B. ZEIS SCHOLARSHIP, for students in chemical or materials science engineering, to Kevin M. Fleischmann, Nikhita J. Perry, Kayla Ruslavage, and Carissa Yim.

JOSEPH E. ZUPANICK SCHOLARSHIP IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING, for a deserving engineering student, to Gabriel M. Detter.

TAU BETA PI

An honor society promoting integrity and excellence in engineering and honoring students who have shown a history of academic achievement as well as a commitment to personal and professional integrity. Initiates for 2018 are:

Jordan E. Berresford Samantha P. Bunke Haarika S. Chalasani Michael Ferry Brenden M. Hadad Liam Hodgson	Trevor M. Kickliter Claire Kraft Ellen Martin Jonathan D. Mozelewski Nolan J. Scanlon Mor Shimshi	Katherine L. Stevenson Daniel C. Stumpp Joseph Sukinik Michael D. Urzillo Yingxue Wang Tyler Weinstein
Liam Hodgson	Mor Shimshi	Tyler Weinstein
Vivian Hu	Alexander J. Short	Aaron B. Woeppel
Nicole M. Iden	McKenzie M. Sicke	Timothy Wroge

SCHOOL OF LAW Amy J. Wildermuth, AB, BS, MS, JD, Dean

ABA-BNA HEALTH LAW AWARD, to the student who demonstrates excellence in the study of health law, to Melissa N. Fann.

ABA-BNA INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY AWARD, to the student who demonstrates excellence in the study of intellectual property, to Matthew I. Santiago.

ABA-BNA LABOR/EMPLOYMENT LAW AWARD, to the student who demonstrates excellence in the study of labor/employment law, to Sean P. Dawson.

ALI CLE SCHOLARSHIP AND LEADERSHIP AWARD, given by the American Law Institute Continuing Legal Education group to the student who best represents a combination of scholarship and leadership, to Joshua R. Sallmen.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF MATRIMONIAL LAWYERS AWARD, to the graduating student who best exemplifies the positive attributes of a matrimonial lawyer, to Allison S. Hall.

AMERICAN BANKRUPTCY INSTITUTE MEDAL OF EXCELLENCE, to recognize the student selected by the faculty as the top bankruptcy student, to Jared Quinn.

APPELLATE COURT COMPETITION AWARD, to recognize the outstanding oralists in the Appellate Court Competition, to Jalon Alexander and David Babb.

BLACKBURN MEMORIAL AWARD, to the student who made the most useful contribution to the school's internal appellate moot court competition, to Antoinette L. Luchini.

DAVID R. BOOKSTAVER AWARD, to the student who demonstrates excellence in the field of the transfer of property by devise, bequest, or gift, to Joshua R. Sallmen.

CLINICAL LEGAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OUTSTANDING STUDENT AWARD, to the graduating student who has done the most outstanding work in the School of Law's clinic programs, to Shiriram Thirumalai Eachambadi.

THOMAS M. COOLEY II LEGAL WRITING AWARD, to the graduating JD student who wrote the most distinguished paper for a seminar, class, or independent study project, to Julie A. Mueller.

ROBERT MAXWELL DEBROFF PRIZE, to the student who has shown the greatest motivation, interest, and achievement in the area of corporate law, to Lucas B. Earl.

DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC INTEREST SCHOLAR, to the graduate who has evidenced a strong commitment to public interest law, to Miracle L. Jones.

WILLIAM H. ECKERT PRIZE, to the students writing a superior paper in the upper-division JD program, to Kelly Cullen and Elizabeth P. Presley.

EXCELLENCE IN HEALTH LAW AWARD, to the student who has written the best paper in the Current Issues in Health Law course, to Krista Grobelny.

FACULTY AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN LEGAL SCHOLARSHIP, to recognize outstanding scholarly achievement by JD or LLM students in a seminar, class, or independent study paper, to Elizabeth P. Presley, Benedikt R. Reissnecker, and Rebecca A. Stocklein.

HERMAN L. FOREMAN AWARD, to the students with the highest grade in the Private Labor Law course, to Sean P. Dawson and Aaron Stonecypher.

GERALD K. GIBSON MEMORIAL AWARD, to the students deemed by the faculty to have done the most outstanding work in bankruptcy courses, to Jared Quinn and Matthew Swenson.

LAW SCHOOL STUDENT LEADERSHIP AWARD, to the third-year students who, in the opinion of the dean, have exhibited exceptional leadership qualities as law students, to Miracle L. Jones and Kareemah Mayer.

LAW SCHOOL TRIAL ADVOCACY AWARD, to the students who demonstrate an overall ability in trial advocacy by high achievement in trial practice, evidence, and pleading and procedure courses, to Nathan F. Fulk and David Rodkey.

MURRAY S. LOVE AWARD, to recognize the outstanding participants in the Murray S. Love Trial Court Competition, to Benjamin Cohen, Andrew DeGory, Taylor W. Isaac, and Adam P. Murdock.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF WOMEN LAWYERS OUTSTANDING LAW STUDENT AWARD, honoring the student who has established an outstanding record of achievement during the student's three years at the school, to Sara A. O'Toole.

PITTSBURGH INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LAW ASSOCIATION STUDENT LEADERSHIP AWARD, to the student who demonstrates an

AWARD, to the student who demonstrates an outstanding aptitude for leadership and commitment to the practice and advancement of intellectual property law, to David Rodkey.

PITTSBURGH TAX CLUB MEMORIAL PRIZE, to the student with the most outstanding performance in federal taxation courses, to Christopher R. Harris.

PRO BONO SERVICE LEADERSHIP RECOGNITION AWARD, to students who complete at least 100 hours of qualifying public service activity during law school, to Sarah E. Coblentz and Katelyn C. Dorwart.

PRO BONO SERVICE RECOGNITION AWARD, to students who complete at least 50 hours of qualifying public service activity during law school, to Nashid I. Ali, Melissa N. Fann, Miracle L. Jones, Mate J. Jurkovic, and Yeyun Xu.

J. EVANS ROSE JR. PRIZE FOR GOVERNMENT SERVICE, to the students whose goal is to pursue a career in government service, to Rondell M. Jordan and Adam J. Shirer.

SCHOOL OF LAW COMMUNITY SERVICE AWARD, to the graduating students who have demonstrated exceptional character and commitment by providing significant voluntary service to the community while in law school, to Nashid I. Ali, Franklin A. Alvarez, Kristen O. Brosek, Jessyca P. Byssainthe, Ayesha Cheema, Sarah E. Coblentz, Katelyn C. Dorwart, Samuel W. Esterman, Melissa N. Fann, Adam C. Haggag, Allison S. Hall, Taylor W. Isaac, Miracle L. Jones, Mate J. Jurkovic, Antoinette L. Luchini, Amber L. Manson, Adam P. Murdock, Joshua R. Sallmen, Matthew Shuck, Jessica M. Van Dame, Matthew L. VanDyke, Daniel J. Walters, Alexis M. Wheeler, and Yeyun Xu.

SCHOOL OF LAW OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, to the student who has graduated in the face of extraordinary challenges, to Angel N. Damico.

WILLIAM FREDERICK SCHULZ JR. LEGAL HISTORY AWARD, to the student who wrote the most outstanding paper in the field of legal history, to Julie A. Mueller.

W. EDWARD SELL AWARD, to the student who receives the highest grade in the Sell Professor's Business Organizations course, to Matthew J. Banta and Kenneth Hall.

24

JEANNIE SHAWL AWARD, to the law student who best embodies the entrepreneurial underpinnings of JURIST by demonstrating leadership, innovation, initiative, and selfless dedication to JURIST's mission, to Allison S. Hall.

DAVID STAHL MEMORIAL AWARD, to the student attaining the highest average in the graduating class, to Allison S. Hall.

SUTIN PRIZE, to the law students who best demonstrate outstanding commitment to JURIST and its public service mission, to Shiriram Thirumalai Eachambadi and David Rodkey.

TAINTOR MEMORIAL AWARD, to the students receiving the highest grade in the Conflict of Laws course, to Melissa N. Fann and Hugh T. McKeegan.

BENJAMIN H. TEPLITZ AWARD, to the student who achieves the highest grade average for third-year work in the school, to Allison S. Hall.

ESTHER F. TEPLITZ AWARD, to the student who receives the highest grade in the Health Law course, to Krista Grobelny.

DICK THORNBURGH PRIZE FOR LEGAL SERVICE, to the outstanding graduate student who has worked in the field of legal services for low-income persons while in law school and intends to continue in this career path, to Allison S. Hall.

WETTICK AWARD, established by the Civil Litigation Section of the Allegheny County Bar Association in honor of the Honorable R. Stanton Wettick, presented annually to the student who attains the highest grade in the Pennsylvania Practice course, to Chamya L. Reed.

WILDER MAHOOD McKINLEY & OGLESBY FAMILY LAW AWARD, to the student who receives the highest grade in the Family Law course, to Alessandra P. Allegretto.

WOHLMUTH AWARD, to a JURIST law student staffer in recognition of outstanding dedication, contributions, and excellence in various categories, to Sean V. Merritt.

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

Valerie Kinloch, BA, MA, PhD, Renée and Richard Goldman Dean

25

RITA M. BEAN ENDOWED STUDENT RESOURCE FUND, to Hyeju Han and Corey Humphrey.

JOHN R. BENDER ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, to Mackinzie Price.

PETER C. BENNETT AND RITA BLASEK BENNETT ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, to Debrah Evans.

ANNETTE CRANTZ BRISKMAN ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, to Monica Devlin.

EARL AND ANNA BROADY FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP, to Juliana Ayala, Steven Clark, Marianna Gutierrez, Myquella Swogger, Stephen Walker, and Allen Williams.

DEAN'S SCHOLAR, to Sharon Colvin, Shelby Dawkins-Law, and Jawanza Rand.

ERNEST B. DOROW ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Jason Wagner.

ETHEL B. FELDMAN SCHOLARSHIP, to Maddison Marini.

BOBBIE ANDREA GAUNT ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, to Brooke Crytzer.

SARAH F. AND ELIZABETH GRAF ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, to Nora Fisher, Haley Genchur, Alexander Herzog, Alexandra Keller, Annette Kukunas, Witney Larko, Gina Meglio, Christina Narduzzi, Kiersten Neubeck, Danielle Sallmen, Brittany Sembower, and Kathryn Spence.

DR. CHARLES HAYES JR. AND SILVIA HAYES ENDOWED FUND FOR GRADUATE STUDY, to Rachel Makary.

CAROL F. HERSHEY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Gabrielle Kohr.

ADELAIDE G. HEVERLY-WELGE SCHOLARSHIP, to Krista Amigh and Mark Klingner.

KATHLEEN N. HOLLERAN ENDOWED FUND FOR STUDENT RESOURCES, to Shannon Kolenik.

STEPHEN M. KOZIOL ENDOWMENT FOR STUDENT RESEARCH, to Morgan Intrieri.

REGIS J. LARKIN ENDOWED FUND, to Corey Robinson.

LAUGHLIN ENDOWED FUND, to Samantha Migliozzi.

PAUL H. MASONER INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION GRADUATE FELLOWSHIP, to Alyssa Kinney.

WALTER A. McCULLOUGH ENDOWMENT, to Angele Hagy.

JUNE AND WILLIAM MULLINS ENDOWMENT, to Sarah Worrall.

EDSON BOYD POWELL SCHOLARSHIP, to William Fox.

DR. MICHAEL AND H. JOAN RADVANSKY SCHOLARSHIP, to Tyler Hensley and Jessica Morris.

DR. MAXINE G. ROBERTS SCHOLARSHIP, to Melissa Zimmerman.

JAMES E. ROHR FAMILY FELLOWSHIP, to Biagio Ruggiero and Joseph Witek.

SEKEY SISTERS FUND, to Karima Zayyoun.

WARREN DAVIS SHEPLER ENDOWMENT, to Sharon Barron, Emily Mitchell, and Jason Rivenburg.

IEAN M. SLACK FELLOWSHIP, to Renee Schmitzer.

EVA K. THOMAS ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Morgan Intrieri and Rebecca Olcese.

WILMA NAGY VENTMILLER ENDOWED FUND, to Claire McCourt.

J. ORVILLE WOOD SCHOLARSHIP, to Cary Morgan, Jackson Parr, and Charla Southers.

WILLIAM A. YEAGER FELLOWSHIP, to Emily Koren.

LOIS LYDEN ZORD AND THE HONORABLE JOSEPH ZORD JR. ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, to Carina Berardinelli.

JOSEPH M. KATZ GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS Arjang A. Assad, BS, MS, MS, PhD, Henry E. Haller Jr. Dean

26

LILYAN H. AFFINITO SCHOLARSHIP, to Carolyn Buongiorno.

ROGER S. AHLBRANDT FELLOWSHIP, to Sayan Gupta.

THOMAS P. ANGELO ENDOWED FUND, to Abhinav Bankhwal.

BAUGHMAN VENTURE FUND, to Vivek Saurabh.

BERINGER SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Brinden Elton.

BERNSTEIN DOCTORAL TEACHING AWARD FOR OUTSTANDING TEACHING PERFORMANCE, to Midhu Balasubramanian.

BETTY BEST SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Alison Kirkpatrick.

BETA GAMMA SIGMA NATIONAL BUSINESS HONOR SOCIETY, to Guilherme Boechat, Matthew Bouchard, Emily Bulger, Meagan Campbell, Deanna Carvalho, Tuhin Chaturvedi, Jason Chottiner, Di Cui, John Dienno, Geoffrey Dixon-Ernst, Eric Dueweke, Celso Ferreira, Mariah Fosnight, Eric Gardner, Lauren Grewal, Ryan Hagler, Duanping Hong, Alexander Hosko, Biyao Huang, Hiroaki Ishii, Shadi Janansefat, Sandeep Kathju, Brian Knox, Danielle Kurkjian, Rachel LaMarco, Tim Langenkamp, Paul Larson, Camaria Lehman, Jing Li, Tami Licht, Yuri Bugarin Woiski Miranda, Giovanna Peviani, Friederike Sand, Alexandra Smith, Micah Truax, Chelsea Walker, Lanxiaoxuan Wang, Qin Weng, Jingyun Yang, Beidi Zhang, and Kaiyue Zhang.

 ${\sf CAROL}$ A. AND ANDREW R. BLAIR ENDOWED FUND, to Robert Johnson.

BNY MELLON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBLITY FELLOWSHIP, to Matt Abramson, Rino Daryono, Maria DiGioia, Brinden Elton, Catherine Riccelli, and Kumar Vijayendra.

BIBIANA BOERIO SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Maria Del Mar Roa.

BRASKEM AMERICA, INC., FELLOWSHIP, to Madeline Scanlon.

FRANCIS J. BROGAN MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP FUND. to Andrew Ellis.

DAVID M. AND BARBARA S. BURSTIN SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Surya Muthulaxshmi Sankaralingam.

LESLIE MILLER CANTWELL SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Rohit Dubey.

ROBERTO CLEMENTE SCHOLARSHIP, to Mauro Galus.

RODKEY CRAIGHEAD SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Rohit Kabra.

CRANE FUND SCHOLARSHIP, to Kia Kai and Simone Rodriguez.

GEORGE A. DAVIDSON JR. SCHOLARSHIP, to Rahul Paty.

JOHN T. DELANEY ENDOWED FUND, to Hillary Marcott.

ELG METALS, INC., FELLOWSHIP, to Changran Fan.

DAVID K. EWING FELLOWSHIP, to Tristan Wimmer.

EXECUTIVE MBA IN HEALTH CARE OUTSTANDING STUDENT AWARD, to Eric Dueweke.

EXECUTIVE MBA OUTSTANDING STUDENT AWARD, PITTSBURGH, to Deanna Carvalho.

EXECUTIVE MBA OUTSTANDING STUDENT AWARD, SÃO PAULO, to Fabio Oliveira.

FRANK E. FINLEY FELLOWSHIP, to Benda Yin.

ALBERT WESLEY FREY AWARD, to Tarik Bolukbas.

FRITZ FAMILY SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Sarthak Arora.

BEN L. FRYREAR RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, to Krista Foster.

FRANK FUHRER SCHOLARSHIP, to Sarang Puri.

27

FULL-TIME MBA STUDENT AWARD, to Tarik Bolukbas.

GAR FOUNDATION FELLOWSHIP, to Jesse-Burton Nicholson.

JOHN A. GEORGE SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Malena Hirsch.

GIANT EAGLE FELLOWSHIP, to Luxi Wang.

HERBERT L. GORDON FELLOWSHIP, to Sarthak Arora.

JACQUELINE GRAHAM STUDENT FUND, to Tammi Kaufman.

MAY M. GREGG ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, to Daniel Luciano and Simone Rodriguez.

GUMBERG FAMILY SCHOLARSHIP, to Anhimanyu Jha, Jordan McBride, and Vineeth Poojary.

HENRY E. HALLER JR. DEAN'S CHAIR SCHOLARSHIP, to Maria DiGioia, Max Simone, and Diana Beatriz Yrupailla Huaman.

HOWARD W. HANNA JR. SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Hillary Marcott.

TERRENCE & MONNA HORMEL FUND, to Emily Scanga.

JOSEPH M. KATZ GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS SCHOLARSHIP, to Pooia Abhvankar, Nikhil Aggarwal, Yasmeen Almuhanna, Jessica Arbon, Ankur Arora, Sarthak Arora, Abhinav Bankhwal, Rachel Bennett, Lauren Borrelli, Carolyn Buongiorno, Justin Burdette, Anthony Campagna, Chandler Caufield, Yu-Ju Chao, William Chastka, Wen-Ling Chen, John Cordier, Peter Curtis, Giovanni De La Torre, Paraskumar Desai, Maria DiGioia, Rohit Dubey, Andrew Ellis, Brinden Elton, Siddharth Kumar Farzala, Karl Freithaler, Santhoshini Ganapathiraju, Daniel Giambrone, Sarah Gorlow, Ananya Gupta, Malena Hirsch, Tsung-Yu Hsieh, Kriti Jain, Robert Johnson, Rohit Kabra, Kia Kai, Alison Kirkpatrick, Abigail Kunkel, Luke Lamb, Austin Lebo, Hyunju Lee, Jiangzi Li, Stephen Lichtenfels, Shan Luan, Daniel Luciano, Emily Ludwig, Aditya Magapu, Hillary Marcott, Michael Mikula, Carmelena Moffa, Prateek Mohanty, Michael Nackoul, Joao Marcel Fernandes Nascentes, Hien Ngo, Rahul Paty, Elliot Petruso, Vineeth Poojary, Paul Prost, Ridhima Puri, Sarang Vikram Rajen Puri, Catherine Riccelli, Katherine Robertshaw, Surya Muthulaxshmi Sankaralingam, Aditya Sardesai, Vivek Saurabh, Emily Scanga, Harshadeep Sethi, Deepak Singh, Sumit Singh, Justin Taylor, Sandeep Toor, Emilio Townsend, Ayako Uno, Sristhti Vijayvargia, Kelly Wang, Tony Wang, Victoria Westcott, Deborah Wokpetah, Diana Beatriz Yrupailla Huaman, and Jordan Zak.

SANJEEV KHANNA ENDOWED FUND FOR STUDENT RESOURCES, to Malena Hirsch.

JOSEPH C. KURHAJEC SCHOLARSHIP, to Jordan Talmadge.

VINCENT W. LANFEAR AWARD, to Benjamin Sepe.

JOSEPH AND MARTHA LANG SCHOLARSHIP, to Arturo Amadeo, Jessica Arbon, Karl Freithaler, Santhoshini Ganapathiraju, and Faris Yany.

LENA LEFKOWITZ MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, to Yuanfang Jia and Abigail Kunkel.

ARNOLD I. AND THELMA J. LEVINE SCHOLARSHIP, to Vineeth Poojary.

J. LLOYD MAHONEY SCHOLARSHIP, to Andrew Sparks.

GEORGE G. MAIN FELLOWSHIP, to Zhehan Zhu.

FOSTER McCARL JR. FELLOWSHIP, to Jingning Ao.

ROBERT AND DEBORAH McCULLOCH SCHOLARSHIP, to Stephen Lichtenfels.

SAMUEL AND KATHERINE McCULLOUGH FUND, to Brinden Elton and Abigail Kunkel.

WALTER McGEE MEMORIAL FUND, to Alison Kirkpatrick.

DONALD A. McMULLEN ENDOWED GRADUATE SCHOLARSHIP, to Tristan Wimmer.

JOSEPH H. MENENDEZ GRADUATE STUDENT FELLOWSHIP, to Kia Kai.

MYRA G. MERVIS SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Rachelle Morissette.

MAX AND JENNIFER MITCHELL SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Hien Ngo and Ayako Uno.

JOSEPH MITOLA FUND, to Rohit Dubey.

MITSUBISHI INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT FELLOWSHIP, to K. Pallavi Jha.

PRAFULLA G. MUKERJI FOUNDATION FUND, to Pooja Abhyankar, Santhoshini Ganapathiraju, Kriti Jain, Sumit Singh, Kumar Vijayendra, and Srishti Vijayvargia. NATIONAL BLACK MBA ASSOCIATION SCHOLARSHIP, to Amani Broyles, Mikala Cummings, Duran Cunningham, Jason Evans, Cierra Freeman, Erika Garrison, Chevrick Graham, Ariel Hodge, and Terri White.

FRANK G. PACI ENDOWED FUND, to Andrew Ellis.

PART-TIME MBA STUDENT AWARD, to Benjamin Sepe.

FRANK A. AND SHARON L. PICI GRADUATE STUDENT FELLOWSHIP, to Kriti Jain.

PITTSBURGH BLACK ALUMNI NETWORK SCHOLARSHIP, to Amani Broyles, Mikala Cummings, Duran Cunningham, Jason Evans, Cierra Freeman, and Chevrick Graham.

LEE JAMES PRINCIPE SCHOLARSHIP, to Luke Lamb.

ROCKWELL FAMILY FOUNDATION FELLOWSHIP, to Bin Liu.

KENNETH AND KERRY ROWLES FELLOWSHIP, to Austin Lebo.

KULDEEP SHASTRI SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to Srishti Vijayvargia.

HERBERT S. SHEAR SCHOLARSHIP, to Brandon Bieron, Mauro Galus, and Harshadeep Sethi.

DOUGLAS G. SISTERSON FELLOWSHIP, to Nathan Mecham.

KATE C. SLADEK ENDOWED FUND, to Wen-Ling Chen.

RAYMOND SMITH SCHOLARSHIP, to Carmelena Moffa.

BESSIE PEARL SNYDER SCHOLARSHIP, to Abhimanyu Jha, Maria Del Mar Roa, and Victoria Westcott.

REGINA AND DENNIS STOVER SCHOLARSHIP, to Daniel Giambrone.

SURMA FAMILY SCHOLARSHIP, to Kriti Jain.

FREDERICK SUTHERLAND ENDOWED BUSINESS FUND, to Maharsi Naidu and Sandeep Toor.

JAMES B. TAFEL FELLOWSHIP, to Gal Blatman.

ROBERT E. TAYLOR JR. AND JOYCE H. TAYLOR SCHOLARSHIP, to Arturo Amadeo.

CLARENCE L. VAN SICKLE SCHOLARSHIP, to Srishti Vijavvargia.

RICHARD T. AND JANICE A. WEAVER SCHOLARSHIP, to Arturo Amadeo.

KENNETH WOODCOCK SCHOLARSHIP AWARD, to Bob Johnson, Nicholas Koroly, Luke Lamb, Stephen Lichtenfels, Hillary Marcott, Simone Rodriguez, Jordan Talmadge, Victoria Westcott, and Tristan Wimmer. WRIGHT FAMILY SCHOLARSHIP, to Pooja Abhyankar and Emily Scanga.

H.R. YOUNG FELLOWSHIP, to Naval Gupta, Yuanfang Jia, Aditya Magapu, Surya Muthulaxshimi Sankaralingam, and Kumar Vijayendra.

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK Elizabeth M.Z. Farmer, BA, MA, PhD, Dean

STANLEY BATTLE AND JUDITH ROZIE-BATTLE SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Gary Kasey.

LORENA M. BOWLER QUASI ENDOWMENT, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Rebecca Lobley.

KEVIN CORCORAN ENDOWED DISSERTATION FUND, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Daniel Jacobson.

COUNCIL ON SOCIAL WORK EDUCATION DOCTORAL MINORITY FELLOWSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Daniel Jacobson.

MARY T. AND SAMUEL E. DONALDSON MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Emilee Brown, Kelly Urbanski, and Trevor Wideman.

DAVID E. AND CECELIA T. EPPERSON SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Daniel Emerick, Sara Kaminsky, Qi Wang, and Jason Zingaro.

GIANT EAGLE FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Michael Lee.

BERTHA KAPLAN GOODMAN MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Carol Clark.

JOANNA FINKELSTEIN GORHAM SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Miranda Gray, Abbey Hall, and Yuwen Huang.

ALEXANDER A. AND MABEL T. HAWKINS MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP AWARD, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Nicole Cohen.

BETTY S. HEPNER SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Jessica Levasseur.

KENNETH AND KAREN JAROS LEADERSHIP AWARD IN SOCIAL WORK AND PUBLIC HEALTH, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Carolyn Prutting.

THOMAS G. AND PATRICIA B. KENNEDY MEMORIAL FUND, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Jordan Wittekind.

WYNNE KORR DOCTORAL STUDENT RESOURCE FUND, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Jessica Woitalik.

THOMAS F. AND MARY E. LEE MEMORIAL FUND, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Elizabeth Sheridan.

ROY LUBOVE ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP FOR THE COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION PROGRAM, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Kate Gascoine.

CLAIRE R. LUSTMAN SOCIAL WORK GRADUATE SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Rachael Popcak.

JAMES McDONALD ENDOWED FUND, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Helen Lawless.

WENDELL RAMEY STUDENT RESOURCE FUND, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Jen Enriquez.

GRADY H. ROBERTS IR. ENDOWED STUDENT RESOURCE FUND, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Tal Laufer.

ALMA E. SAGE MEMORIAL ENDOWMENT, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Karuna Doraiswamy.

DR. ESTHER SALES ENDOWMENT, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Jack McClaskey.

ROBERT AND SALLY SCHWARTZ RESOURCE FUND, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Craig Sewall.

BARBARA K. SHORE DOCTORAL STUDENT RESOURCE FUND, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Valerie Hruschak.

MARY C. SIEMER QUASI ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Natalie Molnar, Batya Pekar, Courtney Powell, Monica Schirm, and Carmen Sepulveda.

30

DR. EDWARD W. SITES ENDOWMENT, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Emily McPeake.

THE HONORABLE WILLIAM L. STANDISH MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Ashley Ashley.

JOY STARZL SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to India Hunter and Danielle Minty.

HOLLIS VICK QUASI SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Anna Frantz.

WHEELER FAMILY SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of academic achievement and leadership ability, to Emily Nordquist.

GRADUATE SCHOOL OF PUBLIC AND INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS John T.S. Keeler, BA, MA, PhD, Dean

ALUMNI FELLOWSHIP, a highly competitive merit
INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS PROGRAM scholarship for master's or doctoral students in the Graduate School of Public and International Affairs, to Megan Bailey, Kelsey Brennan, Megan Canfield, Kayla Kuziola, and Emma Yourd.

CAROLYN BAN FELLOWSHIP FUND, for students who display outstanding academic achievement and financial need, to Kaleb Eldridge.

COCA-COLA FOUNDATION MINORITY FELLOWSHIP AWARDS PROGRAM, for an outstanding student from a historically underrepresented population pursuing a career in international affairs and development, to Michelle Ozaeta.

TARAKNATH DAS FOUNDATION PRIZE FUND, for an outstanding paper with international problems of Asia as the primary interest, to Joel Garceau.

DEAN'S AWARD, for the most distinguished record among all students in the graduating class in terms of academic achievement and service to the school, to Chelsea Buckwalter.

DOCTORAL PROGRAM FACULTY AWARD, for the most distinguished record among graduates of the doctoral program in terms of academic achievement and service to the school, to Beate Antonich.

GLORIA FITZGIBBONS MEMORIAL AWARD. for GSPIA women graduating in the public administration or public policy and management program who have high scholastic standing and are deemed to have the potential to become a recognized public administrator, to Natalie Boydston.

MICHAEL FLACK ENDOWMENT FUND, for students pursuing studies in international affairs or international development, to Aissata Thiam.

ADAM W. HERBERT ENDOWED STUDENT RESOURCE FUND, for a student who demonstrates interest in improving American cities and who graduated from a historically Black college or university or has overcome a barrier to higher education, to Macy Holloway.

AARON P. HOLLEN MEMORIAL FUND, for an outstanding student with an interest in international security or transnational crime and/or is involved in music, to Rachel McGrath.

FACULTY AWARD, for the most distinguished record among graduates of the international affairs program in terms of academic achievement and service to the school, to Alicia Houser.

INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM FACULTY AWARD, for the most distinguished record among graduates of the international development program in terms of academic achievement and service to the school, to Mariah Fosnight.

KOREAN ALUMNI ENDOWED FUND, provides support to students in GSPIA based on academic achievement and financial need, to Emma Lamberton.

NIGERIAN ALUMNI ENDOWED FUND, provides support to students in GSPIA based on academic achievement and financial need, to Anna Baer.

DAVID E. OELER AWARD, for an outstanding student in the field of information systems, to Xiaoying Yu.

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION PROGRAM FACULTY AWARD, for the most distinguished record among graduates of the public administration program in terms of academic achievement and service to the school, to Nicholas McClure.

PUBLIC POLICY AND MANAGEMENT PROGRAM FACULTY AWARD, for the most distinguished record among graduates of the public policy and management program in terms of academic achievement and service to the school, to Laura Stephany.

SIMON REICH HUMAN SECURITY WRITING AWARD, for the best research or policy paper on a human security topic, to Sophia Sanders.

EDITH AND ALVIN ROSEMAN MEMORIAL FUND, for international students, to Veronica Trimmino.

SCOTLAND SCHOOL FOR VETERANS' CHILDREN JOHN McALLISTER SCHOLARSHIP, for honorably discharged veterans or active-duty service persons, to Paul Weaner.

DONALD C. AND ALICE B. STONE FUND, created to honor the founding dean of the Graduate School of Public and International Affairs, to Summer Hunter-Kysor.

SERGEANT JAMES "RIP" TAYLOR MEMORIAL ENDOWMENT FUND AWARD, for a student who exemplifies Sergeant Taylor's spirit of public service and academic achievement, to Alexander Austin, Ashley DiGregorio, William James Newman, and Michael Wilkinson.

URBAN AFFAIRS FELLOWSHIP, for an outstanding student from a historically underrepresented population preparing for a career in urban affairs or public policy, to Prince Matthews. CARL WARE FELLOWSHIP, for an outstanding student from a historically underrepresented population who has overcome social adversity, to Victoria Hoang and Halle Murdock.

ERWIN S. WOLFSON AND ROSE FIVARS WOLFSON ENDOWMENT IN MEMORY OF MORRIS FIVARS, LEONARD FIVARS, AND ARTHUR FIVARS, for students pursuing management careers in the public or nonprofit sector, to Sara Rosenblum.

SCHOOL OF COMPUTING AND INFORMATION Paul R. Cohen, BS, MS, PhD, Dean

32

SARAH COHEN AWARD, for the most outstanding student in a high school library practicum, to Tina Benedek-Grimm.

COMMITTEE ON NATIONAL SECURITY SYSTEMS (CNSS) CERTIFICATES, for students who earn CNSS Certificates as part of their studies (the School of Computing and Information is one of only 13 centers in the United States to offer all five certificates), achieved by Abdullah Abdulaziz A. Alsulaimi, Harold Gosney, Qirui Sun, and Mindga Zhen.

MARGARET MARY CORBETT MEMORIAL AWARD, for the best dissertation proposal in library and information science, to Aisling Quigley.

CATHERINE OFIESH AND GERALD ORNER AWARD, for students who offer scholarly contributions to advance the information sciences, to Yu Chi, Julia Cope, Christopher Frye, S.E. Hackney, Zoe Pickard, Johnathan Velez, Danchen Zhang, and Keyang Zheng.

SCHOOL LIBRARY CERTIFICATION
PROGRAM STUDENT AWARD, for the
most outstanding student in the School Library
Certification Program, for outstanding leadership and
scholarship, to Tina Benedek-Grimm.

JENNIFER AND ERIC SPIEGEL BOOK ENDOWMENT FUND AWARD, for academic excellence and financial need, to Lauren Bleyaert.

YUAN FAMILY AWARD, to support a master's or doctoral student in library and information science who is of Chinese origin and incorporates these sensibilities into her or his academic studies, to Rongian Ma.

UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE Brian A. Primack, BA, EdM, MD, MS, PhD, Dean

AMGEN SCHOLARS SUMMER RESEARCH PROGRAM, for undergraduates who are committed to a career in biology or related sciences with biomedical research experience in the basic and translational sciences at one of 10 universities in the United States or two universities in Japan, to Hannah Bloom, Varun Mandi, Jeffrey Onyeador, and Kalon Overholt.

BEINECKE SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM, for graduate education in the arts, humanities, and social sciences for 20 juniors in the United States who demonstrate superior standards of intellectual ability, scholastic achievement, and personal promise, to Dennis Doyle.

TINA AND DAVID BELLET BRACKENRIDGE RESEARCH AWARD, to support undergraduate research with a focus on business, economics, and/or entrepreneurship, to Daniel Kardish and Mikaela Matela.

BERNER INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION AWARD, for junior or senior undergraduate students who have demonstrated unusual creativity, imagination, or tolerance in their research projects, course work, or honors college activities, to Teresa Leatherow.

BOREN AWARDS FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDY, for national security, language, and culture with a focus on geographic areas, languages, and fields of study that are critical to U.S. interests and underrepresented in study abroad, to Emily Bucklen, Megan Harris, Olivia Peters, Cian Stryker, and Juules Van Leusden.

MARY ELLEN CALLAHAN UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH AWARD, for students completing undergraduate research projects in the social sciences, to Patrick Healy and Siyuan Ren.

CHURCHILL KANDERS SCHOLARSHIP, for one year's graduate study at Churchill College, Cambridge, specializing in science policy, to Joseph Kannarkat.

CONGRESS-BUNDESTAG YOUTH EXCHANGE FOR YOUNG PROFESSIONALS, fellowships funded by the German Bundestag and U.S. Department of State, awarded to 75 American young professionals (ages 18–24) for a year of intensive language study, courses, internships, and cultural immersion in Germany, to Jessica Duffner, Hana Mujkovic, and Annika Napier-Smith.

CRITICAL LANGUAGE SCHOLARSHIP, a program of the U.S. Department of State Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs that provides eight weeks of intensive language instruction and structured cultural enrichment experiences overseas in 14 criticalneed foreign languages, to Joseph Acevedo, Michael Andrews, Matthew Eskuchen, Sana Mahmood, and Brandon Yee.

DEUTSCHER AKADEMISCHER
AUSTAUSCHDIENST (DAAD) RESEARCH
INTERNSHIPS IN SCIENCE AND
ENGINEERING, for summer research opportunities
for undergraduates studying biology, chemistry,
physics, earth science, or engineering at universities
and research institutions throughout Germany, to
Kevin Weldon.

ELLIOT AND LOIS FINKEL ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for student research projects, to David Stoyer.

DAVID C. FREDERICK PUBLIC SERVICE INTERNSHIP AWARD, to Adelyne Bejjani, Shalom Mammen, Hannah Reiling, Andre Sydnor, and Daniel Walsh.

DAVID C. FREDERICK SCHOLARSHIP, to Zachary Mattson, Nicolette Messina, Sara Minemyer, Zoe Simpson, and Linton Taylor.

FULBRIGHT U.S. STUDENT PROGRAM, for research, study, or an English teaching opportunity that promotes cross-cultural exchange and mutual understanding between nations, to Katherine Andrews, Alessandro Conway, Soukaina Eljamri, Lauren Manning, Monica Merante, Juliette Rihl, Logan Tuite, Neelam Vohra, and Stephanie Washington.

FULBRIGHT-HAYS, to support research and training efforts overseas that focus on non-Western foreign languages and area studies, to Cian Stryker.

BENJAMIN A. GILMAN INTERNATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP, assists students from a diverse range of public and private institutions from all 50 states; Washington, D.C.; and Puerto Rico in studying abroad and encourages students to choose nontraditional study abroad destinations, especially those outside Western Europe, Australia, and New Zealand, to Morgan Cohen, Eden Hailu, Madeline Hobbs, Ashley Moore, and Andrea Spence.

HUMANITY IN ACTION FELLOWSHIP, brings together university students and recent graduates to explore national histories of discrimination and resistance as well as issues affecting different minority groups today in a program in one of five European countries and two U.S. cities, to Aditya Mittal and Daria Sullivan.

IAMES V. KUNKEL, MD. PREMED TRANSLATIONAL RESEARCH SCHOLARSHIP, for an undergraduate student who plans to pursue a career in medicine and is a participant in the University Honors College Translational Research Program for Pre-Meds, to Eishan Ashwat.

LAURA LAFAVE AND PETER HALKETT AWARD, to Zac Yu.

CHARLES A. LESSER SCHOLARSHIP, to Hannah Bailey, Noelle Eghbali, Avocet Greenwell, and Ilana Udler.

RICHARD A. LOMBARDI AWARD, for a fifth-year undergraduate engineering student seeking a second degree in a nonengineering discipline, to Craig Bair and Sara Pike.

MOLINARI FAMILY SCHOLARSHIP, to Caroline Smith.

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION GRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM, awards students who show excellent potential to contribute to innovations within their field and supports the pursuit of research-based master's and doctoral degrees in science and engineering, to Abraham Cullom, Henry Phalen, Adam Smoulder, and Vani Sundaram.

RHODES SCHOLARSHIP, the oldest international fellowship, brings outstanding students from many countries around the world to the University of Oxford, to Lia Petrose.

SCHWARZMAN SCHOLARS, a highly selective one-year master's program at Tsinghua University in Beijing, China, that is designed to prepare the next generation of global leaders for the challenges of the future, to Sangya Gyawali.

SOCIETY OF WOMEN ENGINEERS LOCKHEED MARTIN CORPORATION SCHOLARSHIP, to Aryana Nakhai.

G. ALEC STEWART STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, recognizing students in their junior year who have taken advantage of opportunities offered by the University Honors College and are judged to symbolize best its values and those of the University of Pittsburgh generally, to Brittany Chamberlain, Dennis Doyle, Fiona Eichinger, Eleanna Melcher, and Chisom Obasih.

THINK SWISS, provides a scholarship for students to study in a public Swiss university for two to three months during the summer, to Andrew Aukerman.

JAMES J. VALENTINI STUDENT RESOURCE AWARD, to Claire Chu and Alessandra Larimer-Picciani.

JOSEPH P. WIEGAND FAMILY SCHOLARSHIP, to David Skrovanek.

ACADEMIC COMMUNITY RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, summer or two-term (fall and spring) fellowship for conducting independent research on a community issue under the guidance of a faculty mentor and a community partner, to

Summer 2018 Fall 2018 and Spring 2019 Anna Coleman Ariel Klinghoffer Fiona Eichinger Aditya Mittal Claire Brown Sinjon Bartel Katherine Eldridge Prachi Patel Evan Becker Maura Kav Ranaan Gurewitsch Aaron Zheng Ariel Klinghoffer Claire Brown

34

BRACKENRIDGE UNDERGRADUATE SUMMER RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, for three months of summer support to engage in unfettered undergraduate research leading to a completed work of independent scholarship in the humanities, social sciences, or natural sciences, to

Jesse Adelman	Ananya Kapur	Mirabel Reid
Janset Askin	Daniel Kardish	Pearl Ruschak
Karlie Brasch	Kelsey Kayton	Mariya Savinov
Nicole Cochran	Madeline Kehl	Aryssa Shultz
Zoe Creamer	Sara Kraus	Christopher Snodgrass
Drue Denmon	Caroline Kulczycky	John Starr
Dennis Doyle	Sarah Kwiatek	Cian Stryker
Dolan Edinboro	Ashley Martier	Jennifer Weeks
John Ferri	Mikaela Matela	Emma Wolinsky
Sarah Gehman	Alison Moore	Lucas Zenobi
Amanda Hokaj	Jennifer Nguyen	Joseph Zubrow
Ioseph Iaros	Chisom Obasih	- <u>*</u>

CHANCELLOR'S SCHOLARSHIP, four-year academic scholarships awarded on the basis of merit to provide undergraduate educational opportunity for students of talent, attainment, scope, drive, imagination, and curiosity, to

Seniors	Juniors	Sophomores	Freshmen
Erin Brindamour	Sareen Ali	Jason Chukwu	Anne Biedermann
Claire Franken	Grace Brueggman	Chloe Ciora	Natalie Britton
Quinn Kenny	Isabel Crain	Max Dudek	Renee Cantor
Madeline Kulp	Luisa Cusick	Maggie Durwald	Gabriel Field
John Leskovich	Dolan Edinboro	Joseph Kale	Lori Huang
Mikaela Matela	Brian Gentry	Caroline Kulczycky	Benjamin Hudock
Eleanna Melcher	Azad Niroomand	Emily Lindsay	Wyatt Miller
Kaylene Stocking	Samuel Ressin	Maura Shapiro	Robert O'Brien
David Stoyer	Daly Trimble	Christopher Snodgrass	Olivia Segal
Zev Woskoff	Kirsten Wade	Samir Yellapragada	Jillian Werbisky
			Samantha Wismer
			Emily Wolfe

CHANCELLOR'S UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, for proposing and implementing an

35

Spring 2019

innovative research project in collaboration with a sponsoring faculty member, to

Tyler Bradley with Jennifer Steel	Rachel Brumbaugh
Ashley Frye with Brett Kaufman	Madelyn Czekalsk
Lindsey Gorman with Robin Gandley	Katherine Groben
SiLang Huang with Iza Ding	James Haddad witl
Janette Kim with Sheila Alexander	James Hahn with
Alek Langford with Vasili Rukhadze	Anna Iouchmanov
Dror Perk with Stephen Chan	Cecilia Lacey with
Chelsea Smith with Kara Bernstein	Carrinton Mauney
Evan Turner with Edward Dixon	Maya Maurer with
Soumya Vhasure with Zhi-Hong Mao	Christina Toval wi
,	Chinmayi Venkatı

gh with Sheila Pratt ki with Anne Carlson ngieser with Corina Bondi th Jeffrey Hildebrand Adriana Kovashka v with Corina Bondi h Sheila Pratt ey with Mike Modo h Kevin Kohl vith Jana Iverson tram with Chelsea Pallatino Youya Wang with Zandrea Ambrose Ryan Wong with Cynthia St. Hilaire

Fall 2018

CHANCELLOR'S UNDERGRADUATE TEACHING FELLOWSHIP, for proposing and implementing an innovative teaching project in collaboration with a sponsoring faculty member, to

Fall 2018

Spring 2019

Siddarth Balakrishnan with Jingtong Hu Ria Joglekar with Gianni Downs Ariel Klinghoffer with Brett Wells Solomon Klombers with Erica McGreevy

Sarah Krause with Rafael Engel

Madalyn Lenahan with Robert Frankenberry

Emma Oaks with Jeffrey Aziz Ripal Sheth with Zuzana Swigonova Kelli Slogan with Andrew Lotz Andrew Zale with Kathryn Gardner

Adam Bumas with Amy Murray-Twyning Zachary Enick with David Birnbaum Peter Hu with Zuzana Swigonova Joseph Monaco with Sherif Khattab Arnab Ray with Jeffrey Brodsky Valkyrie Speaker with Jessica Fitzpatrick Neiva Teka with Clare Connors

Peter Zheng

CREATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, supports students (over the spring and summer terms) producing a piece of creative work while engaging with other artists and methods across disciplines, to

Lorenzo Buchhalter Joseph Jang Jillian Murphy Ria Joglekar Emily Robinson Leyla Colpan

HONORS COLLEGE DEAN'S AWARD, in recognition of outstanding academic attainment and strong participation and involvement in honors college programs, to

Catherine Crevecoeur Maura Kay Samuel Ressin Gabrielle Kozlowski Kaleigh Ruiz Melana Dayanim Thomas Dolan Caroline Kulczycky Miriam Shalaby Margaret Farrell Parker Landis Madoc Smith Andin Fosam Bianca Leonard Kayleen Stocking Cian Stryker Dina Fradkin Sana Mahmood Jeanna Sybert Young Sarah Grguras Lauren Manning Raanan Gurewitsch Jill McDonnell Daly Trimble Emily Messer Austin Hackman Blake Vuocolo Stephanie Washington Joshua Hanley Renata Mitchell

Hashaam Jamil Ian Niec

Naomi Joseph Emma Oaks Joseph Kannarkat Kaitlyn Pendrak

HONORS COLLEGE HEALTH SCIENCES SUMMER RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, for three months of summer support to engage in unfettered undergraduate research leading to a completed work of independent scholarship in the health sciences, to

36

Eishan Ashwat Shirley Jiang Chelsea Smith Danielle DiGiorgio Audrey Wagner Harrison Kline Muhammad Feroze Alessandra Larimer-Picciani Aaron Zheng

John Gnalian Connor Moon Pragnya Iyengar Elizabeth Profozich THINK RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, for undergraduates who conduct an independent research project; participate in an interdisciplinary weekly seminar in which fellows present and discuss their projects; and attend a series of faculty talks, workshops, and panel discussions, to

Fall 2018 Kristina Lee Carrinton Mauney Dana Aboud Nitvam Rathi Thrva-Lilia Altunin Connor Riano Adelyne Bejjani Mariya Savinov Samantha Bordman **Emily Siegel** Katherine Debick Anisha Verma Zachary Enick Grace Wang Catherine Gannon Christian Waterkotte James Hahn Andrew Zetgraf Gabrielle Keane

Spring 2019 Cassandra Maas Varun Mandi Anna Cassidy Juhi Mehta Alison Chilcott Joseph Mernyk Amaya Christie Arjun Mittal William Douglas Angelique Ogunsemowo Maria Heines Mahima Rajan Seohvun Im Swapna Subramanian Shalini Jose Gabrielle Towson Victoria Kline Samantha Watkins Wanyan Ma

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION Arjang A. Assad, BS, MS, MS, PhD, Henry E. Haller Jr. Dean

37

JOSEPH V. AND ANNA M. ANANIA FAMILY SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic achievement, to James D. Bullitt, Madeline V. Myers, Kaleah J. Smith, Keri A. Smith, and Jennifer L. Stolakis.

BETA ALPHA PSI, a national scholastic and professional fraternity encouraging and recognizing scholastic and professional excellence in the fields of accounting, finance, or financial information systems. Open to any junior or senior accounting, finance, or information systems student who has attained a 3.5 cumulative GPA. Initiates for 2018 are: Julie E. Barberini, Rachel A. Feathers, Lauren E. Harker, Hayley M. Hewlett, Kathryn Jackson, Alexandria T. Marx, Maia D. Perks, Taylor A. Stein, and Samuel D. Steinmetz.

BETA GAMMA SIGMA NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY, for superior scholastic attainment in an AACSB-accredited undergraduate business program. Initiates for 2018 are: Alexander J. Bloom, Samantha Blum, James D. Bullitt, Emma J. Dublin, Emily E. Gernhardt, Katherine W. Gleeson, Michael J. Grott, Jiarui He, John E. Juozitis, Andrea LaRosa, Jiho Lee, Madison B. McLaughlin, Matthew D. Mesaros, Phillip S. Missan, Evonna Ranade, Juliana V. Ritrievi, Jaime C. Roth, Angie N. Sandoval, Carsyn K. Volk, Qifan Yang, and Eunjie Yoo.

CURKA ACCOUNTING SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic achievement, to Julie E. Barberini, Samantha Blum, Alex R. Keough, Julia Podvin, and Nicholas T. Seiler.

EAT'N PARK SCHOLARSHIP FUND, for outstanding academic achievement, to Minori Hayakawa, Leigh M. McLinden, and Louis W. Snyder.

MILTON FINE ENDOWED FUND, for outstanding academic achievement, to Michael Claricurzio and Elizabeth C. Hepburn.

MARY AND STANLEY GETTYS ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic achievement, to Alex M. Peperak and Abigael M. Siecinski.

PAUL J. HANNA ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic achievement, to Jack T. Glasl, Nicolette Messina, and Eunjie Yoo.

ANTHONY KOMLYN ACCOUNTING AWARD, for outstanding academic achievement, to Owen Kelly.

ROBERT R. LAVELLE SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic achievement by African American students, to David J. Crouse, David E. Meadors, and Axelle Meutcheho.

MYRON FAMILY SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic achievement, to Juli Garey-Perrine.

MORRIS P. RATTNER STUDENT RESOURCE FUND, for outstanding academic achievement, to Samantha Wichansky.

WILLIAM G. AND M. VIRGINIA SIMPSON FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic achievement, to Silvia M. Bononi, John P. Connors, and Destiny M. Mock.

H. RAEFORD YOUNG SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic achievement, to Samantha N. Delmont, Jane M. Hemmelgarn, and Anthony J. Podrasky.

RALPH W. YOUNG FAMILY SCHOLARSHIP, for outstanding academic achievement, to Jordan Grogan.

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Arthur S. Levine, AB, MD, John and Gertrude Petersen Dean

ALPHA OMEGA ALPHA HONOR MEDICAL SOCIETY, recognizes and advocates for excellence in scholarship and the highest ideals in the profession of medicine. It values honesty, honorable conduct, morality, virtue, unselfishness, ethical ideals, dedication to serving others, and leadership. Members have a compelling drive to do well and to advance the medical profession and exemplify the highest standards of professionalism. Awarded to Andrew Nickolas Abboud, Alyce Jane Marsh Anderson, Vincent Pierre Anto, Frederick Jonathan Brown, Ross Allen Carson, Ashley Lynne Donovan, Brian Donald Griffith, Rachel Marie Hughes, Ronak H. Jani, Fariha Kamal, Pooja Karukonda, Joshua Michael Krivinko, Alexandra Ryan Linn, Evan Samuel Madill, Laura Catherine McNamara, Amol Mehul Mehta, Amanda Marie Morrison, Hibaa Ounis, Rachel Michelle Pace, Anna Eden Ramos, Samuel Frank Sestito, Stephanie Marie Spehar, Favian Ling-Fan Su, and Linda Fan Wang.

DR. RICHARD J. BEHAN PRIZE IN SURGERY, for outstanding performance in surgery, to Hanna Emily Labiner.

BRINTON PRIZE, to the graduate who has been adjudged to have maintained the highest scholastic performance for the entire medical course of study, to Caroline Marie Hogan.

WAYNE G. CESSNA MEMORIAL PRIZE, to the student who has demonstrated the finest commitment and achievement in urology, to Cameron CC Alexander Jones.

CHATEAUBRIAND STEM FELLOWSHIP, for doctoral students to initiate or reinforce collaborations, partnerships, or joint projects between French and American research teams, to Francisco Javier Bonilla-Escobar.

CLINICAL AND TRANSLATIONAL SCIENCE FELLOWSHIP, to train researchers with the skills to advance the translation of discoveries into improved patient outcomes and health policy, to Nolan Carew.

RICHARD L. COHEN, MD, AWARD IN CHILD PSYCHIATRY, for highest excellence in child psychiatry, to Jessica Alicia Diehl.

COMMUNITY AWARD, to the student has given back to the community in an outstanding manner, to Alexandra Bursic.

LEO H. CRIEP, MD, SENIOR AWARD IN MEDICINE, to the student who has achieved overall excellence in medical studies during the sophomore, junior, and senior years, to Xuan Ding.

EDWARD I. CURTISS, MD, LEADERSHIP AND SERVICE SCHOLARSHIP, to the student who contributed greatly to the committee, to James Bowen.

RICHARD L. DAY, MD, PRIZE IN PEDIATRICS, to the senior student who is adjudged to be superior in pediatrics, to Sivan Kassiff.

WILLIAM C. de GROAT NEUROPHARMA-COLOGY DEPARTMENT FELLOWSHIP, for graduate student support, to Alparslan Asan.

L.W. EARLEY, MD, MEMORIAL PRIZE IN PSYCHIATRY, to the student who best exemplifies the attitudes and behavior desirable in the clinical psychiatrist, to Shriya H. Kaneriya.

EXCELLENCE IN PUBLIC HEALTH AWARD, presented by the U.S. Public Health Service Physician Professional Advisory Committee for excellence in public health, to Margarite Anne Bechis.

JAMES A. FERRANTE, MD, PRIZE IN FAMILY MEDICINE, to the senior student who shows the most promise for a career in family practice, to Serena Louise MacDonald.

FULBRIGHT FOREIGN STUDENT PROGRAM, enables graduate students, young professionals, and artists from abroad to conduct research and study in the United States, to Grace Paola Carreno Florez.

DAVID GLASSER, MD, MPH, PHARMACOLOGY HONORS AWARD, to recognize high ability and scholarship, to Caroline Marie Hogan.

BERNHARD A. GOLDMANN PRIZE IN DERMATOLOGY, to the outstanding senior in dermatology, to Blake Elizabeth Friedman.

LUBA ROBIN GOLDSMITH AWARD IN OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY, to the senior student who has attained the highest scholastic performance in obstetrics and gynecology, to Rachel Gina Silverstein.

ELI GOLDSTEIN, MD, AWARD, for the most outstanding performance in three years of medical school, to Rachel Gina Silverstein.

GRADUATE AND PROFESSIONAL STUDENT GOVERNMENT LEADERSHIP AND SERVICE AWARD, to recognize current University of Pittsburgh graduate and professional students for their service or leadership to the University of Pittsburgh, the surrounding community, and the world at large, to Francisco Javier Bonilla-Escobar.

38

LISA M. GRANDINETTI MEMORIAL AWARD, presented by the Department of Dermatology in memory of Lisa M. Grandinetti, to Emily Elizabeth Dando.

JEFFREY ALAN GRAY, MD, MEMORIAL PRIZE, to the graduating student adjudged by classmates to exhibit the most compassion and humanism in treating patients and family members, to Connie Chen.

MAYER A. GREEN STUDENT AWARD, to the student who demonstrates a compassionate and holistic approach to patient care while maintaining a high level of academic and scholarly achievement, to Corey Rearick.

HEARD PRIZES IN MEDICINE, for outstanding performance in internal medicine, to Callie Marie Drohan and Nathan Jon Moore.

KENNETH H. HINDERER, MD, MEMORIAL AWARD IN OTOLARYNGOLOGY, for superior academic performance in the senior year in otolaryngology, to Vishaal Patel.

HOWARD HUGHES MEDICAL INSTITUTE GILLIAM FELLOWSHIP, to promote the development of scholars who will assume leadership roles in science, to Shireen Attaran.

DR. TRYPHENA HUMPHREY STUDENT AWARD IN NEUROLOGY, given to a fourth-year medical student who has demonstrated excellence in clinical neurology during his or her rotation in the Department of Neurology, to Adrianna Derin Jensen.

LOIS J. IGNARRO CARDIOVASCULAR PHARMACOLOGY DEPARTMENTAL FELLOWSHIP, for graduate student support, to Joseph Galley and Anastasia Gorelova.

KEVERLINE MEMORIAL AWARD IN OPHTHALMOLOGY, given to a fourth-year medical student who has demonstrated excellence in ophthalmology, to Adrianna Derin Jensen and Bo Wang.

RUTH L. KIRSCHSTEIN NATIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE AWARD INDIVIDUAL FELLOWSHIP FOR MD/PhD STUDENTS, to enhance the integrated research and clinical training of promising predoctoral students who are matriculated in a combined MD/PhD or other dual doctoral degree training program and who intend to have careers as physician-scientists or other clinician-scientists, to Michael Chi-chung Chiang, Miranda Kay Culley, Lloyd Harvey, Jared Michael Kopelman, Andrew Lamade, and Kevin Max Levine.

RUTH L. KIRSCHSTEIN PREDOCTORAL INDIVIDUAL NATIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE AWARD, to provide predoctoral students with supervised research training in a health-related area leading to a research degree, to Greg Buchan, Kasey Cargill, Victoria L. Corbit, Sarah Dremel, Amity Fenn Eaton, Hannah Fox, Shelby Lynn Hemker, Amanda M. Henton, Mondraya Howard, Karis Kosar, Zoe LaPalombara, Joshua Lorenz-Guertin, Chelsea Merkel, Catherine Faber Ruff, Jacquelyn Olivia Russell, Elizabeth Stahl, and Nathan Vogler.

EMANUEL KRIFCHER, MD, STUDENT PRIZE, given to a fourth-year medical student who has exemplified commitment to primary care and caring for the vulnerable adult, to Lauren Ashley Salesi.

THEODORE KURZE SENIOR PRIZE IN NEUROLOGICAL SURGERY AND CLINICAL NEUROSCIENCE, for excellence in the field of neurological surgery and clinical neuroscience, to Thomas Andrew Wozny.

JOHN S. LAZO CANCER PHARMACOLOGY DEPARTMENT FELLOWSHIP, for graduate student support, to Victoria Veroli.

ROBERT E. LEE, MD, AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN ANATOMIC PATHOLOGY, to the student who has shown commitment and excellence in learning the basic skills of an anatomic pathologist, to Shantal Nicole Villalobos.

FLORENCE L. MARCUS, MD, PRIZE IN FAMILY MEDICINE, to the senior student who best exemplifies the principles of family practice, to Jessica Lu.

DORIS B. MAXWELL, MD, PRIZE IN SURGERY, to the senior woman medical student who has demonstrated outstanding performance in a surgical discipline, to Andrea Jane Huntzinger Beck.

SALLY MILLER AWARD FOR ADVOCACY ON BEHALF OF THE MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED, to the student who exemplifies the qualities of Ms. Miller on behalf of the medically underserved or uninsured, to Tejasvi Gowda.

DR. HAROLD L. MITCHELL PRIZE IN NEUROLOGY, to honor a senior medical student for outstanding achievement and excellence in neurology, to Desiree Madeleine Markantone.

MOST WELL-ROUNDED STUDENT AWARD, to recognize a School of Medicine graduate student with exceptional academic and extracurricular achievements, to Anastasia Gorelova.

ROSS H. MUSGRAVE, MD, PLASTIC SURGERY AWARD, to the graduating senior who has shown outstanding technical, interpersonal, and academic skills in plastic surgery, to Xiao Zhu.

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION GRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, to contribute to strengthening the vitality of the U.S. science and engineering enterprise, to Maria Catalina Camacho, Katerina Clemens, and Maya Claire Schumer.

MICHAEL J. PAINTER AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN CHILD NEUROLOGY, in recognition and appreciation of Dr. Michael J. Painter's outstanding contribution to the teaching and mentoring of students, to Jordan Marie Ibarra.

STEPHEN L. PHILLIPS SCIENTIFIC ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, to recognize the School of Medicine graduate student with the best peer-reviewed published manuscript, to Raghavendran Partha.

MATTHEW ERIC PIRAINO AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN INFECTIOUS DISEASE, to the student who has shown excellence in the field of infectious diseases, to Jacob B. Brent, Taylor John Eddens, and Caroline Marie Hogan.

JOHN B. REINHART, MD, AWARD IN PEDIATRICS AND CHILD PSYCHIATRY, for interest and ability in the medical specialties of both pediatrics and child psychiatry, to Jacob B. Brent.

ELIZABETH SAFAR MEMORIAL AWARD IN MULTIDISCIPLINARY CRITICAL CARE MEDICINE, to the senior student who has shown outstanding performance in a resuscitation medicine-related field, to Gregory Brandon Patrick Jr.

HAROLD HENDERSON SANKEY, MD, AWARD IN ORTHOPAEDIC SURGERY, to the outstanding senior medical student interested in the study of orthopaedic surgery, to Ajay Chakravarthy Kanakamedala.

DOROTHY CHRISTIE SCOTT HUMANITARIAN AWARD, to the senior medical student who has exhibited significant humanitarian accomplishments during the medical school year, to Ashley Park.

DR. JAMES D. SHEEHAN AND LAIRD J. CHEKE MEMORIAL ENDOWMMENT FUND AWARD, to the student voted by classmates as the "most aware that the role of the physician is to serve and honor the patient and who is most sensitive to the healing power of the doctor-patient relationship," to Netanya Isabel Pollock.

JEFFERY SHOGAN AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN RADIATION ONCOLOGY, to a senior student who has shown excellence in the field of radiation oncology, to Katherine Shawchan Chen and Michael James Dohopolski.

WILLIAM K. SIEBER, MD, AWARD IN PEDIATRIC SURGERY, to the student who has shown excellence in pediatric surgery, to Xiao Zhu.

40

SOCIETY FOR ACADEMIC EMERGENCY MEDICINE AWARD OF EXCELLENCE, to the student demonstrating excellence in emergency medicine, to Jennifer Ober Larsen.

CARL AND IRIS SOUTH AWARD, to the senior medical student demonstrating a commitment to the underserved, to Jamil Alhassan.

LEONARD TOW HUMANISM IN MEDICINE STUDENT AWARD PRESENTED BY THE ARNOLD P. GOLD FOUNDATION, to the student who best embodies empathetic, sensitive, and respectful behavior in medical care; served as a role model; and exhibited a high degree of sensitivity in working with patients, to Margarite Anne Bechis.

CHARLES G. WATSON CHAPTER OF THE ARNOLD P. GOLD HUMANISM HONOR SOCIETY, honors medical students for their role model care, leadership, compassion, and dedication to service, to Akshaya Arjunan, Brittany Nanayaa Atuahene, Jonathan Andrew Berken, Meghan Amberly Bisbey, Frederick Jonathan Brown, Eva Florene Chernoff, Elizabeth Mary Hoffer Clark, Erica Corredera, Jennifer Darby, Shirley May Dong, Drew Michael Strader Donnell, Katherine Margaret Fair, Lauren Elizabeth Goldschen, Amber Lynn Hill, Mir Shanaz Hossain, Sabrina Anne Karin, Leah Jane Koenig, Alexandra Ryan Linn, Michael Germain Matt, Laura Catherine McNamara, Amol Mehul Mehta, Jennifer T. Mena, Natalie Marie Pace, Priva Pravin Roy, Margaret Ruth Russell, Nozomi Sakai, and Stephanie Thermozier.

WESTERN PENNSYLVANIA CHAPTER AMERICAN COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS AWARD, for outstanding performance and commitment to the practice of internal medicine, to Maulin Bharat Shah and Jeffrey Yi Xu.

ROBERT L. WILLENKIN, MD, BEST STUDENT IN ANESTHESIOLOGY AWARD, presented to the senior student who excelled in the anesthesiology rotation, to Chelsea Kae Meenan.

CHARLES LOUIS WOOD, MD, AWARD IN AMBULATORY PEDIATRICS, to a student who has excelled in the area of ambulatory pediatrics and provided care in an empathic and considerate fashion, to Taylor John Eddens.

SCHOOL OF PHARMACY Patricia D. Kroboth, BS, MS, PhD, Dean

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES OF PHARMACY WALMART SCHOLARS PROGRAM, to Heather Johnson.

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF CLINICAL PHARMACOLOGY STUDENT AWARD, to Hongfei Zhang.

AMERICAN FOUNDATION FOR PHARMACEUTICAL EDUCATION PREDOCTORAL FELLOW, to Alexander Prokopienko.

AMERICAN GERIATRICS SOCIETY BEST PAPER AWARD, to Joshua Niznik.

AMERICAN GERIATRICS SOCIETY SCIENTIST-IN-TRAINING AWARD, to Joshua Niznik.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF HOSPITAL PHARMACISTS STUDENT RESEARCH PAPER OF THE YEAR AWARD, to Matthew Gray.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY KIDNEY STARS PROGRAM AWARD, to Alexander Prokopienko.

NORMAN R. AND PRISCILLA A. FARNSWORTH STUDENT AWARD, to Yang Xie.

RANDY AND RENEE JUHL PHARMACY GRADUATE SCHOLAR AWARD, to Joshua Niznik.

LILLY ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, for scholarship and professional achievement, to Elizabeth Garcia.

MERCK AWARD, for distinctive achievement, to Kelsey Haller, Dilafruz Khakimova, and Julie Mandel.

MYLAN PHARMACEUTICAL EXCELLENCE IN PHARMACY AWARD, for superior proficiency in providing drug information, to Lauren Shirley.

PENNSYLVANIA PHARMACISTS ASSOCIATION OUTSTANDING PHARMACY STUDENT AWARD, to Brandon Barry.

PHARMACY QUALITY ALLIANCE–CVS HEALTH FOUNDATION SCHOLAR, to Gabrielle Dziuba.

PHARMACY QUALITY ALLIANCE TOP SCHOLAR AWARD, to Gabrielle Dziuba.

PHI LAMBDA SIGMA, National Pharmacy Leadership Society, to Rish Arora, Sophia Cothrel, Grace Erdman, Jessica Hu, Nicole Hume, Jenna Ingram, Abigail Kois, Christopher LaFratte, Mackenzie Minogue, Kathy Monangai, Kathryn Muzzio, Divya Patel, Catherine Pfendner, Domenica Ricciuti, Joseph Rizkalla, and Katelyn Rudzik.

PITTSBURGH SCHWEITZER FELLOWS PROGRAM SCHOLARSHIP, to Jenna Ingram and Alexandria Taylor.

RHO CHI SOCIETY, Alpha Omicron Chapter, for scholarship, to Amy Andreaggi, Marissa Angino, Rebecca Babalola, Jessica Canonge, Dillan Casanova, Taylor Conrad, Keely Gambler, Jennifer Jordan, Kim Landsittel, Kevin Mahar, Diana Mansour, Madison McConnell, Ellis Mirone, Emily Novak, Domenica Ricciuti, Daniel Schrum, Lina Shao, Andrew Stehley, Alexandria Taylor, Katherine Van Golen, John Wang, and Erin Wasylson.

ROBERT W. TAYLOR MEMORIAL AWARD, to a graduating student for outstanding achievement in pharmacy practice, to Nicolette Diehl.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH CLINICAL AND TRANSLATIONAL SCIENCE INSTITUTE POSTDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIP, to Katherine Eichinger.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH CLINICAL AND TRANSLATIONAL SCIENCE INSTITUTE TL-1 PREDOCTORAL FELLOWSHIP, to Alexander Prokopienko.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH SCHOOL OF PHARMACY ADVANCEMENT OF PATIENT CARE SERVICES AWARD, to Justin Saver.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH SCHOOL OF PHARMACY EXCELLENCE IN CLINICAL COMMUNICATION AWARD, to Heather Johnson.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH SCHOOL OF PHARMACY EXCELLENCE IN RESEARCH AWARD, to Marc McCann.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH SCHOOL OF PHARMACY EXCELLENCE IN SELF-CARE AWARD, to Hangil Seo.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSURGH SCHOOL OF PHARMACY GRADUATE STUDENT TEACHING ASSISTANT OF THE YEAR, to Stanton Kochanek.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH SCHOOL OF PHARMACY INNOVATIONS IN COMMUNITY PRACTICE AWARD, to Rebecca Wytiaz.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH SCHOOL OF PHARMACY PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCES GRADUATE STUDENT OF EXCELLENCE AWARD, to Hongfei Zhang.

UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIP, for undergraduate students who demonstrate academic excellence, to Dana Abraham, Chloe Alibeckoff, Steven Astrachan, Rhea Bedi, Casey Boland, Samantha Broaders, Julie Calandra, Markella Cervenak, Jasmine Chang, Evan Deng, Jennifer Dolphin, Ama Edusei, Holly Graber, Megan Husted, Felicia Kan, Hyunwoo Kim, Jennifer Kim, Maia Klimatcheva, Taylor Laffey, Robert Lasko, Madison Leonard, Diana Li, Emily Liu, Yuhan Lu, Jessica Mattox, Marcus McKinnon, Julianne Mercer, Mackenzie Minogue, Madeline Mitchell, Annalisa Nguyen, Jeffrey Onyeador, Anu Patel, Roshni Pattabiraman, Vincent Piro, Joshua Pogue, Christian Rosikiewicz, Anika Roy, Thomas Rust, Roisin Sabol, Shane Seager, Jack Seton, Oluwatomi Sogebi, Leia Stephenson, Christina Sun, Nina Tao, Erika Thomas, Isabelle To, Melanie Umbaugh, Ashley Yao, Sarah Zale, and Alecia Zika.

U.S. PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE EXCELLENCE AWARD, to Top Triamwong.

GORDON J. VANSCOY BUSINESS OF MEDICINES AWARD, to Carley Mingone.

WALGREENS CHAPTER PRESIDENT DIVERSITY AWARD, to Martha Ndungu.

JOHN HERMAN WURDACK AWARD, to a graduating student for outstanding achievement in pharmacy practice, to Mariah Brown and Zachary Lockard.

SCHOOL OF DENTAL MEDICINE Bernard J. Costello III, BS, DMD, MD, Dean

ACADEMY OF GENERAL DENTISTRY SENIOR STUDENT DENTAL AWARD, to Rebecca Y. Rightmer and Richard W. Wilcko.

ACADEMY OF OSSEOINTEGRATION OUTSTANDING DENTAL STUDENT IN IMPLANT DENTISTRY AWARD, to Paul S. Kukunas.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF ESTHETIC DENTISTRY STUDENT AWARD OF MERIT, to Tyler B. Morehart.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF IMPLANT DENTISTRY AWARD, to Rebecca Y. Rightmer.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL PATHOLOGY AWARD, to Elizabeth M. Blaisse.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL RADIOLOGY RADIOLOGY ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, to Elizabeth M. Blaisse.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF ORAL MEDICINE CERTIFICATE OF MERIT, to Aimee L. Trabold.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRIC DENTISTRY CERTIFICATE OF MERIT AWARD, to Ilsa L. West.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PERIODONTOLOGY AWARD, to Katherine Ni.

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR PUBLIC HEALTH DENTISTRY PUBLIC HEALTH AWARD, to Bailey P. Moorhead.

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF ENDODONTISTS STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, to Matthew L. Kulinski.

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGEONS DENTAL STUDENT AWARD, to Omar Faraj.

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGEONS DENTAL STUDENT IMPLANT AWARD, to Mohammad Hadi K. Ansari.

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF DENTISTS AWARD, to Giana M. Lupinetti.

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGEONS DENTAL STUDENT AWARD, to Vivek Sharma.

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF PROSTHODONTISTS PROSTHODONTIC ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, to Paul S. Kukunas.

AMERICAN DENTAL SOCIETY OF ANESTHESIOLOGY HORACE WELLS SENIOR STUDENT AWARD, to Roman M. Garcia.

AMERICAN PROSTHODONTIC SOCIETY STUDENT AWARD OF MERIT, to Megan C. Ross.

AMERICAN STUDENT DENTAL ASSOCIATION AWARD OF EXCELLENCE, to Katherine Ni.

LATHE L. BOWEN AWARD, to Bailey P. Moorhead.

DR. ELLIOT BRODIE AWARD FOR CLINICAL COMPETENCE, to Elizabeth M. Blaisse, Megan C. Ross, and Regina C. Sencak.

CENTER FOR PATIENTS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS OUTSTANDING CLINICAL PERFORMANCE AWARD, to Chang Joo Lee.

DELTA DENTAL COMMUNITY CARE FOUNDATION STUDENT LEADERSHIP AWARD, to Giana M. Lupinetti.

DENTSPLY SIRONA MERIT AWARD IN REMOVABLE PROSTHODONTICS, to Chen-Ying E. Chen.

PIERRE FAUCHARD ACADEMY CERTIFICATE OF MERIT AWARD, to Katherine Ni.

W. ARTHUR GEORGE PROSTHODONTIC AWARD, to Laura Carvalho and Geng Tian.

INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE OF DENTISTS STUDENT HUMANITARIAN AWARD, to Regina C. Sencak.

INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE OF DENTISTS STUDENT LEADERSHIP AWARD, to Paul S. Kukunas.

INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF ORAL IMPLANTOLOGISTS PREDOCTORAL STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, to Chen-Ying E. Chen.

LANGKAMP-ALLISON AWARD, to Katherine Ni.

NOBEL BIOCARE SENIOR IMPLANT AWARD, to Ashley R. Klobuka.

NORTHEASTERN SOCIETY OF PERIODONTISTS AWARD, to Alexa L. Sicher.

OMICRON KAPPA UPSILON ALUMNI MERIT, to Mohammad Hadi K. Ansari, Elizabeth M. Blaisse, Chen-Ying E. Chen, Seth M. Laino, Giana M. Lupinetti, Megan C. Ross, Regina C. Sencak, Alexa L. Sicher, Geng Tian, and Aimee L. Trabold.

GERALD ORNER AWARD, to Tamara M. Latif.

QUINTESSENCE AWARD FOR CLINICAL ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT IN RESTORATIVE DENTISTRY, to Stephanie L. Zeiler.

QUINTESSENCE AWARD FOR CLINICAL ACHIEVEMENT IN PERIODONTICS, to Megan C. Ross.

QUINTESSENCE AWARD FOR RESEARCH ACHIEVEMENT, to Sara M. Barna.

ROBERT RAPP AWARD OF DISTINCTION IN PEDIATRIC DENTISTRY, to Regina C. Sencak.

GILBERT N. ROBIN CONTINUING EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIP, to Roman M. Garcia.

BRIAN D. STONE MEMORIAL AWARD, to Geng Tian.

STRAUMANN SENIOR IMPLANT AWARD, to Aimee L. Trabold.

KAY F. THOMSON MEMORIAL FUND, to Katherine Ni.

WHIP MIX CORPORATION—HANAU BEST OF THE BEST PROSTHODONTIC AWARD, to Ang Li-Miller.

SCHOOL OF NURSING

Jacqueline Dunbar-Jacob, RN, BSN, MSN, PhD, FAAN, Dean

ABOVE AND BEYOND SERVICE AWARD, NURSE ANESTHESIA PROGRAM, to Kweku Arko-Gilbert, Aleena Rorapaugh, Pamela Singh, and Christina Yanicko.

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, NURSE ANESTHESIA PROGRAM, to Josiah Brice, Kendra Greenberg, Shane Hodapp, Nicole Nowe, Tarang Patel, Elizabeth Stocksdale, Martin Vasquez, and Brendan Weaver.

AFRICAN AMERICAN NURSING ALUMNI SCHOLARSHIP, presented by the School of Nursing Alumni Association for academic achievement, to Krista Nash.

CORINNE M. BARNES ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for doctoral studies in nursing care of children, to Stephanie Helman.

ELIZABETH BAYER BAXTER STUDENT RESOURCE FUND, resource fund for graduate students, to Rebecca Kelly.

ROBERT I. "CUBBY" BEARER ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for a student from Western Pennsylvania who has attained the merit of Eagle Scout, to Calvin Hogate.

VIRGINIA BRALEY STUDENT FUND AWARD, to provide scholarships for students in the School of Nursing, to Kristi DeVito, Melanie Gichu, and Justin Overly.

DOROTHY DRAKE BROOKS ENDOWMENT, for successful completion and scholastic achievement, to Ross Barr.

GERALD R. AND HELEN KISSEL BURNS RESOURCE FUND, for financial support for books, lab fees, travel, or other educational expenses, to Sarah Wagner.

SUSAN NATH BYWATERS ENDOWMENT, to Allison French and Sara Nguyen.

CAMEOS OF CARING ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, recognizes academic excellence of professional nurses seeking to enhance their professional education, to Angela Fatigati, Abbey Horner, Brayden Kameg, Kellie Koshute, Alison Laessig, Janet MacFarland, Michelle Markle, Mikayla Pollaci, Andrea St. Clair, Elyse Tedeschi, Catherine Thomas, and Rebecca Weiss.

MARY CAY CAMPBELL ENDOWED NURSING SCHOLARSHIP, to provide tuition support for undergraduate nursing students, to Jennifer Marx and Morgan Murphy.

CATHEDRAL ACHIEVEMENT SCHOLARSHIP, for undergraduate students who demonstrate academic excellence, to Betsy Adeoye, Daniella Carter, Daniel Comeau, Grace Davis, Gbemisola Dele-Lawal, Marilyn Dongmo-Zebaze, Angel Ebube, Jordan Eckrote, Amanda Ehiri, Ashley Greene, Skylar Holley, Abigail Hunt, Ravyn Johnson, Jaicyn London, Ashley Moore, Krista Nash, Julia O'Connor, Shanaya Pitts, Isabel Ryan, Dylan Woods, and Victoria Zubiri.

CATHEDRAL PRESTIGE SCHOLARSHIP, for undergraduate students who demonstrate academic excellence, to Adrian Bermudez, Darien Boerger, Elana Carr, Faith Crawford, Haley Crouse, Jodie David, Alexis Herbert, Karissa Johnson, Leah Johnson, and Raiden Williams.

ELIZABETH LUCAS AND WILBUR J. CHAFFEE MEMORIAL UNDERGRADUATE SCHOLAR'S AWARD, in recognition of high scholastic achievement and the potential to become an outstanding practitioner in the profession of nursing, to Elaine Fink and Korina Miller.

ABRAHAM A. CONSTANTINO JR., MD, ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for a doctoral student pursuing a dissertation on mental health, psychiatric disorders, intimate partner violence, HIV/AIDS, diabetes, or childhood obesity, to Vivian Hui.

ROSE E. CONSTANTINO ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for a doctoral student in psychiatric primary care nursing, to Esther Moon.

KATHRYN C. AND JOHN W. CONWAY ENDOWED STUDENT NURSING AWARD, for student resources, to Natalie Hirst, Leah Krawiec, Samantha Schaeffer, and Cassandra Winters.

CVS HEALTH FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP, for family nurse practitioners, to Claire Champion, Michelle Markle, and Huan Mwana.

ADENA JOHNSON DAVIS SCHOLARSHIP IN NURSING, for academic excellence and student leadership, to Lauren Benn, Jasmine Brown, Ebenezer Queen, and Briana Thomas.

LILA DECKER ENDOWED NURSING SCHOLARSHIP, for nursing students interested in direct patient care with a minimum GPA of 3.5, to Madison Plasket.

MARGARET M. DICK QUASI-ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for student resources, to Justin Bailey, Jennifer Choi, Lauren Dailey, Dina Fradkin, Apoorva Gopalakrishna, Tanner Katz, Julie Lemke, Sheila Mickels, Joshua Palmer, Gillian Quian, Lane Sasala, Derek Schmack, Avneet Singh, and David St. Germain.

SUSAN B. EDELSTONE ENDOWED NURSING SCHOLARSHIP, for a registered nurse who wishes to return to school to obtain a BSN or advanced nursing degree, to Nicole Helbling.

JUDITH A. ERLEN NURSING PhD STUDENT RESEARCH AWARD, to Tiffany Pellathy.

BRUNO AND GEORGIANNA FEO NURSING SCHOLARSHIP, to provide support for a student with interest in oncology nursing, to Annie Hayden.

RUTH AND BILL FINCKE DOCTORAL STUDENT AWARD, to Hongjin Li and Frances Peterson-Burch.

RUTH AND BILL FINCKE, PhD, STUDENT SCHOLARSHIP AWARD, to support a PhD student with an interest in a research career focused on individuals with chronic disorders who has satisfactorily completed one year of study, to Xiaojun Shi.

HELENE FULD HEALTH TRUST SCHOLARHIP, to be used to provide financial support for students enrolled in the Accelerated Second Degree BSN Program, to Juliana Chaves, Alyc Hall, Allen Kim, and Erica Vonderheid.

DORIS AND DAVINA J. GOSNELL ENDOWED NURSING SCHOLARSHIP, for academic achievement and leadership in graduate nursing, to Megan Chubb and Dawn Pajerski.

ELAINE F. HAGERTY MEMORIAL NURSING STUDENT RESOURCES FUND, for undergraduate students, to Jessica Maziarczyk.

WILLIAM RANDOLPH HEARST ENDOWED NURSING SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to support gerontology students in the DNP program, to Rachael Kaplan.

WILLIAM RANDOLPH HEARST FOUNDATION ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP FUND, for undergraduate nursing students, to Betsy Adeoye.

AGATHA HODGINS AWARD FOR ACADEMIC AND CLINICAL EXCELLENCE, NURSE ANESTHESIA PROGRAM, to Josiah Brice and Brendan Weaver.

PATRICIA JONES HODGSON SCHOLARSHIP, for a student in the Doctor of Nursing Practice program in the School of Nursing with an interest in oncology, pain management and palliative care, or home health care, to Victoria Reiser.

HOFFMAN ENDOWED ACUTE CARE NURSING RESEARCH FUND, to Letitia Graves.

MARIE S. HOUSTON, PhD, RN, STUDENT RESOURCE FUND FOR NURSING EDUCATION, for a graduate student who intends to pursue a career in nursing education, to Jenna Lynch.

BERYL B. HAUGHTON JACKSON ENDOWED FUND FOR GRADUATE STUDENTS TO STUDY WOMEN'S HEALTH, to Resheda House.

SHIRLEY BOATMAN JENNEWINE SCHOLARSHIP, to be used to provide tuition support for undergraduate students in the School of Nursing, to Ashley Bleiler.

KEEPER OF THE LIGHT, for the most outstanding performance in clinical nursing, to Jessica Fichner and Dina Fradkin.

RUTH L. KIRSCHSTEIN PREDOCTORAL INDIVIDUAL NATIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE AWARD, National Institute of Nursing Research, to enable a promising predoctoral student with potential to develop into a productive, independent research scientist to obtain mentored research training while conducting dissertation research, to Tiffany Pellathy.

LADIES HOSPITAL AID SOCIETY ENDOWED FUND FOR STUDENT RESOURCES, for an undergraduate student pursuing studies in women's health, to Kira Griffith.

HELEN LAMB, CRNA, EDUCATOR AWARD, for recognition of dedication and valuable contribution to instructional excellence, to Sara Nguyen and Michelle Smith.

DEBORAH ELAINE LAWHORN MEMORIAL FUND, for student resources for economically disadvantaged students, to Ashley Moore.

PATRICIA P. LYNCH SCHOLARSHIP, for graduate nursing students with academic merit, to Megan Carney-Tardio, Alexa Fiehrer, Wendy Johnson, Amy Liptak, and Shawn West.

MARTHA MALINZAK NURSING AWARD, to be used to provide support for nursing students in the Clinical Nurse Leader focus within the Master of Science in Nursing degree program, to Latasha Kast.

ELISE A. MANNELLA STUDENT RESOURCE AWARD, to Emma Cieszkowski and Ashley Imbrogno.

E. JANE MARTIN SCHOLARSHIP, to Julia Dixon-Ernst and Monique Whittick.

DR. B. JOAN McDOWELL NURSING AWARD, for a graduate or undergraduate student pursuing a degree with a professional focus or concentration in geriatric care, to Kathryn Perikles.

REBECCA OLIVE McKINNEY ENDOWED FUND FOR STUDENT RESOURCES, to Jennifer Marx, Michelle Sech, Jessica Sprouse, and Angela Zakharov.

LT. ANN VISNOVSKY MINER CLASS OF 1948 NURSING SCHOLARSHIP FUND, for scholastic achievement, to Emma Hobdy, Stephanie Snader, and Kathleen Weiser.

FRANK AND ANNA MINNO SCHOLARSHIP FUND IN MEMORY OF THEIR DAUGHTER, LT. COL. JULIA MINNO, for scholastic achievement and interests in research, education, public health, and civic duties, to Mackenzie Dunn.

NATIONAL MERIT SCHOLARSHIP, to Cassandra Winters.

NEWMEYER-THOMPSON DOCTORAL STUDENT AWARD, to Stephanie Frisch.

ELIZABETH LLOYD NOROIAN SCHOLARSHIP, for graduate students, to Megan Maserati and Jennifer Perkins.

LOIS G. NORTON AWARD, for a DNP student, to Aaron Douthit.

NURSE CORPS SCHOLARSHIP, to Kaitlyn Cirrincione.

NURSING ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE AWARD, for an outstanding undergraduate student with the highest GPA at the end of his or her second year, to Annie Hayden.

NURSING ALUMNI SENIOR STUDENT AWARD, for an undergraduate senior who demonstrates scholastic, professional, and personal achievement, to Kaleigh Mellett.

JEANNE SWINDELL WOLFE ORR ENDOWED FUND, for a graduate student pursuing study in women's health, to Jessie Holmquist.

ANNE J. PIERCE ENDOWED FUND FOR STUDENT RESOURCES, for an undergraduate incoming freshman or transfer student, to Faith Crawford.

PIRATES ALUMNI AFRICAN AMERICAN NURSING STUDENT SCHOLARSHIP, for scholastic achievement and motivation to become a leader in the nursing profession, to Daniella Carter.

PITTSBURGH BLACK NURSES IN ACTION CORPORATE SPONSORED SCHOLARSHIP, to Leah Johnson and Krista Nash.

46

MYRNA DIBLE PORTER ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, to provide financial assistance to undergraduate students in the School of Nursing, to Margaret Root.

PROMISE OF NURSING REGIONAL FACULTY FELLOWSHIP, to Brayden Kameg.

PROMISE OF NURSING REGIONAL SCHOLARSHIP, to Adrian Bermudez.

ANN M.J. REED MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for scholastic achievement, to Nicole Anderson, Ningxi Chen, Mackenzie Conley, and Taylor Kerstetter.

GAIL NIXON ROWLES AND KENNETH A. ROWLES SCHOLARSHIP FUND, to be used to provide financial support to students pursuing the Bachelor of Science in Nursing degree, to Courtney Phipps.

REVA RUBIN MEMORIAL RESEARCH AWARD FOR UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS, to Parker Landis and Justine Wang.

ELLEN B. RUDY ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP FOR FUTURE NURSING LEADERS, for an undergraduate student who demonstrates leadership potential, to Alex Gool.

TONY AND MILDRED SHERRY SAVINO MEMORIAL STUDENT RESOURCE FUND, to Emily Little.

BARBARA A. SCHELL BONENBERGER SCHOLARSHIP, to Tylyn Cupp.

SANDRA SELL "SPIRIT" AWARD, NURSE ANESTHESIA PROGRAM, for an anesthesia student, to Jessica Davis and Nicole Nowe.

ETHEL LAWYER SHAW SCHOLARSHIP, for nursing scholarships for registered nurse students, to Megan Achtzehn and Katelyn Lupica.

B.K. SIMON FAMILY CHARITABLE
FOUNDATION FOR UNDERGRADUATE
STUDENTS, to Aisha Amin, Shannon Barncord,
Elyse Breakwell, Gina Caputo, Sofia Chapkis, Kaitlyn
Cirrincione, Katherine Dann, Colin Dorcak, Raquel
Farris, Katie Mae Foley, Elizabeth Gombert, Brendan
Gunde, Antonia Hassan, Brooke Heilman, Devon
Konick, Shannon Kudlawiec, Charlotte Laubacher,
Natalie McKinley, Riley McNally, Haley Nimpfer,
Abigail Nitowski, Kelly Nitowski, Laura Schafer,
Jaclyn Stafford, and Melissa Yokel.

ADAM I. STEELE JR. NURSING ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, to Julia Moroch.

SWIGART/GOLD DOCTORAL AWARD FOR RESEARCH IN NURSING ETHICS, to Hiba Abujaradeh.

BESSIE LI SZE SCHOLARSHIP, for excellence in the practice of oncology nursing, to Hongjin Li.

SZEMING SZE STUDENT AWARD, for a graduate student pursuing study in the field of gerontology, to Hilary Bowling.

JENNIFER THURHEIMER-CACCIOTTI, PhD, STUDENT AWARD, to provide financial support for educational expenses associated with a dissertation, to Khadejah Mahmoud.

TUITION EXCHANGE SCHOLARSHIP, for undergraduate students who demonstrate academic excellence, to Ashley Van Slyke.

UNIVERSITY FULL-TUITION SCHOLARSHIP, for undergraduate students who demonstrate academic excellence, to Evelyn Bigini, Stephanie Park, Olivia Parker, Varshini Sivakumar, Justine Wang, and Diana Zhou.

UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIP, for undergraduate students who demonstrate academic excellence, to Timothy Aungst, Bailey Brassell, Jacqueline Cabelus, Nataniah Cagan, Alena Carranti, Isabella Castellanos, Ryan Caulfield, Jordan Cobb, William Collum, Kalaina Corbo, Ava D'Herete, Kylie Fischer, Kira Flynn, Alay Gandhi, Samantha Greenberg, Jessica Guan, Makenna Hadley, Elana Hanet, Jun Heo, Julia Hildebrand, Meryn Holtslander, Ashley Imbrogno, Abigail Kallmyer, Janette Kim, Susanne Kushnerick, Yebin Kwon, Charlotte Laubacher, Jacquelyn Lieberman, Emilie Loudenslager, Caitlin Mahoney, Michelle Mak, Kevin Markiewicz, Jaime McAdams, Morgan McCann, Malia Meyer, Elenie Mitchell, Lauren Montgomery, Dana Morris, Megan Murray, Natalie Paris, Eva Price, Matthew Pyankov, Jennifer Roesch, Jenna Rosenberg, Tanner Schupbach, Evelyn Shats, Anmol Singh, Emma Slas, Adele Spinder, Alexandra Tolassi, Ensar Tota, Brooke Turner, Sarah Wagner, Kathryn Wilson, and Rachel Wong.

UPMC SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM, to Grace Davis, Gbemisola Dele-Lawal, Marilyn Dongmo-Zebaze, Jordan Eckrote, Amanda Ehiri, Skylar Holley, Abigail Hunt, Jaicyn London, Julia O'Connor, Isabel Ryan, and Victoria Zubiri.

MARY CREAN VACHON SCHOLARSHIP, to provide support for nurses who are pursuing graduate studies with a specialty in neonatology, to Rebecca Kelly.

VINCENT AND FILOMENA VARVARO SCHOLARSHIP FUND, for an undergraduate student who demonstrates excellent clinical skills in the area of teaching patients and their families, to Parker Landis.

TOMMIEREE VAWTERS-BACKERS SCHOLARSHP, to Julia Barnett.

JAYNE F. WIGGINGS MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for a graduate student, to Lacey Heinsberg.

MARGARET E. WILKES SCHOLARSHIP FUND, for a graduate student who makes a substantial contribution to clinical nursing practice, to Hyejin Kim, Yumi Ma, Khadejah Mahmoud, Xiaojun Shi, Elizabeth Skrovanek, Linden Wu, and Yehui Zhu.

GAIL A. WOLF GRADUATE NURSING LEADERSHIP AWARD, for graduate students focusing in nursing administration or leadership, to Mary Pat Lynch.

W. EDWARD AND JEANNETTE L. WOLFE MEMORIAL FUND, to Joshua Heidecker.

STELLA YAKSICH ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for an undergraduate student with academic achievement, leadership, and character, to Emilie Loudenslager.

MONICA YOEZLE STUDENT RESOURCE FUND, for a student in financial need, to Hannah Beck.

DR. ANN GERA YURICK MEMORIAL FUND, for student resources, to Carolyn McCune.

GRADUATE SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH Donald S. Burke, BA, MD, Dean

AMERICORPS SCHOLARSHIP, presented by Pitt Public Health, to Kia Kai and Sejal Mistry.

BEST POSTER PRESENTATION AWARD, presented by the Society of American Gastrointestinal and Endoscopic Surgeons, to Huang Lin.

BEST STUDENT PRESENTATION AWARD, presented by the Department of Biostatistics, to Yue Wei.

BEST STUDENT PRESENTATION AWARD, HONORABLE MENTION, presented by the Department of Biostatistics, to Tao Sun.

BEST USE OF A CASE/VISUALIZATION AWARD, presented by Code4PA, to Huang Lin, Lingyun Lyu, and Qing Yin.

BEST USE OF ESRI TECHNOLOGY AWARD, presented by Code4PA, to Garry Smyda.

BIOSTATISTICS MS STUDENT TRAVEL AWARD, presented by the Department of Biostatistics, to Jessica Graves, Matthew Loiacono, and Lingyun Lyu.

BIOSTATISTICS PhD STUDENT TRAVEL AWARD, presented by the Department of Biostatistics, to Yue Wei.

BOREN AWARD, presented by the National Security Education Program for furthering international education, to Sara Baumann.

ARLENE W. CAGGIULA STUDENT AWARD, presented by the Department of Epidemiology to deserving students studying nutrition, to Chantele Mitchell-Miland.

CAMPAIGN FOR THE NEXT 5000 ALUMNI, presented by Pitt Public Health to deserving students with consideration for merit and diversity, to Brandon Herbert, Elijah Lovelace, Lauren Risser, and Rosemarie Venier.

DEAN'S DAY AWARD, FIRST PLACE, DOCTORAL CATEGORY, presented by Pitt Public Health for outstanding research, to Celeste Shelton.

DEAN'S DAY AWARD, FIRST PLACE, MASTER'S CATEGORY, presented by Pitt Public Health for outstanding research, to Vatsala Rangachar Srinivasa.

DEAN'S DAY AWARD, SECOND PLACE, DOCTORAL CATEGORY, presented by Pitt Public Health for outstanding research, to Cristian Chandler.

DEAN'S DAY AWARD, SECOND PLACE, MASTER'S CATEGORY, presented by Pitt Public Health for outstanding research, to Kelsea LaSorda.

DEAN'S DAY AWARD, THIRD PLACE, DOCTORAL CATEGORY, presented by Pitt Public Health for outstanding research, to Candice Biernesser.

DEAN'S DAY AWARD, THIRD PLACE, MASTER'S CATEGORY, presented by Pitt Public Health for outstanding research, to Hannah Bitzer.

DEAN'S DAY BEHAVIORAL AND COMMUNITY HEALTH SCIENCES AWARD, DOCTORAL CATEGORY, for outstanding research, to Lycia Tramujas Vasconcellos Neumann.

DEAN'S DAY BEHAVIORAL AND COMMUNITY HEALTH SCIENCES AWARD, MASTER'S CATEGORY, for outstanding research, to William Louth Marquez.

DEAN'S DAY BIOSTATISTICS AWARD, for outstanding research, to Joanne Beer.

DEAN'S DAY CATHERINE CARTIER-ULRICH MEMORIAL AWARD FOR SERVICE TO THE UNDERSERVED, presented by the Center for Public Health Practice for outstanding research, to Emma Gossard and Lycia Tramujas Vasconcellos Neumann.

DEAN'S DAY CENTER FOR PUBLIC HEALTH PRACTICE AWARD FOR TRANSLATION AND APPLICATION OF RESEARCH TO PUBLIC HEALTH POLICY AND PRACTICE, presented by the Center for Public Health Practice for outstanding research, to Yuae Park.

DEAN'S DAY DELTA OMEGA POSTER AWARD, presented by the Pitt Public Health Public Health Honor Society for the best research poster presentation, with the opportunity to compete nationally to attend and present the poster at the American Public Health Association annual meeting, to Amrita Sahu.

DEAN'S DAY EPIDEMIOLOGY AWARD, DOCTORAL CATEGORY, for outstanding research, to Christian Garcia Calavaro.

DEAN'S DAY EPIDEMIOLOGY AWARD, MASTER'S CATEGORY, for outstanding research, to Kathleen Maksimowicz-McKinnon.

DEAN'S DAY HEALTH POLICY AND MANAGEMENT AWARD, DOCTORAL CATEGORY, for outstanding research, to Raymond Van Cleve.

DEAN'S DAY HEALTH POLICY AND MANAGEMENT AWARD, MASTER'S CATEGORY, for outstanding research, to Nina Yacovoni.

DEAN'S DAY HUMAN GENETICS AWARD, DOCTORAL CATEGORY, for outstanding research, to Teresa Capasso.

DEAN'S DAY HUMAN GENETICS AWARD, MASTER'S CATEGORY, for outstanding research, to Megan Hager.

DEAN'S DAY INFECTIOUS DISEASES AND MICROBIOLOGY AWARD, DOCTORAL CATEGORY, for outstanding research, to Renee Anderko.

DEAN'S DAY INFECTIOUS DISEASES AND MICROBIOLOGY AWARD, MASTER'S CATEGORY, for outstanding research, to Bethany Flage, Kelsey Messerschmidt, and Roberta Mettus.

DEAN'S DAY KELETI AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH, to Rahel Birru.

DEAN'S DAY ROSENKRANZ AWARD, for public health significance, to Emmett Henderson.

DEAN'S ENDOWED DOCTORAL SCHOLARSHIP FUND AWARD, presented by Pitt Public Health, to Wei-Hsin Hsiao.

DEAN'S PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOLAR, presented by Pitt Public Health to outstanding students, to Jennifer Andrews, Sarah Bigelow, Gabrielle Corona, Sarah DePerrior, Laura Dytrt, Alexa Meinhardt, Marilyn Ngo, Kelsey Simon, Emilie Transue, and Michael Whalen.

DEAN'S SERVICE AWARD, presented by Pitt Public Health for service to school and community, to BeLinda Berry, Anshika Kapur, Stephen McCalley, Chelsea Pallatino, Jerone Stoner, and Si-Fang Zhao.

DELTA OMEGA PUBLIC HEALTH HONOR SOCIETY, presented by the Pitt Public Health Public Health Honor Society, to Marissa Andreassi, Jordan Brooks, Scott Chadwell, Parichat Duangkhae, Zachary Hayes, Michaela Holliday, Emma Hosman, Kelsea LaSorda, Carroline Lobo, Tianzhou Ma, Hemant Mahajan, Steven Meanley, Lauren Torso Orkis, Tori Landis Powell, Joanne Prasad, Prerna Ranganathan, Sarah Sanders, Jerone Stoner, and Fan Wu.

DISTINGUISHED STUDENT PAPER AWARD, presented by the International Biometric Society's Eastern North American Region, to Li Zhu.

DR. EDGAR AND LAURAINE DUNCAN SCHOLARSHIP, presented by Pitt Public Health, to Chandler Capps, Haley Kulas, Janke Mains-Mason, Shannon Mance, and Michelle Young.

GENETICS EDUCATION AND ENGAGEMENT FELLOWSHIP, presented by the American Society of Human Genetics and the National Human Genome Research Institute, to Dyanna Christopher.

WILLIAM T. GREEN AWARD IN PUBLIC HEALTH STUDIES, presented by Pitt Public Health, to Rosa De Ferrari, Antonella Marrocco, and Samantha Totoni.

HEALTH DISPARITIES POSTER COMPETITION, presented by the Office of Health Sciences Diversity for outstanding research, to Cristian Chandler and John Wright Cordier.

JOINT STATISTICAL MEETING RISK ANALYSIS SECTION STUDENT PAPER AWARD, presented by the American Statistical Association Pittsburgh Chapter, to Xingyuan Li.

RUTH L. KIRSCHSTEIN PREDOCTORAL INDIVIDUAL NATIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE AWARD, presented by the National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute, to enable a promising predoctoral student with potential to develop into a productive, independent research scientist to obtain mentored research training while conducting dissertation research, to Travis Lear and Jessica Thompson.

KUZNESKI INNOVATION CUP, presented by the University of Pittsburgh Innovation Institute for positively impacting people's lives in areas other than health care, to John Wright Cordier.

LEADING AGE SCHOLARSHIP, presented by the Department of Health Policy and Management, to Danielle Cerep.

C.C. AND CLARA LI ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, presented by the Department of Human Genetics to an outstanding new student in human genetics, to Yulong Bai, Claire McDonald, Anushe Munir, Marilyn Ngo, Morgan Sedorovitz, Pooja Solanki, and Tianyu Zou.

OUTSTANDING ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT AWARD FOR BEST PERFORMER ON MS COMPREHENSIVE EXAM, presented by the Department of Biostatistics, to Xinhui Ran.

OUTSTANDING ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT AWARD FOR BEST PERFORMER ON PhD QUALIFYING EXAM, presented by the Department of Biostatistics, to Liwen Wu.

OUTSTANDING GRADUATE STUDENT RESEARCHER, presented by the Department of Biostatistics, to Joanne Beer.

OUTSTANDING STUDENT AWARD, DOCTORAL LEVEL, presented by Pitt Public Health for academic excellence, to Judah Abberbock, Ahmed Basudan, Cristian Chandler, Diana DeLucia, and Lara Siminerio Lemon.

OUTSTANDING STUDENT AWARD, MASTER'S LEVEL, presented by Pitt Public Health for academic excellence, to Kelly Carey, Yunjian Guo, Kavitha Kolla, Nikhil Kurapati, Lingyun Lyu, Lauren Ojeda, Emily Schmitz, and Amanda Wilkins.

OUTSTANDING TEACHING ASSISTANT AWARD, presented by the Department of Biostatistics, to Marie Tuft.

OUTSTANDING THESIS/DISSERTATION AWARD, presented by Pitt Public Health and chosen by each department, to Richard Biedrzycki, Bethany Flage, Lisa Sophia Haen, Hsing-Hua Lin, Carroline Lobo, Matthew Loiacono, Cara Nikolajski, Benjamin Policicchio, Emily Wasson, and Song Zhang.

50

PITT PUBLIC HEALTH SCHOLAR, presented by Pitt Public Health, to Kelsea LaSorda.

PRACTITIONER OF THE YEAR, presented by Kappa Psi Mountain East Province for balancing professional career with involvement in Kappa Psi, to Karen Hoang.

RUSSELL RULE RYCHECK AWARD FOR A PROMISING PUBLIC HEALTH STUDENT, presented by Pitt Public Health, to Clayborne Cook.

STUDENT OF THE YEAR AWARD, presented by the American Statistical Association Pittsburgh Chapter, to Li Zhu.

DICK THORNBURGH FORUM DISABILITY SERVICE AWARD, presented by the Dick Thornburgh Forum for Law and Public Policy for service that has made a difference in the lives of children and adults with disabilities, to Heather Tomko.

TRAVEL AWARD, presented by the American Society for Preventative Oncology for the top abstract, to Chunzhe Duan.

TRAVEL AWARD, presented by the American Society of Virology, to Mike Kujawa.

TRAVEL AWARD, presented by Pitt Public Health, to Kyle Freese and Baiyang Sun.

TRAVEL AWARD, presented by the Society for Inherited Metabolic Disorders, to Olivia D'Annibale.

TRAVEL AWARD, presented by the Summer Institute in Statistics for Big Data, to Huang Lin.

USAID PRESTASI SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM, presented by the Institue of International Education, to Jonathan Haposan.

EVELYN H. WEI MEMORIAL FUND FOR TRAVEL TO PROFESSIONAL CONFERENCES, presented by the Department of Epidemiology, to Gabrielle Snyder and Gretchen White.

EVELYN H. WEI SCHOLARSHIP AWARD IN EPIDEMIOLOGY, presented by the Department of Epidemiology, to Sarah Cohen, Fouzia Farooq, Baiyang Sun, and Xiaoshuang Xun.

WHO'S NEXT: POLITICS TOP 25 PITTSBURGHERS AWARD, presented by the Incline for making a difference in Pittsburgh through politics, to Julie Platt.

SCHOOL OF HEALTH AND REHABILITATION SCIENCES Anthony Delitto, PT, PhD, FAPTA, Dean

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF AUDIOLOGY FOUNDATION 2018 CONTINUED ACHIEVEMENT SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of students who show exceptional promise as clinical audiologists, to Kayla Copperthite.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF AUDIOLOGY FOUNDATION EMPOWERING STUDENTS SCHOLARSHIP, for students who show exceptional promise as clinical audiologists, to Rachel Fryatt.

AMERICAN AIRLINES EDUCATION FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP, in recognition of outstanding academic achievements and dedication to the community, to Bethany Lindsey.

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF SPORTS MEDICINE CLINICAL SPORTS MEDICINE ENDOWMENT DOCTORAL RESEARCH AWARD, to support full-time PhD student members who are conducting experiments relevant to sport and exercise science, to Shawn Eagle.

AMERICAN CONGRESS OF REHABILITATION MEDICINE BEST SCIENTIFIC POSTER IN CANCER REHABILITATION AWARD, to Rachelle Brick.

AVADA BOOK AWARD, for outstanding clinical and academic performance in the Doctor of Audiology program in communication science and disorders, to Jordan Hannold and Elizabeth O'Karma.

CAROLINE ROBINSON BRAYLEY STUDENT ENRICHMENT AWARD, to support educational experiences inside and outside the classroom that will enrich the student experience and promote success in the program and in the profession, to Markia Ashe.

DOROTHY BRADLEY BROWN ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for students in the Department of Physical Therapy in good academic standing, to Cassie Jakubick, Megan Renn, James Tersak, Brittany Wentzel, and Christina White.

MARY BEHLING BROWNE PHYSICAL THERAPY SCHOLARSHIP, for students in the Department of Physical Therapy in good academic standing who demonstrate financial need, to Jennifer Condio.

CHANCELLOR'S UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, spring 2019, to Rachel Brumbaugh.

ROBERT AND MERCEDES CHASE STUDENT AWARD, for a student in the Department of Physical Therapy who demonstrates academic merit and strong clinical potential and is from Allegheny County, to Mariah Callas.

CONNECTIONS4HEALTH COMMUNITY HEALTH FELLOWSHIP, to Katherine Grunewald and Julia Kychun.

2018 COORDINATED MS IN NUTRITION AND DIETETICS SCHOLARSHIP AWARD, for incoming coordinated MS students for developing nutrition resources for community-based outreach programs and food education initiatives, to Lisa Beilman, Nicole DeStefano, and William Gianakopoulos.

PAT CROCE SCHOLARSHIP, for students in the Department of Physical Therapy in good academic standing, to Kaitlyn Colgan and Joe Dietrick.

MARY K. DALY-CRUM SCHOLARSHIP IN PHYSICAL THERAPY, for a student in the Department of Physical Therapy in good academic standing, to Stephen Davids.

DAVID PHYSICAL THERAPY AND SPORTS MEDICINE/JOSEPH M. DAVID ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for a student in the Department of Physical Therapy in good academic standing with high scholastic achievement who portrays high clinical competence, to Hannah Zangara.

ANTHONY DELITTO ENDOWED AWARD IN PHYSICAL THERAPY, for students in good academic standing, to Emily Bjanes and Amanda Montemayor.

EASTERN ATHLETIC TRAINERS' ASSOCIATION DISTRICT 1 PAULA TUROCY SCHOLARSHIP AWARD, honoring outstanding students who have excelled academically and clinically as professional athletic training students, to Jennifer Defazio.

EMERITUS AWARD, for outstanding academic achievement by a graduate student in the Department of Communication Science and Disorders, to Samantha Becker and Sarah Pupa.

DENISE DUNYAK FRENCH SCHOLARSHIP, for support of undergraduate or graduate students in the Department of Health Information Management with a demonstrated commitment to health information management, to Gianna Caballero.

2018 FREDDIE H. FU, MD, GRADUATE RESEARCH AWARD, to encourage graduate research activity by recognizing exceptional student research projects, to Shawn Eagle.

ADDISON GIBSON FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP, for students in Western Pennsylvania, to Jennifer Defazio.

BENJAMIN A. GILMAN INTERNATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP, for study abroad in Ireland, to Brooke Pantano.

2018 GOLDEN QUILL AWARD, from the Canadian Association of Occupational Therapists for coauthoring an article, to Beth Fields.

GOLDMAN PRIZE FOR ENTREPRENEURSHIP IN EDUCATION, to support promotion of educational entrepreneurship among University of Pittsburgh students, faculty, and alumni, to Mahender Mandala.

VICTORIA GREEN MEMORIAL STUDENT RESOURCE AWARD, for a student in the Department of Physical Therapy in good academic standing, to Hillary Cummings.

TODD HARGRODER AWARD, to recognize an outstanding student in the field of assistive technology for superior research efforts and communalization of new technology, to Jeffrey Ruffing.

AUDREY HOLLAND AWARD, to support students who are designing and conducting research projects in the Department of Communication Science and Disorders, to Haley Dresang.

JEWISH HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION DEATH AND DYING FELLOWSHIP, for promoting changing expectations for care at the end of life, to Ashley Martin and Madeleine Wirth.

JEWISH HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION JONAS SALK FELLOWSHIP, to Monica Morrison.

JEWISH HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION PATIENT SAFETY FELLOWSHIP, to Rachel Martin.

LAURINE M. JOHNSON ENDOWED STUDENT RESOURCE AWARD, to recognize graduate students in the Department of Health Information Management, to Trina Dinh.

VIRGINIA KAUFMAN ENDOWMENT AWARD, to recognize students in the Department of Rehabilitation Science and Technology who demonstrate outstanding potential, to Satria Ardianuari, Lauren Campitelli, Ben Jameson, Keerthana Kelliath, Anneline Lauziere, Kristina A. Mountz, Katie Nappi, Jenna Sabato, Alyse M. Saylor, Joey Schroeder, and Stephanie Vasquez.

TIM KERIN MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP IN ATHLETIC TRAINING, for a student in the Athletic Training Education Program who demonstrates the qualities of academic distinction and commitment to athletic training, to Jennifer Defazio.

KIDS4KIDS WITH CANCER SCHOLARSHIP, for students who have been diagnosed with cancer before their 18th birthday, to Madeline Hric.

JOYCE AND ANDREW J. KUZNESKI JR. STUDENT RESOURCE AWARD, for School of Health and Rehabilitation Sciences students who demonstrate a high level of scholastic achievement, to Megan Jenkins and Kendall Leuffen.

PATRICIA LEAHY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for a student who is well rounded; has a special interest in neurologic physical therapy; and has a love of family, friends, and social life, to Samantha Owens.

LISA LEVY MEMORIAL AWARD, for outstanding clinical achievement by graduate students in the Department of Communication Science and Disorders, to Lindsay Dalzell and Kelly Martin.

PEARL CRICCO MANN SCHOLARSHIP, for students in the Department of Physical Therapy in good academic standing, to Ron Reznichky and Caroline Talda.

CRAIG H. NEILSEN FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP AWARD, to improve the quality of life for people living with spinal cord injury, to Sivashankar Sivakanthan and Satish Sundaram.

THOMAS E. "TUCKER" NOLAN SCHOLARSHIP, to Alexandra Zubyk.

DEPARTMENT OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY AWARD OF PROFESSIONAL EXCELLENCE, to recognize students who have demonstrated exceptional ability to promote occupational therapy through their professional activities, to Abby McKinley.

THOMAS O'CONNER AWARD, to recognize an outstanding doctoral student who demonstrates strong interest, leadership, and commitment to the rehabilitation science and technology field and engages in volunteerism and community service, to Vince Schiappa.

ALICE CHAGNOT OULETTE ENDOWMENT AWARD, for students in the Department of Physical Therapy in good academic standing, to Sebastian Fearon.

ANNE PASCASIO SCHOLARSHIP, for students in the School of Health and Rehabilitation Sciences for outstanding academic achievement, to Nicole Rosenbaum, Eric Warning, and Natalie Wise.

PENNSYLVANIA ATHLETIC TRAINERS' SOCIETY (PATS) CECILIA YOST SCHOLARSHIP AWARD, for a rising senior (junior class applicant) who has shown potential for having a unique impact on the profession of athletic training and the PATS organization, to Allison Ross.

PENNSYLVANIA OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION ACADEMIC SCHOLARSHIP, to Marybeth Moscirella, Laura Otchy, and Madeleine Wirth.

PENNSYLVANIA OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION REBA M. SEBELIST AWARD, to Kimberly Holliday.

PENNSYLVANIA OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION STUDENT AWARD OF RECOGNITION, for demonstrating leadership and excellence in academic performance and the exceptional ability to promote occupational therapy through activity, to Marybeth Moscirella.

PENNSYLVANIA SOCIETY OF PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS NATHAN ALSTON STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT SCHOLARSHIP AWARD, recognizing students who demonstrate through their experience and knowledge the highest standards of promoting goodwill, public recognition, and professional development of the physician assistant profession, to Rose Streets.

DAVID H. PERRIN STUDENT AWARD, for a graduate or undergraduate student from the Athletic Training or Sports Medicine Program who has shown exceptional leadership and academic achievement, to Maria Taylor.

PHYSICAL THERAPY CLASS OF 2009 STUDENT AWARD, for a student in the Department of Physical Therapy in good academic standing, to Mariah Callas.

PHYSICAL THERAPY LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT GIFT, for students who demonstrate interest in leadership skills development, to Emma Van Sickle. PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT STUDIES ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, for one student from the Physician Assistant Studies graduating class with the highest academic achievement during the didactic year, to Lauren Ferreri.

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT STUDIES CLINICAL EXCELLENCE AWARD, for the student from the Physician Assistant Studies graduating class who exhibited clinical excellence during the clinical year of training, to Frank Dawedeit.

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT STUDIES SPIRIT OF THE PROFESSION AWARD, for the student from the physician assistant studies graduating class who best exemplifies the qualities of a capable and compassionate health care provider, to Emily Pham.

PI THETA EPSILON, for superior scholarship among students enrolled in professional entry-level occupational therapy programs, to Max Carlson, Meghan Esarove, Haley Feller, Ashley Greivenkamp, Ann Keller, Jennifer Knowles, Kristen Korner, Tara Lookabaugh, Claire McCarthy, Abby McKinley, Monica Morrison, Marybeth Moscirella, Mikayla Redding, Anna Shaw, Katherine Slater, Megan Szatkiewicz, Emily Wenz, and Madeleine Wirth.

2018 PITTSBURGH ACADEMY OF NUTRITION AND DIETETICS LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT AWARD, to recognize emerging leaders among current graduates of supervised practice programs in the Pittsburgh area and to encourage their participation in association activities, to Julian Chismar.

PITTSBURGH SCHWEITZER FELLOW, to Taylor Hill, Elizabeth O'Karma, and Molly Owens.

REHABILITATION ENGINEERING SOCIETY OF NORTH AMERICA (RESNA) STUDENT SCIENTIFIC PAPER AND DESIGN AWARD, based on the scientific and engineering merit of a paper submitted to the RESNA Annual Conference, to Sara Bass, Hyun Wook Ka, and Lin Wei.

2018 REHABILITATION INSTITUTE RESEARCH DAY BEST RESEARCH AWARD, predoctoral category, to Emily Kringle.

PAUL AND JUDY ROCKAR ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for a student in the Department of Physical Therapy who demonstrates high-level clinical skills and commendable scholastics, to Jennifer Condio.

DR. TIMOTHY C. AND MRS. CYNTHIA B. SELL STUDENT AWARD, promoting diversity and inclusion, to Victor Noble and Matthew Tarasovich.

53

SEAN AND STEPHANIE SHIMADA AWARD, to recognize a master's student with outstanding potential in the rehabilitation science and technology field, to Anthony Yang.

SHRS ALUMNI ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for School of Health and Rehabilitation Sciences students who demonstrate high-level scholastic achievement, to Adrienne Berue, Benjamin Jackins, Kaitlin Kohut, Victoria Tiley, and Azure Wilson.

SOUTHWESTERN PENNSYLVANIA SPEECH-LANGUAGE-HEARING ASSOCIATION STUDENT HONORS OF THE ASSOCIATION, to Alicia Hutchinson.

WALT A. STOY SCHOLARSHIP, for Emergency Medicine Program students who demonstrate highlevel scholastic achievement, to Olivia A. Doran, Sarah Ann Flenders, Mingxin Lin, and Bethany A. Neri.

UPMC ENDOWED SCHOLARSHIP, for School of Health and Rehabilitation Sciences students who demonstrate high-level scholastic achievement, to Jenna Bubb, Allison Gage, Caitlin Gregory, Michaela Mackey, Brooke Pantano, and Marina Wright.

D.T. WATSON ALUMNI SCHOLARSHIP, for students in the Department of Physical Therapy in good academic standing, to Rachel Divas.

54

MICHAEL G. WELLS 2018 COMPETITION AWARD, to Andrea Sundaram.

MEAGAN SAMPOGNA WILLIAMS STUDENT RESOURCE AWARD, for support of undergraduate or graduate students in the Department of Health Information Management with a demonstrated commitment to health information management, to Kaitlyn Anderson.

MILDRED L. WOOD ENDOWED STUDENT RESOURCE AWARD, for School of Health and Rehabilitation Sciences students who demonstrate a high level of scholastic achievement, to Emily Flynn, Dennis Kwiatkowski, Samuel Lucas, Abby McKinley, Catherine Oliverio, and Emily Wenz.

CYNTHIA ZAK ENDOWED STUDENT RESOURCE AWARD, to recognize graduate students in the Department of Health Information Management who demonstrate commitment to the health information management profession, to Allison Eckmann.

STUDENT LEADERSHIP AWARDS

LAMBDA SIGMA

For sophomore scholarship, leadership, and service. Initiates for 2018–19 are:

Gabrielle Alandar	Colin Gasmann	Tara Murphy
Alexander Aubin	Anila Ghosh	Mary Nayrouz
Rashel Bajaj	Andrew Gilbert	Caroline Nesbit
Rosh Bharthi	Shaelyn Hand	Taylor Norris
Magdalena Burdette	Madison Haugh	Madeline Payne
Jessica Cestare	Marissa Herzig	Mason Putt
Aoxue Chenqi	Dane Hudson	Priyanka Ramaradj
Chade Darby	Fiona Kean	Kristen Sacco
Hannah Degraff	Felicia Krauss	Caleb Schork
Caroline Drubulis	Eddie Laksar	Ankita Sibal
Chanya Elkins	Marissa Lasalle	Abigail Sickafuse
Nicole Eng	Abigail Marrow	Nicholas Tedesco
Ailish Fallon	Margaret Mayer	Brijai Varma
Julia Foust	Ryan Mowry	

NORDENBERG LEADERSHIP SCHOLARS

To provide a cohort of intellectually gifted and highly motivated student leaders with the resources to complete an exceptionally rich collegiate experience with opportunities for continued academic achievement, leadership development, civic engagement, and professional experience. Scholars for 2018–19 are:

Chirag Agarwal	Dionna Dash	Daniel Porter
Mikala Aleksandruk	Charles Echard	Hannah Reiling
Sai Bhatte	Daneen Haas	Madison Schratz
Sarah Braza	Brittny Klinedinst	Maurice Scott
Ruby Brunet	Sarah Krause	Isaiah Spencer-Williams
Nathanael Bungard	Jules Jiwoo Lee	Sean Steinle
Lucas Carroll	Brandi Leverknight	Mariel Tabachnick
Samuel Copeland	Regina Munsch	Anh Tran
Caroline Curran	Savannah Null	Chelsea Wyche
Alexandra Curtis	Luke Persin	•

Maria Pongibove

STAMPS SCHOLARS

For outstanding students from Pennsylvania and supported by the Stamps Family Charitable Foundation to help them pursue their career and education goals and fulfill a set of expectations focused on leadership, fostering a global perspective, service, and career development. Scholars for 2018–19 are:

55

Evan Becker	Collin Griffin	Zachary Reger
Katie Carr	Faith Kehinde	Taylor Robinson
Dennis Doyle	Mazen Megahed	Olivia Rutledge
Fiona Eichinger	Mary Morcos	Mira Shenouda
Uthman Fadu	Lindsey Myers	Julia Snyder
Madison Faizon	Elizabeth Profozich	Cory Stillman
Elise Foster	Luke Profy	·

Mailinh Dang

OMICRON DELTA KAPPA

For meritorious leadership in extracurricular activities, superior scholarship, and general campus citizenship, with emphasis on the development of the whole person, both as a member of the college community and as a prospective contributor to a better society. Initiates for 2018 are:

Peter M. Allen Aaron D. Hill Dawn A. Arumemi Matthew S. Jones Aaron R. Braverman Zachary N. Mattson Brooke C. McEvoy Sarah A. Braza William J. Mischler Jessica A. Chong Amaya M. Christie Rajaab Nadeem Joseph J. DeGeorge Mark A. Novales Devin A. Dikec Khusbu S. Patel Lindsey N. Gorman Krithika S. Pennathur Farrell C. Healy Dina E. Perlic

Jonathan M. Perlman
Luke A. Persin
Salena G. Ringenbach
Madison T. Scull
Fujin U. Shimoda
Thomas G. Silvia
Cory R. Stillman
Bridget V. Trimble
Tyler C. Umbrell
Kaosisochi V. Uwazuruonye

INDIVIDUAL RECOGNITION

EMMA W. LOCKE AWARD for 2018, to Dina Fradkin.

EMMA W. LOCKE AWARD for 2019, to a graduating senior in recognition of high scholarship, character, and devotion to the ideal of the University of Pittsburgh. (To be announced at the 2019 Honors Convocation.) Nominees: Samantha Leigh Bordman, Anthony G. Harris, Anika G. Jones, Michaela Schreyer, Kaylene Caswell Stocking, Gabriella Maria Summa, Eric Vance, Justine Wang, and Leo J. Warren.

OMICRON DELTA KAPPA SENIOR OF THE YEAR for 2018, to Jahvon M. Dockery.

OMICRON DELTA KAPPA SENIOR OF THE YEAR AWARD for 2019, presented to a senior who has attained a high standard of leadership in college activities. (To be announced at the 2019 Honors Convocation.) Nominees: Oluwatobi D. Ajimoko, Christopher S. Babu, Fiona G. Eichinger, Madeline U. Guido, Amy L. Kelley, Marguerite C. Kennedy, Zuri U. Kent-Smith, and Krithika S. Pennathur.

NATIONALITY ROOMS SCHOLARSHIPS FOR SUMMER STUDY ABROAD

To enrich the international dimension of students by affording opportunities to live and study in other cultures.

56

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT AWARDS

AFRICAN HERITAGE ROOM COMMITTEE GRANT, in memory of Florence L. Williams, for summer study in Ghana, to Casey McMullen.

AFRICAN HERITAGE ROOM COMMITTEE GRANT, in memory of Florence L. Williams, for summer study in Tanzania, to Kassi Horton.

AFRICAN HERITAGE ROOM COMMITTEE SCHOLARSHIP, in memory of Florence L. Williams, for summer study in Ghana, to Nnenna Anyanwu.

AUSTRIAN ROOM COMMITTEE GRANT, for summer study in Austria, to Taryn Donnelly and Christina Hayduchok.

AUSTRIAN ROOM COMMITTEE SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Austria, to Lindsey Gorman.

FRED C. BRUHNS MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Germany, to Thayjas Patil.

CHINESE ROOM COMMITTEE GRANT, for summer study in China, to Deirdre Ladas.

CHINESE ROOM COMMITTEE SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in China, to Jael Onyango.

CZECHOSLOVAK ROOM COMMITTEE GRANT, for summer study in Slovakia, to Saraj Quinto.

CZECHOSLOVAK ROOM COMMITTEE SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in the Czech Republic, to Andre Sydnor.

RACHEL McMASTERS MILLER HUNT GRANT, made possible by the Roy A. Hunt Foundation, for summer study in Germany, to Andrew Schlegel.

RACHEL McMASTERS MILLER HUNT SCHOLARSHIP, made possible by the Roy A. Hunt Foundation, for summer study in Jordan, to Katrina Vossler.

JOHN F. KENNEDY/IRISH ROOM COMMITTEE SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Ireland, to Mary Katherine Koenig.

DAVID L. LAWRENCE MEMORIAL GRANT, for summer study in Mexico, to Varun Mandi.

DAVID L. LAWRENCE MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Korea, to Melania Linderman.

NATIONALITY COUNCIL GRANT FOR QUO VADIS GUIDES, for summer study in Jordan, to Sarah Atta.

NATIONALITY COUNCIL SCHOLARSHIP FOR QUO VADIS GUIDES, for summer study in Austria, to Yasemin Sonel.

POLISH ROOM COMMITTEE SCHOLARSHIP, in memory of Gertrude Long, for summer study in Poland, to Rowan Mashyna.

HELEN POOL RUSH GRANT, for summer study in Bolivia, to Chinmayi Venkatram.

HELEN POOL RUSH GRANT, for summer study in France, to Victoria Johngrass.

HELEN POOL RUSH SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Germany, to Jennifer Chickola.

ROBERT AND HELEN A. SETTE MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Spain, to Luke Persin.

SAVINA S. SKEWIS MEMORIAL GRANT, for summer study in Bolivia, to Meera Sakthivel.

SAVINA S. SKEWIS MEMORIAL GRANT, for summer study in Portugal, to Mohammed Nadeem.

SAVINA S. SKEWIS MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Jordan, to Linda Saikali.

FRANK AND VILMA SLATER MEMORIAL GRANT, for summer study in Scotland, to Allison Melcher.

FRANK AND VILMA SLATER MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Scotland, to Young Sarah Grguras.

SWISS ROOM COMMITTEE SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Switzerland, to Andrew Aukerman.

JOHN H. TSUI MEMORIAL GRANT, for summer study in China, to Benjamin Spock.

JOHN H. TSUI MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in China, to Andrea Spence.

WOMEN'S INTERNATIONAL CLUB GRANT, for summer study in Bolivia, to Claire Franken.

WOMEN'S INTERNATIONAL CLUB GRANT, for summer study in Portugal, to Hayley Reichner.

WOMEN'S INTERNATIONAL CLUB SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in France, Spain, and Italy, to Sarah Fling.

GRADUATE STUDENT AWARDS

AFRICAN HERITAGE ROOM COMMITTEE GRANT, in honor of Ralph Proctor Jr., for summer study in Ethiopia, to Jawanza Rand.

AFRICAN HERITAGE ROOM COMMITTEE GRANT, in honor of Ralph Proctor Jr., for summer study in Zambia, to Mathew Tembo.

AFRICAN HERITAGE ROOM COMMITTEE SCHOLARSHIP, in honor of Ralph Proctor Jr., for summer study in Uganda, to Sierra Mason.

JUDGE GENEVIEVE BLATT SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Uganda, to Paige Alderson.

DOROTHY BRADLEY BROWN PHYSICAL THERAPY SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Malawi, to Ashley Saxe.

DOROTHY BRADLEY BROWN PHYSICAL THERAPY GRANT, for summer study in New Zealand, to Laura Bechard.

FRED C. BRUHNS MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Jordan, to Leah De Hoet.

ISRAEL HERITAGE ROOM COMMITTEE SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Israel, to Natalie Salzman.

JAPANESE ROOM COMMITTEE SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Japan, to Devon Tipp.

JAMES W. KNOX MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in the Netherlands, to Sarah Constant.

JOSEPHINE AND JOHN McCLOSKEY MEMORIAL GRANT, for summer study in Spain. to Erica Stevens.

JOSEPHINE AND JOHN McCLOSKEY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Liberia, to Jessica Hanson.

JOSEPHINE AND JOHN McCLOSKEY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Lithuania, to Emma Squire.

GEORGE F. AND MARY ANN McGUNAGLE SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Brazil, to Simon Edber.

RUTH CRAWFORD MITCHELL MEMORIAL GRANT, for summer study in Brazil, to Caitlin Schroering.

RUTH CRAWFORD MITCHELL MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Turkey, to Steven Moon.

FRANCES AND SULLY NESTA MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Italy, to Jo-Ana Rivera.

58

STANLEY PROSTREDNIK GRANT, for summer study in Costa Rica, to Warner Sabio.

STANLEY PROSTREDNIK HEALTH SCIENCES GRANT, for summer study in Nicaragua, to Rosa De Ferrari.

STANLEY PROSTREDNIK HEALTH SCIENCES SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in England, to Camille Davis.

STANLEY PROSTREDNIK SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Nicaragua, to Samuel Shepherd.

DR. AND MRS. RYONOSUKE SHIONO GRANT, for summer study in Japan, to Kent Kosack.

DR. AND MRS. RYONOSUKE SHIONO SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Nepal, to Jamie Piotrowski.

FRANK AND VILMA SLATER MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP, for summer study in Scotland and England, to Samuel Allen.

OUTSIDE THE CLASSROOM CURRICULUM HONORARY SOCIETY

The Outside the Classroom Curriculum Honorary Society recognizes students for taking the initiative to fully engage in their cocurricular life and excel in the areas of leadership development, global and cultural awareness, career preparation, and service to others.

Sonali Agrawal Ashlvn Bulas Terrence Ahlin Nathanael Bungard Oluwatobi Ajimoko Mariah Callas Emefa Akwayena Theresa Campisano Sydney Alderman Ryan Cancelliere Justin Alicea Lillian Cannon Azize Altav Harvev Coralys Carcana Barbosa Hunter Carev Kari Anderson Adeola Animasahun Angeleah Carreras Seth Appel Charu Arora Matthew Astbury Sarah Atta Alexander Aubin Emine Avman Julianna Bachinsky Leah Bailey Hannah Baker Julia Barbuscio Emily Bardell Ciara Barry Paige Baublitz Evan Becker Rhea Bedi Hannah Beegle Sara Belles Selena Belohoubek Danielle Bereschak Aliza Berger Adrian Bermudez Adrienne Berue Soundarya Bhaskar Sai Bhatte Shruti Bidani Anastasia Bodea Crisan Elizabeth Boone Samantha Bordman Kiran Borkar Chad Boronky Anna Bowdler Karlie Brasch Kendal Brasch

Halle Celebrezze Brittany Chamberlin Jasmine Chang Chloe Chappell Julia Charlesbois Christine Chau Pooja Chawla Esther Chen Linda Chen Sarina Chow Shelley Chow Amina Chtourou Stanley Chwatek Alexander Citerone Maeve Clair Hannah Cobb Andrew Colebank Adanne Coleman Vanessa Colihan Brian Collins Madeline Collins Alexa Connors Brooke Conroy Catherine Constantinesco Dana Cornacchio Samantha Cortes Gianna Coscia Abigail Cotter Duncan Covell Richaela Cowan Rachael Crabb Emily Craine Katelyn Crane Alexander Cross Alexandra Curtis Windsor Dalrymple Nanno Dandi Mailinh Dang Domonik Daniels Hannah Davis Iessica Dean Deanna Della Pia Luke DeVirgillis Palavi Dharankar Samantha Diaz Emily DiBacco Sophie DiCarlo Theresa Dickerson

Katerina Distler Elizabeth Di Trapani Madeline Docherty Corinne Dodel Kaitlyn Dodson Andrea Dolinish Emily Donahue Alaina Donnelly John Dott Briana Drapp Iulia Duncan Cole Dunn Kalkini Durai Kate Eldridge Jennifer Elil Soukaina Eljamri Dana Emswiler Taylor Erickson Pete Evre Shelcie Fabre Christina Fasolas Joseph Feigin Suzanne Feinstein Samantha Ferris Melissa Fiore Haley Fitzgerald Kathrvn Fleisher Sarah Flenders Sarah Fling Nicole Fornelos

Stephanie Folkmire Jennifer Forse Andin Fosam Elise Foster John Foster Erin Fountaine Mia Francisco Madeline Frankel Rebekah Franolich Sarah Fribance Sarah Frick Zachary Fulker Cheryl Fung Kristen Gardner Benjamin Garness Shivani Gaur Kiersten Gearv Stephen Gian Katie Gibbs Morgan Gilmer Phoebe Gilmore Nona Goodwin Alex Gool Lindsay Gordon Wetzel Grace Ashley Greene Michael Greene

59

Chelsea Brennan

Ionathan Brennan

Miranda Bricker

Alexis Brockway

Jasmine Brown

Julissa Brown

Marlee Brown

Ruby Brunet

David Brush

Jahnai Bryant

Hanna Brubaker

Jessica Brumbach

Kyle Brignall

Andrew Brock

Kira Brice

Athena Grivas Donna Gupta Claudia Haines Jessica Hampton Cedar Hansen Megan Hartshorn Danielle Hatter Madison Heebner Carolyn Hein Sabrina Helbig Claire Hickey Emily Higginson David Hinton Jesse Hoffman **Emily Hollister** Stephanie Hood Mandy Hooks Brianna Hooper Lindsay Hopewell Jolena Hou William Hsin Rebecca Huang Julia Huber John Hurley Jake Hurwitz Iarad Ickes Ashley Imbrogno Danielle Isenberg Grace Jachimiec Bhavita Jagessar Caitlin James Ashley Janosko Anika Jones Hannah Iones Reyna Jones Delaney Jordan Anna-Li Kaing Aditi Kamat Lauren Kamm Modali Karthik Kelsey Kayton Katelyn Kearns Wesley Keck Leah Kellv Zara Khan Zehra Khan Michelle Kim Riley Kimball Harrison Kline Courtney Knotts Alexander Kodokian Kristen Konieczny Gabrielle Kosobucki Alexandra Kotarski

Krishna Kothamasu

Sloane Kozvak

Patel Krishani

Nicole Kuhn

Alex Kunisky

Alyssa Laguerta Alexander Lai

Rachel Kuo

Taylor Landis Michelle Lao Gabrielle LaRosa Tal Laufer Shannon Lavender Gabrielle Lazzaro Alexandra Lee Jules Jiwoo Lee Kai Lin Lee Virginia Lefever Katherine Legatzke John Li Edward Lin Yu Lin Geneva Litz James Liu Lucy Liu Mia Logsdon Allison Love Cara Lyons Greta Lyons Casey Maher Sana Mahmood Hannah Maisel Berend Adrien Malin Noah Manalo Nihita Manem Mary Mangel Aliyah Mangrum Ashika Mani Nicole Marfisi Thomas Marlin Brianna Marnie Noelle Marousis Erin Marshall Maria Francesca Ysabelle Martinez Jacqueline Marx Sydney Massenberg Zhonnate Matai **Emily Mattys** Michael McAndrew Morgan McArthur Emily McCartney-Leap Ervn McCormick Carolyn McCune Meghan McFadden Megan McKenzie Casey McMullen Jennifer McNamara Timothy Miller Matthew Missar Genevieve Mobilia Jessica Montone Kristin Morder

Jessica Morrell

Jessica Morris

Charlotte Mosher

Hana Mujkovic

Nishita Muppidi

Anjana Murali

Brandon Myrga

Danielle Nahas

60

Dilara Nakiboglu Krista Nash Brock Nelson Emma Nerad Samantha Neri Kristina Nesci Mimi Nguyen Sabrina Nguyen Melissa Nicholas Azad Niroomand Olivia Noesner Jenna Nordstrom Mark Novales Savannah Null Rae Oanesa Rebecca Oberschmidt Ngozi Obidike Erin O'Connor Morgan O'Donald Rebecca Olcese Valerie O'Loughlin Steffani O'Neill Christina Ortiz Veronica Oswald Shivani Pandya Abigail Paonessa Amy Papinchak Bansri Patel Prital Patel Riya Patel Sejal Patel Lisa Patrolia Jamie Patronick Alvssa Patterson Lauren Peakes Emily Penisson Krithika Pennathur Joseph Petty Ionah Pfeifer Michael Pinelli Mateus Pinho Meg Piper Megan Planey Elizabeth Polce Natasha Popovich Cassandra Popovski Christina Potenza Elizabeth Profozich Lauren Puccio Stephanie Quinones Umer Qureshi Erin Rafferty Sandya Rajan Grether Ramirez Aliana Rao Shreva Ravi Rebecca Reardon Haley Redden Tyler Reger Madeline Reiche Bethany Reinhart Victoria Remlev

Samuel Ressin Aiden Reuter Nicole Revis Kristen Richards Shanna Ridgley Jesse Rippole Joshua Robinson Madison Rogers Marissa Rollman Siena Romano Samantha Rood Nolan Roosa Julia Rosenblatt Jaime Roth Samantha Rowen Noah Rubin Abigail Rubio Eleanor Ruhl Kaleigh Ruiz Bryan Runyon Danyall Saeed Linda Saikali Cassandra Santos Erin Santos Michelle Savoldy Eliza Schally Katie Schilling Lauren Schlusser Adam Schnitzer Allison Schultz Meg Schwalm Amanda G. Schwarz Jess Scott Shane Seager Spencer Segal Privanga Selvakumar Tanvi Shah Katelyn Shankroff Alexandra Sharick Diana Shraybman Abigael Siecinski

Emily Siegel Eli Sigman Ethan Silver Thomas Silvia Natalie Simmons Ramon Sison Katelyn Skadra Silas Skiff Cassandra Slover Megan Smith Sarah Snavely Isaiah Spencer Courtney Springer Jessica Sprouse Rachel Spurrier Swathi Srinivasan Ishita Srivastava Havden Stec Jenna Stengel Cory Stillman Kaylene Stocking Sophie Tannenbaum Blanche Tarabrella Alexa Taylor Arnelle Theodule Anna Thomas Ciera Thomas Hannah Thombs Kelly Thompson Kyle Thorpe Han Tian Abigail Todaro Larisa Tomassoni Paul Tomkiewicz Torrey Trahanovsky Mai Tran

Cecile Truong

Emily Uihlein

Megan Ulbrich

Alex Turner

Safiye Unlu

Tarina Usher Kaosisochi Uwazuruonye Elizabeth Velev Anisha Verma Amanda Vitacco Krista Vivian Megan Vogt Iacob Waldman Sarah Walker Brian Walsh Jacquelyn Wateska Clara Weibel Joseph Weidman Madison Werner Samantha Wevers Abigail Wezelis Rvlee White Ashley Whited David Williams Patrick Wishon Alexandra Wolf Victoria Wright Ashlev Yao Laxmikausthubha Yaratha Tabitha Yates David Yesilonis Lauren Yocum Cheno Yorgason Nicholas Youwakim Haniah Zaheer Aala Zakir Evelyn Zamora-Vargas Jennifer Zazworsky Jovce Zhang Thomas Zhang Devon Zheng Michael Ziemba Colin Zimmerman Shaelyn Zimmerman

OUTSIDE THE CLASSROOM CURRICULUM PITT ADVANTAGE GRANT 2018 RECIPIENTS

The Outside the Classroom Curriculum (OCC) Pitt Advantage Grant provides undergraduate students who have completed OCC with financial assistance for a study abroad experience, an unpaid internship, or a service learning project.

Sarah Atta Samantha Bordman Iulissa Brown Sophie DiCarlo Dana Emswiler Megan Enright Ami G. Fall Thomas Freitag Daryn Green

Jacob Harwas Zuri A. Kent-Smith Shannon Lavender Teresa M. Leatherow Ifra Malik

Mohammed R. Nadeem

Luke Persin Jessica M. Rea Delaney E. Regan

Samuel Ressin Mira M. Shenouda Abigael M. Siecinski Johanna Siegel Sophie Tannenbaum Shruthi Venkatesh Anna I. Villarta

POSTDOCTORAL AWARDS

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

RUTH L. KIRSCHSTEIN POSTDOCTORAL INDIVIDUAL NATIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE AWARD, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute, to enhance the research training of promising postdoctoral candidates who have the potential to become productive, independent investigators in scientific health-related research fields, to William Bain.

RUTH L. KIRSCHSTEIN POSTDOCTORAL INDIVIDUAL NATIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE AWARD, National Institute of General Medical Sciences, to enhance the research training of promising postdoctoral candidates who have the potential to become productive, independent investigators in scientific health-related research fields, to S. Branden Van Oss.

RUTH L. KIRSCHSTEIN POSTDOCTORAL INDIVIDUAL NATIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE AWARD, National Institute of Mental Health, to enhance the research training of promising postdoctoral candidates who have the potential to become productive, independent investigators in scientific health-related research fields, to Britny Hildebrandt.

RUTH L. KIRSCHSTEIN POSTDOCTORAL INDIVIDUAL NATIONAL RESEARCH SERVICE AWARD, National Institute on Drug Abuse, to enhance the research training of promising postdoctoral candidates who have the potential to become productive, independent investigators in scientific health-related research fields, to Lauren Depoy.

FACULTY AWARDS

2019 CHANCELLOR'S DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC SERVICE AWARDS

For outstanding contributions to the community at large by members of the faculty using their academic expertise, as determined by colleagues and community leaders.

Thistle I. Elias

Assistant Professor

Department of Behavioral and Community Health Sciences Graduate School of Public Health

Mark Kramer

Lecturer II

Department of English

Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences

Steven R. Little

William Kepler Whiteford Endowed Professor Department of Chemical and Petroleum Engineering John A. Swanson School of Engineering

2019 CHANCELLOR'S DISTINGUISHED TEACHING AWARDS

For excellence in teaching as evidenced by students, colleagues, and department chairs or deans.

Barbara J. Barnhart

Instructor

Division of Natural Sciences, Mathematics, and Engineering

University of Pittsburgh at Greensburg

Robin E. Grubs

Associate Professor

Department of Human Genetics Graduate School of Public Health

Tammy Haley

Associate Professor

Division of Biological and Health Sciences University of Pittsburgh at Bradford

Daniel Lambrecht

Assistant Professor Department of Chemistry

Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences

Richard Steinman

Associate Professor Department of Medicine

School of Medicine

2019 CHANCELLOR'S DISTINGUISHED RESEARCH AWARDS

For excellence in research as evidenced by colleagues at the University of Pittsburgh and national and international leaders in their respective fields.

Senior Scholar Category

Derek Angus

Distinguished Professor

Department of Critical Care Medicine

School of Medicine

JoAnn Flynn

Professor

Department of Microbiology and Molecular Genetics

School of Medicine

Mary Phillips

Professor

Department of Psychiatry

School of Medicine

Nathan Clark

Associate Professor

Junior Scholar Category

Department of Computational and Systems Biology

School of Medicine

Matiangai Sirleaf

Assistant Professor of Law

School of Law

Michael Sayette

Professor

2019 PROVOST'S AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN MENTORING

For outstanding mentoring of graduate students seeking a research doctoral degree.

William Layton

Professor

Department of Mathematics

Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences

John Markoff

Distinguished University Professor

Department of Sociology Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences George C. Tseng Professor

Department of Biostatistics

Department of Psychology

Graduate School of Public Health

Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences

PROVOST'S DIVERSITY IN THE CURRICULUM AWARDS

In recognition of faculty for excellence in integrating diversity and inclusion into their courses and curricula in areas such as updated curricula, expanded cultural awareness, development of teaching methods that are especially inclusive and interactive, consciously created learning environments that are welcoming and inclusive, and other changes that positively impact aspects of diversity and inclusion in the classroom.

2017

Iulie Beaulieu

Lecturer

Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies Program Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences

Marnie Bertolet

Assistant Professor

Department of Epidemiology

Graduate School of Public Health

Melinda Ciccocioppo

Lecturer

Department of Psychology

Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences

Elizabeth Harkins

Assistant Professor Division of Education

University of Pittsburgh at Johnstown

Abdesalam Soudi

Lecturer

Department of Linguistics

Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences

Valire Carr Copeland

Professor

School of Social Work

Christine Dahlin

Associate Professor

Division of Natural Sciences

University of Pittsburgh at Johnstown

Michael Goodhart

Professor

Department of Political Science

Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences

Lorin Grieve

Instructor

Department of Pharmacy and Therapeutics

School of Pharmacy

Raymond Jones

Clinical Associate Professor

Joseph M. Katz Graduate School of Business

Audrey Murrell

Professor

Joseph M. Katz Graduate School of Business

KENNETH P. DIETRICH SCHOOL OF ARTS AND SCIENCES Kathleen M. Blee, BA, MS, PhD, Bettye J. and Ralph E. Bailey Dean

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF SCIENCE, appointed fellow, to Adam Leibovich and Jeremy Levy (Physics and Astronomy).

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PHYSICS TEACHERS, appointed president-elect, to Chandralekha Singh (Physics and Astronomy).

AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY AHMED ZEWAIL AWARD IN ULTRAFAST SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, to Hrvoje Petek (Physics and Astronomy).

AMERICAN COUNCIL FOR LEARNED SOCIETIES, appointed fellow, to Julian Gill-Peterson (English).

AMERICAN PHYSICAL SOCIETY DIVISION OF PARTICLES AND FIELDS, elected to the chair line, to Tao Han (Physics and Astronomy).

AMPCO-PITTSBURGH AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN ADVISING, to Russell Clark (Physics and Astronomy).

ASIAN GRADUATE STUDENT FORUM VISITING SENIOR RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP, Asia Research Institute, National University of Singapore, to Nicole Constable (Anthropology).

ASSOCIATION FOR PSYCHOLOGICAL SCIENCE, appointed fellow, to Jennifer Silk (Psychology).

ATLAS LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, to Wilfred Cleland (Physics and Astronomy).

BIOELECTROCHEMISTRY PRIZE OF THE INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF ELECTROCHEMISTRY, to David H. Waldeck (Chemistry).

BOGLISCO FOUNDATION 2018 FELLOWSHIP, for work on the photo-based project Impermanent Arrangements, to Barbara Weissberger (Studio Arts).

BRITISH ACADEMY, appointed fellow, to Robert Brandom (Philosophy).

TOY CALDWELL-COLBERT AWARD FOR DISTINGUISHED EDUCATOR IN CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY, from the Society for Clinical Psychology (Division 12 of the American Psychological Association), to Michael Sayette (Psychology).

COURSE TRANSFORMATION AWARD, from the University of Pittsburgh Discipline-Based Science Education Research Center, to Danielle Andrews-Brown (Geology and Environmental Science), Barbara Kucinski (Psychology), Michelle Ward (Chemistry), and Kyle Whittinghill (Geology and Environmental Science).

DISTINGUISHED CESifo AFFILIATE AWARD FOR ECONOMICS OF EDUCATION, to Jason Cook (Economics).

ECOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA BIOGEOSCIENCES SECTION SULZMAN AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION AND MENTORING, to Emily Elliott (Geology and Environmental Science).

EOS RESEARCH SPOTLIGHT, to Brian F. Thomas (Geology and Environmental Science).

EUROPEAN INSTITUTES FOR ADVANCES STUDY FELLOWSHIP PROGRAMME (EURIAS), appointed fellow, to Todd Reeser (French and Italian Languages and Literatures).

2020–21 FLETCHER-JONES DISTINGUISHED FELLOWSHIP, to Holger Hoock (History).

GEOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA, appointed fellow, to Nadine McQuarrie and Josef Werne (Geology and Environmental Science).

2018 GUEST PROFESSOR, Johannes Gutenberg University Center for Intercultural Studies, Mainz, Germany, to Heath Cabot (Anthropology).

INTERNATIONAL REVIEW OF PUBLIC POLICY, editor, to B. Guy Peters (Political Science).

KAVLI EMERGING LEADER SPEAKER FOR 2019, to Jill E. Millstone (Chemistry).

LUCAS ARTIST FELLOWSHIP AWARD, Montalvo Arts Center, to Eric Moe (Music).

JOHN D. McCARTHY AWARD FOR LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENT IN THE SCHOLARSHIP OF SOCIAL MOVEMENTS AND COLLECTIVE BEHAVIOR, to Suzanne Staggenborg (Sociology).

NATIONAL ARTS ASSOCIATE, Sigma Alpha Iota, to Eric Moe (Music).

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE ARTS GRANT FOR CREATIVE WRITING 2018, to Dawn Lundy Martin (English).

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION CAREER AWARD, to Jennifer Laaser (Chemistry).

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION GRANT, for Research on Competitive Construction of Religious Sites in a Post-conflict Landscape (Bosnia), to Robert M. Hayden (Anthropology).

2018 NATIONAL SOCIETY OF THE DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION EXCELLENCE IN AMERICAN HISTORY BOOK AWARD, to Holger Hoock (History).

PROVOST'S OPEN EDUCATION RESOURCE AWARD, to Danielle Andrews-Brown and Kyle Whittinghill (Geology and Environmental Science).

RAGDALE FOUNDATION RESIDENCY FELLOW, to Eric Moe (Music).

RAMAN LIFETIME AWARD, to Sanford A. Asher (Chemistry).

ROBERT A. SCHANKE AWARD, Mid-American Theatre Conference, to Michelle Granshaw (Theatre Arts).

SOCIETY FOR AMERICAN MUSIC LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, to Deane L. Root (Music).

TALEAMOR PARK 2018 RESIDENCY FELLOWSHIP, to Delanie Jenkins (Studio Arts).

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE FRANKLIN FELLOWSHIP, to Carey Treado (Economics).

JOHN A. SWANSON SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING James R. Martin II, BS, MS, PhD, U.S. Steel Dean of Engineering

AGING CELL JOURNAL BEST PAPER PRIZE FOR THE MOST OUTSTANDING PAPER PUBLISHED IN 2017, to David A. Vorp.

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF SCIENCE 2019 MARION MILLIGAN MASON AWARD, to Susan K. Fullerton Shirey.

AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY JOURNAL OF CHEMICAL & ENGINEERING DATA, named an emerging investigator, to Giannis Mpourmpakis.

AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY PITTSBURGH SECTION 2018 PITTSBURGH AWARD, to Steven R. Little.

AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION, named fellow, to David A. Vorp.

AMERICAN INSTITUTE FOR MEDICAL AND BIOLOGICAL ENGINEERING, elected to the College of Fellows, to Lance A. Davidson, Richard E. Debski, and Jonathan Vande Geest.

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF AERONAUTICS AND ASTRONAUTICS, elected associate fellow, to Inanc Senocak.

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERS COMPUTATIONAL MOLECULAR SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING FORUM 2017 YOUNG INVESTIGATOR AWARD FOR MODELING AND SIMULATION, to Christopher E. Wilmer.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS, elected fellow, to Inanc Senocak.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF SAFETY ENGINEERS, elected to the Board of Directors, to Joel M. Haight.

CARNEGIE SCIENCE CENTER ADVANCED MANUFACTURING AND MATERIALS AWARD, to Albert Chi Fu To.

CARNEGIE SCIENCE CENTER INNOVATION IN ENERGY AWARD HONORABLE MENTION, to Gregory F. Reed.

EDUARD CECH DISTINGUISHED PROFESSORSHIP, Czech Academy of Sciences Institute of Mathematics, first recipient, to Giovanni P. Galdi.

CHANCELLOR'S DISTINGUISHED PROFESSOR IN THE DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND MATERIALS SCIENCE, to Giovanni P. Galdi.

CONTROLLED RELEASE SOCIETY 2018 YOUNG INVESTIGATOR AWARD, to Steven R. Little.

LLOYD HAMILTON DONNELL APPLIED MECHANICS REVIEWS PAPER AWARD, to Tevis D. Jacobs.

HOWARD HUGHES MEDICAL INSTITUTE GILLIAM FELLOWSHIP FOR ADVANCED STUDY, to Jason E. Shoemaker.

INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERS BIOIMAGING AND SIGNAL PROCESSING TECHNICAL COMMITTEE, elected member, to Ervin Seidic.

INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERS, named fellow, to Jeffrey P. Kharoufeh.

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADDITIVE MANUFACTURING AND BIO-MANUFACTURING 2018 YOUNG INVESTIGATOR AWARD, to Xiayun Zhao.

INTERNATIONAL MEETING ON SIMULATION IN HEALTHCARE FIRST PLACE AWARD FOR TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION, to Joseph T. Samosky.

ELLEN MACARTHUR FOUNDATION AND NINE SIGMA CIRCULAR MATERIALS CHALLENGE TEAM WINNERS, to Eric J. Beckman, Susan K. Fullerton Shirey, and Sachin S. Velankar.

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND MATERIALS SCIENCE STUDENTS' BEST INSTRUCTOR AWARD, to John W. Whitefoot.

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING AND MATERIALS SCIENCE STUDENTS' OUTSTANDING MATERIALS SCIENCE FACULTY, to Markus Chmielus.

RICHARD KING MELLON FACULTY FELLOW, to Andrew P. Bunger.

MICROSCOPY SOCIETY OF AMERICA, inducted into the 2018 class of fellows, to Judith Yang.

66

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH BRAIN AWARD, to Douglas J. Weber.

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH DIRECTOR'S NEW INNOVATOR AWARD, to Warren Ruder.

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION CAREER AWARD, to Nitin Sharma.

OAK RIDGE ASSOCIATED UNIVERSITIES RALPH E. POWE JUNIOR FACULTY ENHANCEMENT AWARD, to Mostafa M. Bedewy and Leanne M. Gilbertson.

ORTHOPAEDIC RESEARCH SOCIETY, elected inaugural fellow, to Savio L-Y. Woo.

PENNSYLVANIA SOCIETY OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS PITTSBURGH CHAPTER DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD, to Gerald D. Holder.

PITT INNOVATOR AWARD, to Jeffrey S. Vipperman.

PITTSBURGH BUSINESS TIMES WHO'S WHO IN ENERGY, to John A. Keith.

JAMES POMMERSHEIM EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD IN THE DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL AND PETROLEUM ENGINEERING, to Robert S. Parker.

RESEARCH CORPORATION FOR SCIENCE ADVANCEMENT THE FIRST SCIALOG: ADVANCED ENERGY STORAGE CONFERENCE, named new fellow, to James R. McKone and Christopher E. Wilmer.

SOCIETY OF MANUFACTURING ENGINEERS 2018 OUTSTANDING YOUNG MANUFACTURING ENGINEER AWARD, to Mostafa M. Bedewy.

SWANSON SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING BOARD OF VISITORS AWARD, to Robert S. Parker.

SWANSON SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING FACULTY DIVERSITY AWARD, to Melissa M. Bilec.

SWANSON SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING OUTSTANDING EDUCATOR AWARD, to Joseph T. Samosky.

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MACHINE LEARNING, OPTIMIZATION, AND BIG DATA BEST PAPER AWARD, to Natasa Miskov-Zivanov.

UNITED KINGDOM REGENERATIVE MEDICINE PLATFORM HUB, appointed member of the Scientific Advisory Board, to Steven R. Little.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH MEDICAL CENTER COMPETITIVE MEDICAL RESEARCH FUND AWARD, to Justin S. Weinbaum.

UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO DISTINGUISHED ALUMNI AWARD, to Christopher E. Wilmer.

VISITING PROFESSOR, University of Bath Leverhulme, to Kent A. Harries.

NATIONALITY ROOMS GRANTS FOR SUMMER RESEARCH ABROAD

67

NATIONALITY ROOMS PROGRAM JOHN G. BOWMAN FACULTY GRANT, for summer research in France and England, to Amber McAlister.

NATIONALITY ROOMS PROGRAM JOHN G. BOWMAN FACULTY GRANT, for summer research in France and Italy, to Mrinalini Rajagopalan.

NATIONALITY ROOMS PROGRAM JOHN G. BOWMAN FACULTY GRANT, for summer research in Germany, to Shirin Asgharzadeh-Fozi Jones.

NATIONALITY ROOMS PROGRAM JOHN G. BOWMAN FACULTY GRANT, for summer research in Nigeria, to Abimbola Fapohunda.

NATIONALITY ROOMS PROGRAM JOHN G. BOWMAN FACULTY GRANT, for summer research in Portugal, to Molly Warsh.

NATIONALITY ROOMS PROGRAM JOHN G. BOWMAN FACULTY GRANT, for summer research in Scotland and England, to Jeanette Trauth.

NATIONALITY ROOMS PROGRAM JOHN G. BOWMAN FACULTY GRANT, for summer research in Taiwan, to Denise Piechnik.

NATIONALITY ROOMS PROGRAM JOHN G. BOWMAN FACULTY GRANT, for summer research in Ukraine, to Adriana Helbig.

SCHOOL OF LAW Amy J. Wildermuth, AB, BS, MS, JD, Dean

2018 DISTINGUISHED PUBLIC INTEREST PROFESSOR, to Rhonda Wasserman.

ROBERT T. HARPER EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD, to Rhonda Wasserman.

INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY OF COMPARATIVE LAW, elected vice president, to Vivian Curran.

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PROCEDURAL LAW, elected member, to Ronald A. Brand.

SULLIVAN AND CROMWELL VISITING PROFESSOR OF LAW, spring 2018, Harvard Law School, to Pat Chew.

CHRISTOPHER C. WALTHOUR SR. PROFESSOR OF LAW, to Anthony C. Infanti.

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

Valerie Kinloch, BA, MA, PhD, Renée and Richard Goldman Dean

2018 AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH ASSOCIATION DIVISION L EARLY CAREER AWARD, to Lindsay Page.

AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH 70URNAL, appointed associate editor, to Sean Kelly.

FACULTY RESEARCH FELLOW OF THE NATIONAL BUREAU OF ECONOMIC RESEARCH, to Lindsay Page.

NATIONAL ASSESSMENT OF EDUCATIONAL PROGRESS STANDING COMMITTEE ON WRITING, appointed, to Laura Roop.

NATIONAL STUDY OF LEARNING MINDSETS EARLY CAREER FELLOWSHIP, to Xu Qin.

NATIONAL WRITING PROJECT BOARD OF DIRECTORS, elected, to Laura Roop.

TESOL INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION SPEECH, PRONUNCIATION, AND LISTENING INTEREST SECTION, elected chair, to Veronica Sardegna.

VISITING PROFESSOR, Cleveland Clinic Department of Psychiatry, to Mary Margaret Kerr.

JOSEPH M. KATZ GRADUATE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS Arjang A. Assad, BS, MS, MS, PhD, Henry E. Haller Jr. Dean

68

BERNSTEIN AWARD FOR FACULTY TEACHING EXCELLENCE, to Nisha Nair.

2018 BEST INDIVIDUAL PAPER AWARD, Society for Consumer Psychology Annual Conference in Dallas, Texas, finalist, to Peggy Liu.

EMINENT RESEARCH SCHOLAR IN ACCOUNTING, University of Melbourne, Australia, to Donald Moser.

EXCELLENCE IN RESEARCH AWARD, to Nicole Cade, Josh Gunn, Andrew Koch, Cait Lamberton, Peggy Liu, Narayan Ramasubbu, and Jen Shang.

EXCELLENCE IN SERVICE AWARD, to Elise Boyas, Diane Denis, and Carrie Leana.

EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD, to Heidi Bartholomew, CB Bhattacharya, Elise Boyas, Jocelyn Carlin, Nicole Coleman, Bob Gilbert, Josh Gunn, Vicky Hoffman, Chris Kemerer, Jim Kimpel, Cait Lamberton, Dave Lebel, Ken Lehn, Prakash Mirchandani, Frits Pil, Leon Valdes, and Eugenia Wu.

EXECUTIVE MBA PROGRAM DISTINGUISHED PROFESSOR OF THE YEAR AWARD, EMBA Brazil, to Pandu Tadikamalla.

EXECUTIVE MBA PROGRAM DISTINGUISHED PROFESSOR OF THE YEAR AWARD, EMBA Pittsburgh, to CB Bhattacharya.

FRYREAR FACULTY FELLOWSHIP, to Vicky Hoffman.

FULL-TIME MBA STUDENT CHOICE FOR OUTSTANDING TEACHING, to Prakash Mirchandani.

JOURNAL OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES, senior associate director, to John Prescott.

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTING STUDENT CHOICE AWARD FOR OUTSTANDING TEACHING, to Heidi Bartholomew.

BILL NOBLES FELLOWSHIP, to Trevor Young-Hyman.

POETS & QUANTS AWARD FOR TOP UNDERGRADUATE PROFESSOR, to Deborah Good and Ray Jones.

PROFESSIONAL MBA STUDENT CHOICE AWARD FOR OUTSTANDING TEACHING, to Frits Pil.

RUNNER-UP 2018 BEST PAPER AWARD, Technology, Innovation Management and Entrepreneurship Section, Institute for Operations Research and the Management Sciences, to Sharon Alvarez.

UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA 2018
ACCOUNTING AND ETHICS CONFERENCE, to commemorate the 20th anniversary of the Glen McLaughlin Prize for Research in Accounting and Ethics, for the paper "Do You See What I See? Factors That Prevent Auditors from Seeing the Ethical Implications of Their Actions as Others See Them," first prize, to Vicky Hoffman.

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK Elizabeth M.Z. Farmer, BA, MA, PhD, Dean

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF SOCIAL WORK AND SOCIAL WELFARE FELLOW, to John Wallace.

JAMES J. AND NOEL W. BROWNE ENDOWED CHAIR, to Shaun Eack.

DRUM MAJOR FOR JUSTICE AWARD, Allegheny County Bar Association, Homer S. Brown Division, to Larry E. Davis.

DAVID E. EPPERSON CHAIR, to John Wallace.

SERVICE IN LEADERSHIP IN SOCIAL WORK EDUCATION AWARD, Council on Social Work Education, to Tracy Soska.

HERMAN D. STEIN DISTINGUISHED EDUCATOR AWARD, Case Western Reserve University Mandel School of Applied Social Sciences, to Larry E. Davis.

VISIONARY LEADER IN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AWARD, NeighborWorks Training Institute, to Tracy Soska.

GRADUATE SCHOOL OF PUBLIC AND INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS John T.S. Keeler, BA, MA, PhD, Dean

ASSOCIATION FOR PUBLIC POLICY ANALYSIS AND MANAGEMENT POLICY COUNCIL, elected member, to Shanti Gamper-Rabindran.

BEST BOOK AWARD IN SOCIAL SCIENCES, awarded by the Central Eurasian Studies Society, to Jennifer Murtazashvili.

DONALD M. GOLDSTEIN TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD, awarded by the GSPIA Student Cabinet, to Sera Linardi.

AUGUST-WILHELM SCHEER VISITING PROFESSOR, appointed by the Technische Universitat Munchen, Germany, to Shanti Gamper-Rabindran.

VISITING PROFESSOR, appointed by Nuffield College, University of Oxford, England, to Ryan Grauer.

SCHOOL OF COMPUTING AND INFORMATION Paul R. Cohen, BS, MS, PhD, Dean

Next, recognizing 17 individuals shaping the future of mobility for planes, trains, automobiles, bikes, and walkers in Pittsburgh, to Kostas Pelechrinis.

INAUGURAL TRANSIT CLASS, the Incline's Who's SAGE OCEAN, identified 39 female researchers doing amazing research in computational social sciences across the world, to Yu-Ru Lin and Diane Litman.

PITT CYBER'S AFFILIATE PRACTICE

SCHOLARS, selected, faculty members across the University of Pittsburgh who come together to be a source of practical experience and expertise for research, experiential learning, and discussion, to Leona Mitchell.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH AT BRADFORD

Lawrence Feick, BA, MS, PhD, Interim President

FACULTY TEACHING AWARD, UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH AT BRADFORD CHAIRS, for excellence in teaching, to Mark Kelley.

TEACHING EXCELLENCE AWARD, PITT-BRADFORD ALUMNI ASSOCIATION, to K. James Evans.

PRESIDENT'S AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING, to Nancy McCabe.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH AT GREENSBURG Sharon P. Smith, AB, MA, PhD, President

ALUMNI AWARD FOR FACULTY EXCELLENCE, to Matthew R. Luderer. DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD, to William A. Rued.

DISTINGUISHED SCHOLARSHIP AWARD, to Jonathan P. Vallano.

DISTINGUISHED TEACHING AWARD, to Anne M. Czerwinski.

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Arthur S. Levine, AB, MD, John and Gertrude Petersen Dean

ACADEMY OF MASTER EDUCATORS, University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, appointed member, for excellence in medical education, to Pierre N. Azzam, Scott A. Brancolini, Robert C. Brooks, Nicole M. Donnella, Thomas C. Grau, Phillip E. Lamberty, Robin M. Maier, Andrew J. Nowalk, Doris M. Rubio, Sarah Ann Tilstra, and Bill J. Yates.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF ARTS AND SCIENCES, elected member, to Angela A. Gronenborn.

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PHYSICISTS IN MEDICINE, elected president-elect, to M. Saiful Huq.

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF RADIOLOGY, elected fellow, to H. Scott Beasley and Marie A. Ganott.

AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION, elected fellow, to Cameron Dezfulian.

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR CLINICAL INVESTIGATION, elected member, to Susanne E. Ahmari, Alexandre Y. Dombrovski, Daniel H. Kaplan, and Matthew R. Rosengart.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ANESTHESIOLOGISTS, appointed fellow, to Tomas Drabek, Kristin M. Ondecko Ligda, Rita M. Patel, and Tetsuro Sakai.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY, appointed fellow, to Amar D. Bansal.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF NUCLEAR CARDIOLOGY, elected president, to Prem Soman.

ASSOCIATION FOR PSYCHOLOGICAL SCIENCE, elected fellow, to Erika E. Forbes.

ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN PHYSICIANS, elected member, to Daniel J. Buysse and Jose-Alain Sahel.

ASSOCIATION OF MULTIDISCIPLINARY EDUCATION AND RESEARCH IN SUBSTANCE USE AND ADDICTION 2018 NEW INVESTIGATOR/EDUCATOR AWARD, for contributions to the substance use field and to recognize and encourage new investigators and educators in the field of substance use, to Jessica S. Merlin.

ASSOCIATION OF SPECIALTY PROFESSORS 2018 ERIC G. NEILSON, MD, DISTINGUISHED PROFESSOR AWARD, for demonstrating outstanding leadership and support of specialty internal medicine, to Robert M. Arnold.

G. NICHOLAS III AND DOROTHY B. BECKWITH CHAIR IN TRANSLATIONAL MEDICINE, to Toren Finkel.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL CITATION AWARD, for service to the American Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons, to Andrew Herlich.

JOHN F. CAFFEY CHAIR IN PEDIATRIC RADIOLOGY, to Ashok Panigrahy.

2018 JOHN CAREY YOUNG INVESTIGATOR AWARD, AIDS Clinical Trials Group (ACTG), for making significant contributions to the advancement of knowledge about HIV and its complications in the clinic or the laboratory in ACTG-sponsored research, to Bernard J.C. Macatangay.

CHP-EDMUND R. McCLUSKEY ENDOWED CHAIR IN PEDIATRIC MEDICAL EDUCATION. to Elizabeth Miller.

ALAN COOPERSMITH VISITING PROFESSORSHIP, Johns Hopkins Hospital, to A. Kim Ritchey.

2018 DISTINGUISHED CAREER ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, Alumni Council of the Geisel School of Medicine, Dartmouth College, in recognition of accomplishments that have brought great honor to the Geisel School of Medicine and other career-affiliated institutions, to Freddie H. Fu.

DISTINGUISHED MENTOR AWARD, University of Pittsburgh Biomedical Graduate Student Association, in recognition of service to graduate students through research training, teaching, and administration, to Adrian V. Lee.

EDUCATOR OF THE YEAR AWARD, Christian Medical and Dental Association, in recognition of dedication to educating and inspiring others, to Burton W. Lee.

EMERGING FEMALE SCIENTIST AWARD, Carnegie Science Center, in recognition of her work in DNA repair and understanding predisposition to breast and ovarian cancer, to Kara A. Bernstein.

FACULTY FELLOW AWARD, University of Pittsburgh University Honors College, for service to the honors college and to the community via Pitt science outreach, to Judy L. Cameron.

ALBERT B. FERGUSON JR., MD, ENDOWED CHAIR IN ORTHOPAEDIC SURGERY, to James H. Wang.

GERIATRICS TEACHER OF THE YEAR, Pennsylvania Geriatrics Society (Western Division), in recognition of exceptional geriatrics teachers and for their dedication and commitment to geriatrics teaching excellence, to Jordan F. Karp.

GERMAN SOCIETY FOR GENERAL AND VISCERAL SURGERY AWARD, honorary membership for outstanding service as a surgeon and scientist, to Timothy R. Billiar.

GERONTOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA, elected fellow, in recognition of outstanding achievement and exemplary contributions to the field of gerontology, to Richard K. Morycz and Subashan Perera.

GOLDEN APPLE AWARD, University of Pittsburgh Chapter of the American Medical Student Association, for excellence in clinical teaching, to Susan Dunmire.

GOLDEN APPLE AWARD, University of Pittsburgh Chapter of the American Medical Student Association, for excellence in preclinical teaching, to Martin C. Schmidt.

GROUP ON INSTITUTIONAL ADVANCEMENT (GIA) DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD, Association of American Medical Colleges (AAMC), for significant and long-standing contributions to GIA, AAMC, and her profession, to Margaret C. McDonald.

GROUP ON WOMEN IN MEDICINE AND SCIENCE 2018 LEADERSHIP AWARD, in recognition of demonstrating a significant impact on the advancement of women's roles in academic medicine and science, to Ann E. Thompson.

2018 HASTINGS CENTER CUNNIFF-DIXON PHYSICIAN AWARD, in recognition of clinical contributions and commitment to the cause of end-of-life medical care, to Jane O. Schell.

BARBARA A. HESS RESEARCH & EDUCATION AWARD, Association of Air Medical Services, for contributions to research and education, to Christian Martin-Gill.

HIGHLY CITED RESEARCHERS, Clarivate Analytics, in recognition of world-class researchers selected for their exceptional research performance demonstrated by production of multiple highly cited papers that rank in the top 1 percent of citations for field and year in the Web of Science, to Derek Angus, Stephen F. Badylak, Boris Birmaher, Bernard J. Devlin Jr., John A. Kellum Jr., William E. Klunk, David A. Lewis, Oscar L. Lopez, Chester A. Mathis, John W. Mellors, and Mary L. Phillips.

INFECTIOUS DISEASES SOCIETY OF AMERICA, elected fellow, to Fernanda P. Silveira.

2017 INNOVATION AWARD, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and *Pittsburgh Business Times*, in recognition of the accomplishments of the McGowan Institute for Regenerative Medicine and commemorating the institute's quarter-century existence, to William R. Wagner.

INTERNATIONAL VICENZA AWARD, International Renal Research Institute Vicenza, for outstanding contributions to critical care nephrology, to Paul M. Palevsky.

2018 INVENTOR OF THE YEAR AWARD, Pittsburgh Intellectual Property Law Association, in recognition of the positive, significant economic impact the McGowan Institute has had within the Western Pennsylvania region, to William R. Wagner.

ISSNAF FRANCO STRAZZABOSCO AWARD FOR YOUNG ENGINEERS, Italian Scientists and Scholars of North America Foundation, in recognition of entrepreneurial courage of Italian engineers who strive to apply scientific discoveries to public advantage, to Antonio D'Amore.

JOURNAL OF EXPERIMENTAL ORTHOPAEDICS BEST PAPER AWARD, European Society of Sports Traumatology, Knee Surgery & Arthroscopy Glasgow Congress, for the best paper, titled "Augmented Repair of Radial Meniscus Tear with Biomimetic Electrospun Scaffold: An In Vitro Mechanical Analysis," to Peter G. Alexander, Volker Musahl, and Rocky S. Tuan.

JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF NEPHROLOGY, appointed deputy editor, to Paul M. Palevsky.

KADIR HAS OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, Kadir Has University, in recognition of individuals or institutions that have made significant international and national achievements and contributed to the development of society, to Ivet Bahar.

LEADERSHIP IN RESEARCH AWARD, National Hemophilia Foundation, in recognition of leadership in research, to Margaret V. Ragni.

2018 JOHN C. LIEBESKIND EARLY CAREER SCHOLAR AWARD, American Pain Society, in recognition of early career achievements that make or show substantial promise of making an outstanding contribution to pain scholarship, to Jessica S. Merlin.

LIFE SCIENCES AWARD, Carnegie Science Center, in recognition of providing new insights into a classic problem in neuroscience, the brain-body connection, to Peter L. Strick.

72

2018 LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENT AWARD IN CARDIAC RESUSCITATION SCIENCE, American Heart Association, in recognition of leaders in the field of cardiac resuscitation science, to Clifton W. Callaway.

2018 MARLATT MENTORSHIP AWARD, Research Society on Alcoholism, in recognition of mentoring young researchers in the field of alcohol research that has been demonstrated to be exceptional, to Brooke S. Molina.

THOMAS A. MEDSGER JR. ENDOWED CHAIR FOR AUTOIMMUNE DISEASE, to Robert A. Lafyatis.

NATIONAL ACADEMY OF MEDICINE, elected member, to Clifton W. Callaway, Robert M. Friedlander, and Amy J. Houtrow.

NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON MENTAL ILLNESS EXEMPLARY PSYCHIATRIST AWARD, in recognition of exceptional contributions to improve the lives of people living with mental health conditions, to John S. Rozel.

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH DIRECTOR'S NEW INNOVATOR AWARD, in recognition of exceptionally creative early career investigators who propose high-impact projects, to Erik S. Wright.

NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH DIRECTOR'S TRANSFORMATIVE RESEARCH AWARD, for his work on identifying a biological basis for the mind-body connection, to Peter L. Strick.

NATIONAL NEUROTRAUMA SOCIETY AWARD, in recognition of dedication and service as president, to Anthony E. Kline.

2018 ONE MIND/JANSSEN RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT RISING STAR TRANSLATIONAL RESEARCH AWARD, in recognition of her accomplishments as an emerging leader in the scientific field, to Susanne E. Ahmari.

2018 OUTSTANDING ACADEMICIAN AWARD, Indo-American Psychiatric Association, in recognition of outstanding members of the organization who have made significant research or clinical contributions to the mental health field, to Rameshwari V. Tumuluru.

OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, European Cardiac Arrhythmia Society, in recognition of contributions to the field of cardiac arrhythmias, to N.A. Mark Estes III. OUTSTANDING INVESTIGATOR AWARD, National Institutes of Health, to provide long-term support to an experienced investigator with an outstanding record of research productivity, to Timothy R. Billiar, Beibei Chen, and Cheng Zhang.

JAMES O. PAGE PROFESSOR OF EMERGENCY HEALTHCARE WORKER SAFETY, to Paul D. Patterson.

PENNSYLVANIA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS, elected president, to Deborah R. Moss.

PENNSYLVANIA COMMISSION ON LGBTQ AFFAIRS, appointed member by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Governor's Office, to Gerald T. Montano. *PHYSIOLOGICAL REPORTS*, elected editor in chief, to Thomas R. Kleyman.

PITT INNOVATION CHALLENGE 2018, Clinical and Translational Science Institute, to generate innovative solutions to challenging health problems, for the project titled LungHealth-E, to Cecilia W.Y. Lo, Yijen Wu, and Maliha Zahid.

PITT INNOVATION CHALLENGE 2018, Clinical and Translational Science Institute, to generate innovative solutions to challenging health problems, for the project titled ThreadRite IV, to Cameron Dezfulian.

2018 JONATHAN EVANS RHOADS MEDAL, American Philosophical Society, for distinguished service to medicine and for contributions to research and patient care and leadership in American surgery, to Timothy R. Billiar.

ROSENTHAL AWARD FOR PATIENT SUPPORT AND CARE, Crohn's & Colitis Foundation, for exhibiting indisputable leadership in providing support to patients through patient service, professional education, and advocacy activities, to Sandra C. Kim.

2018 SEARLE SCHOLAR, Searle Scholars Program, for exceptional young scientists who participate in high-risk, high-reward independent research, to Anne-Ruxandra Carvunis.

SHEEN AWARD, New Jersey Chapter of the American College of Surgeons, for contributions in the area of basic science that advance the field of surgery, to Timothy R. Billiar.

2018 SHERMAN PRIZE, Bruce and Cynthia Sherman Charitable Foundation, in recognition of the "novelty and creativity" of his research on immunologic cellular and physiologic alterations associated with Crohn's disease and ulcerative colitis, to David G. Binion.

ROBERTA G. SIMMONS ASSISTANT/ASSOCIATE UPMC PROFESSOR FOR BIOMEDICAL PROFESSORSHIP IN THE DEPARTMENT OF SURGERY, to Matthew D. Neal.

SOCIETY OF BLACK ACADEMIC SURGEONS LEADERSHIP AND FACULTY DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE, invited participant, for efforts to increase the number of underrepresented minorities in academic surgery through career development, mentorship, and fostering research excellence among junior and midcareer faculty, to MaCalus V. Hogan.

SOCIETY OF SURGICAL ONCOLOGY, elected president-elect, to David L. Bartlett.

SOCIETY OF SURGICAL ONCOLOGY 2018 CHARLES M. BALCH, MD, DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD, for outstanding contributions to surgical oncology, to Bernard Fisher.

PHILIP TROEN, MD, EXCELLENCE IN MEDICAL STUDENT RESEARCH MENTORING AWARD, University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, in recognition of a scholarly project mentor who demonstrated exemplary care and commitment, to Volker Musahl.

2018 UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH POSTDOCTORAL ASSOCIATION MENTOR AWARD, for exceptional mentoring of postdoctoral scholars, to Tina R. Goldstein.

UNIVERSITY/POSTSECONDARY EDUCATOR AWARD, Carnegie Science Center, for his pioneering work in the development of virtual patient simulation for medical education, to James B. McGee.

INFORMATICS, to Gregory F. Cooper.

UPMC RICHARD J. KUWIK PROFESSORSHIP, to Mark E. Hudson.

2018–19 HEDWIG VAN AMERINGEN EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP IN ACADEMIC MEDICINE PROGRAM, Drexel University College of Medicine, elected fellow, to Jane M. Liebschutz.

VISITING PROFESSOR, Henry Ford Hospital, to Tetsuro Sakai.

VISITING PROFESSOR, Hospital del Mar Institute of Medical Research, Barcelona, Spain, to Angus W. Thomson.

VISITING PROFESSOR, University of Kansas, to Tetsuro Sakai.

2018 WOMEN OF DISTINCTION, Girl Scouts Western Pennsylvania, in recognition of ongoing commitment and dedication to the field and the community that exemplifies the very foundation of the Girl Scouts mission—to build girls of courage, confidence, and character, to Elizabeth Miller.

2018 YOUNG PHYSICIAN-SCIENTIST AWARD, American Society for Clinical Investigation, in recognition of young physician-scientists who have made notable achievements in their research, to Scott W. Canna.

SCHOOL OF PHARMACY Patricia D. Kroboth, BS, MS, PhD, Dean

74

30 UNDER 30, Forbes, to Inmaculada Hernandez.

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF CARDIOLOGY, appointed fellow, to Inmaculada Hernandez.

IMMUNOLOGY/TRANSPLANTATION PRN IUNIOR INVESTIGATOR AWARD, American College of Clinical Pharmacy, to Carlo Iasella.

RUFUS A. LYMAN AWARD, American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy, to Neal Benedict.

NATIONAL PRESIDENT, Rho Chi Society, to Susan Meyer.

NEW CLINICAL PRACTITIONER AWARD, American College of Clinical Pharmacy, to Jennifer Pruskowski.

OUTSTANDING DEAN AWARD, American Pharmacists Association Academy of Student Pharmacists, to Patricia Kroboth.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH SCHOOL OF PHARMACY GRADUATE PROGRAM TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD, to Maggie Folan.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH SCHOOL OF PHARMACY SCOTT R. DRAB PRECEPTOR OF THE YEAR AWARD, to Heather Johnson.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH SCHOOL OF PHARMACY STANFORD I. COHEN TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD, to Lucas Berenbrok.

SCHOOL OF DENTAL MEDICINE Bernard J. Costello III, BS, DMD, MD, Dean

ROBERT H. AHLSTROM NEW INVESTIGATOR AWARD, to Suvendra Vijayan.

WILLIAM J. GIES AWARD FOR VISION-DENTAL EDUCATOR, to Alexandre R. Vieira. DR. LEWIS A. KAY EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION AWARD, to Deborah Studen-Pavlovich.

PITT INNOVATOR AWARD, to William Chung.

SCHOOL OF NURSING

Jacqueline Dunbar-Jacob, RN, BSN, MSN, PhD, FAAN, Dean

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF NURSING, inducted fellow, to Jennifer Lingler.

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES OF NURSING DIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND INCLUSION GROUP, invited, to Brenda Cassidy.

AMERICAN NURSES ASSOCIATION LUTHER CHRISTMAN AWARD, to Richard A. Henker.

CAMEOS OF CARING ADVANCED PRACTICE AWARD, to Bettina A. Dixon.

CAMEOS OF CARING NURSE EDUCATOR AWARD, to Elizabeth A. Schlenk.

CARLOW UNIVERSITY ALUMNI LAUREATE AWARD 2018, to John M. O'Donnell.

CARLOW UNIVERSITY WOMAN OF SPIRIT AWARD, to Margaret O. Rosenzweig.

EXCELLENCE IN NURSING AWARD 2018, Pittsburgh Magazine, to Eileen Chasens.

INTERNATIONAL NURSE RESEARCHER HALL OF FAME, Sigma Theta Tau International 29th International Nursing Congress, inducted, to Kathryn R. Puskar.

INTERNATIONAL NURSES SOCIETY ON ADDICTIONS MENTORING AWARD, to Ann M. Mitchell.

70URNAL OF ADDICTIONS NURSING, associate editor, to Ann M. Mitchell.

LUCIE YOUNG KELLY FACULTY LEADERSHIP AWARD, to Ann M. Mitchell.

MATERNAL MORTALITY REVIEW, appointed committee member, to Betty Braxter and Nancy Niemczyk.

NEW PITTSBURGH COURIER'S 2018 WOMEN OF EXCELLENCE HONOREE, to Betty Braxter and Claudia Kregg-Byers.

NIGHTINGALE AWARDS OF PENNSYLVANIA DOCTORATE OF NURSING PRACTICE 2018, to Bettina A. Dixon.

NIGHTINGALE AWARDS OF PENNSYLVANIA NURSE RESEARCHER AWARD, to Eileen Chasens.

SOCIETY OF CRITICAL CARE MEDICINE STAR ABSTRACT AWARD, to Elizabeth A. Crago.

UNIVERSITY OF PITTSBURGH UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE FACULTY FELLOW, to Kathryn R. Puskar.

UPMC FIRST PLACE POSTER PRESENTATION AWARD, to Ann M. Mitchell.

VISITING PROFESSORSHIP, Faculty of Medicine, Siriraj Hospital, Mahidol University, Bangkok, Thailand, to John M. O'Donnell.

VISITING PROFESSORSHIP, International University of Health and Welfare, Narita, Japan, to Richard A. Henker.

GRADUATE SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH Donald S. Burke, BA, MD, Dean

ACADEMY OF SCIENCES OF SOUTH AFRICA, named member, to Jean B. Nachega.

2018 ACADEMYHEALTH ARTICLE-OF-THE-YEAR AWARD, for health policy work analyzing pay-for-performance programs for physicians, to Eric T. Roberts.

AFRICAN ACADEMY OF SCIENCES, elected fellow, to Jean B. Nachega.

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR BONE AND MINERAL RESEARCH 2018 SHIRLEY HOHL SERVICE AWARD, for service to the society, to Jane A. Cauley.

CARNEGIE SCIENCE CENTER 2018
TRAILBLAZER AWARD, for advancing the cause of medicine in her field, to Sally E. Wenzel.

JAMES L. CRAIG EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING AWARD, for the passion and interest with which he teaches, for always encouraging his students, and for his constant work to improve as an instructor, to Aaron Barchowsky.

DISTINGUISHED PROFESSOR OF EPIDEMIOLOGY, the highest honor that can be accorded to a member of the professorate at Pitt, recognizing eminence in several fields of study, to Jane A. Cauley. INTERNATIONAL STATISTICAL INSTITUTE, elected member, for significant contributions to the statistical profession, to Ada O. Youk.

JOHN SNOW AWARD, from the American Public Health Association and the Royal Society for Public Health for excellence in epidemiologic practice and research, to Donald S. Burke.

SOCIETY FOR CLINICAL TRIALS, named fellow, for outstanding leadership of data coordinating centers for multicenter studies of conditions such as obesity, liver disease, and surgical outcomes, to Steven H. Belle.

SOUTHWESTERN PENNSYLVANIA PARTNERSHIP FOR AGING 2018 PRUITT/ KELLY AWARD OF EXCELLENCE, for his contribution to the field of aging, to Edmund M. Ricci.

UNIVERSITY SENATE SERVICE AWARD, for outstanding contributions to the University of Pittsburgh through service to the University Senate, to Wesley M. Rohrer.

UPMC SENIOR SERVICES 2018 GRAND CHAMPION, for her work in the epidemiology of aging, longevity, and disability, to Anne B. Newman.

SCHOOL OF HEALTH AND REHABILITATION SCIENCES Anthony Delitto, PT, PhD, FAPTA, Dean

76

ACADEMY OF ORTHOPAEDIC PHYSICAL THERAPY ROSE EXCELLENCE IN RESEARCH AWARD, recognizing a published clinical research report that has a significant impact on the practice of orthopaedic physical therapy, to Christopher Bise, Allyn Bove, and G. Kelley Fitzgerald.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF AUDIOLOGY, elected president, to Catherine Palmer.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS, named distinguished fellow, to Mary Allias and David Beck.

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF SCIENCE, fellow, for seminal efforts on behalf of the advancement of scientifically or socially distinguished applications, to Rory A. Cooper.

AMERICAN HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION, president, to Valerie Watzlaf.

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL AND BIOLOGICAL ENGINEERING ADVOCACY AWARD, for outstanding contributions to the field of bioengineering serving the public good, to Rory A. Cooper.

AMERICAN OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY FOUNDATION 2018 MID-CAREER RESEARCH AWARD, for contributions to the profession of occupational therapy through health services research, to Natalie Leland.

AMERICAN OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION (AOTA) ROSTER OF FELLOWS, to recognize occupational therapist members of AOTA who, with their knowledge and expertise, have made a significant contribution to the continuing education and professional development of members of the association, to Roxanna Bendixen.

COMMISSION ON ACCREDITATION FOR HEALTH INFORMATICS AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT EDUCATION, Board of Directors appointment, to Mervat Abdelhak.

COULTER AWARD, for an outstanding concept for a medical device or technology, to Rory A. Cooper.

GERONTOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA, named fellow, to Natalie Leland.

GOLDEN EAGLE AWARD, Joint Force Headquarters and Pennsylvania Department of Military and Veterans Affairs, for distinguished service to Pennsylvania National Guard soldiers, airmen, and veterans, to Rory A. Cooper.

OUTSTANDING DIETETICS EDUCATOR AWARD, Pennsylvania Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics, recognizing the excellence of educators in accredited and approved dietetic education programs, to Trisha Cousins.

JAMES O. PAGE/JEMS LEADERSHIP AWARD, Journal of Emergency Medical Services, for decades of leadership nationally and internationally for the betterment of the emergency medical services profession, to Walt Alan Stoy.

PENNSYLVANIA MERITORIOUS SERVICE MEDAL, for service to the commonwealth and its National Guard soldiers, airmen, and veterans, to Rory A. Cooper.

PENNSYLVANIA OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION 2018 ACADEMIC EDUCATOR AWARD, for consistently providing high-quality education to occupational therapy students, to Amit Sethi.

77

PENNSYLVANIA OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION 2018 RESEARCH AWARD, for significant contributions to advancing the science of occupational therapy, to Roxanna Bendixen.

PENNSYLVANIA SOCIETY OF PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS EDUCATOR OF THE YEAR AWARD, honoring a Pennsylvania physician assistant educator who inspires, stimulates, and challenges students and colleagues through outstanding contributions to physician assistant education and the profession, to Emily Murphy.

PENNSYLVANIA SPEECH-LANGUAGE-HEARING ASSOCIATION 2018 CLINICAL ACHIEVEMENT AWARD, recognizing individuals for outstanding contributions in advancing clinical knowledge or practice in speech/language pathology and audiology, to Elaine Mormer.

PITT INNOVATOR AWARD, for licensing intellectual property through the University of Pittsburgh to a company for commercial use, to Rory A. Cooper.

ROYAL SOCIETY OF MEDICINE, named overseas fellow, for outstanding contributions to medicine of global impact, to Rory A. Cooper.

SCHOOL OF HEALTH AND REHABILITATION SCIENCES 2018 DEAN'S DISTINGUISHED TEACHING AWARD, to Roxanna Bendixen.

SOCIETY FOR THE NEUROBIOLOGY OF LANGUAGE 2018 EARLY CAREER AWARD, honoring researchers whose high quality of scientific work and academic citizenship exemplify the ideals of the society, to Bharath Chandrasekaran.

EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS

Livingston Alexander
Professor Emeritus and President
Emeritus
University of Pittsburgh at Bradford

Mohammad M. Ataai

Professor Emeritus of Chemical and
Petroleum Engineering
John A. Swanson School of
Engineering

Vickilyn Barnot
Assistant Professor Emeritus
of Education
University of Pittsburgh at
Greensburg

David Bartholomae
Professor Emeritus and Charles
Crow Chair in English
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts
and Sciences

John R. Beverley
Distinguished Professor Emeritus
of Hispanic Languages and
Literatures
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts
and Sciences

Douglas Michael Branson Professor Emeritus of Law School of Law

Thomas W. Braun

Professor Emeritus and

Dean Emeritus

School of Dental Medicine

Joyce T. Bromberger Professor Emeritus of Epidemiology Graduate School of Public Health

Bobby J. Chamberlain
Associate Professor Emeritus
of Hispanic Languages and
Literatures

Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences

William Chase Professor Emeritus of History Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences

Wolfgang J. Choyke
Research Professor Emeritus of
Physics and Astronomy
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts
and Sciences

Anthony J. Deardo

Professor Emeritus of Mechanical Engineering and Materials Science John A. Swanson School of

John A. Swanson School of Engineering

Georgia K. Duker Assistant Professor Emeritus of Cell Biology School of Medicine

Steven A. Dytman

Professor Emeritus of Physics

and Astronomy

Kenneth P. Dietrich School of

Arts and Sciences

Patricia K. Eagon

Associate Professor Emeritus of

Medicine

School of Medicine

Lynn C. Emanuel
Professor Emeritus of English
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of
Arts and Sciences

Judith A. Erlen

Professor Emeritus of Health and

Community Systems

School of Nursing

Carys Evans-Corrales

Professor Emeritus of Spanish
University of Pittsburgh at Bradford

Peter F. Ferson
Professor Emeritus of
Cardiothoracic Surgery
School of Medicine

Lisa M. Fiorentino
Associate Professor Emeritus of
Nursing
University of Pittsburgh at Bradford

Lucy Fischer
Distinguished Professor Emeritus
of English
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of
Arts and Sciences

Harry M. Flechtner
Professor Emeritus of Law
School of Law

Richard Franklin

Clinical Assistant Professor
Emeritus of Business
Administration
Joseph M. Katz Graduate School
of Business

Richard G. Frederick

Professor Emeritus of History and

Political Science

University of Pittsburgh at Bradford

Lawrence Frolik
Professor Emeritus of Law
School of Law

Noreen Garman
Professor Emeritus of
Administrative and Policy Studies
School of Education

Janelle Greenberg

Professor Emeritus of History

Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts

and Sciences

Christina Groark

Associate Professor Emeritus of

Psychology in Education

School of Education

David Gur

Professor Emeritus of Radiology
School of Medicine

Joseph T. Hanlon

Professor Emeritus of Medicine
School of Medicine

Milica Bakic Hayden

Lecturer Emeritus of Religious

Studies

Kenneth P. Dietrich School of

Arts and Sciences

Robert L. Hendricks

Professor Emeritus of

Ophthalmology

School of Medicine

Paul J. Kameen
Professor Emeritus of English
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of
Arts and Sciences

Paul B. Kohberger Jr. *Librarian Emeritus University Library System*

Ronald L. Larsen
Professor Emeritus and
Dean Emeritus
School of Computing and
Information

Ronald H. Linden
Professor Emeritus of Political
Science
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts
and Sciences

Steven Lyon
Associate Professor Emeritus of
Instruction and Learning
School of Education

Ernest K. Manders
Professor Emeritus of
Plastic Surgery
School of Medicine

Kenneth L. Manders
Associate Professor Emeritus
of Philosophy
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of
Arts and Sciences

Margaret McKeown
Clinical Professor Emeritus of
Instruction and Learning
School of Education

Gerald Meier

Professor Emeritus of Mechanical

Engineering and Materials

Science

John A. Swanson School of

Engineering

Alan Meisel Professor Emeritus of Law School of Law

Richard F. Melka Professor Emeritus of Mathematics University of Pittsburgh at Bradford

Beverly K. Michael
Senior Lecturer Emeritus
of Mathematics
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of
Arts and Sciences

Mark P. Mooney

Professor Emeritus of Oral Biology

School of Dental Medicine

Gautam Mukerjee
Associate Professor Emeritus of
Economics
University of Pittsburgh at Bradford

Pamela S. O'Brien
Lecturer Emeritus of English
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of
Arts and Sciences

Walter Orange
Assistant Professor Emeritus of
Mathematics
University of Pittsburgh at
Greensburg

David M. Orenstein

Professor Emeritus of Pediatrics
School of Medicine

John F. Patzer I

Associate Professor Emeritus of
Bioengineering
John A. Swanson School of
Engineering

Nancy M. Pfenning Senior Lecturer Emeritus of Statistics Kenneth P. Dietrich School of Arts and Sciences

Stanley Pisarski
Assistant Professor Emeritus of
Electrical Engineering
University of Pittsburgh at
Johnstown

Christopher H. Rawson

Lecturer Emeritus of English

Kenneth P. Dietrich School of

Arts and Sciences

Margaret A. Rechter
Associate Professor Emeritus
of Business
University of Pittsburgh at
Greensburg

Loren H. Roth

Distinguished Service Professor

Emeritus of Psychiatry

School of Medicine

William A. Rued
Associate Professor Emeritus
of Philosophy
University of Pittsburgh at
Greensburg

Wolfgang H. Schraut
Professor Emeritus of Surgery
School of Medicine

Jeffrey H. Schwartz
Professor Emeritus of Anthropology
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of
Arts and Sciences

Anthony Silvestre
Professor Emeritus of Infectious
Diseases and Microbiology
Graduate School of Public Health

Dorolyn A. Smith

Lecturer Emeritus of Linguistics

Kenneth P. Dietrich School of

Arts and Sciences

William E. Stanchina
Professor Emeritus of Electrical and
Computer Engineering
John A. Swanson School of
Engineering

Clement Stone
Professor Emeritus of Psychology
in Education
School of Education

Franklin K. Toker
Distinguished Professor Emeritus
of Art History, Architecture,
and Archaeology
Kenneth P. Dietrich School of
Arts and Sciences

Morteza A.M. Torkamani
Associate Professor Emeritus of
Civil and Environmental
Engineering
John A. Swanson School of
Engineering

Timothy F. Ziaukas Professor Emeritus of Public Relations University of Pittsburgh at Bradford

Basil J. Zitelli

Professor Emeritus of Pediatrics
School of Medicine

HEINZ CHAPEL CHOIR

Susan Rice, Director

Soprano I

Grace Belmonte Sofia Cadahia Frankel Gracie Dunn Claire Harbison Kat Quelle

Gabriela Schunn

Soprano II

Kelly Bonnville Charlotte Fallick Karlie Gambino Megan Lucks Sophie Shah

Alto I

Bethany Adamiak Sophie DiCarlo Lindsay Ejoh Shannon Kelly Angela Kodokian Whitney Puyang Alto II

Lydia Chlpka Dana Kaufhold Nikki Perry Sierra Posey Delaney Regan Gabi Young

 $Tenor\ I$

Jason Bluedorn Francis Burk Nicholas Fuller Matthew Hilzendeger Tommy Silvia

Tenor II

Drew Armstrong Zhen Yu Ding Mateen Kasim Noah Manalo A.J. Prestogeorge Ryan Steinly Austin Widmann

80

Bass I

Victor Coriale Jonathan Downs Michael Godfrey Shebl Rosati Mor Shimshi Thomas Swigon Bryce Yoder

Bass II

Tim Askey Iain Crammond Zac Enick Eric MacFadden Anthony Pairo

ALMA MATER

Alma Mater, wise and glorious,
Child of Light and Bride of Truth,
Over fate and foe victorious,
Dower'd with eternal youth.
Crowned with love of son and daughter,
Thou shalt conquer as of yore.
Dear Old Pittsburgh, Alma Mater,
God preserve Thee ever more.

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

Oh, say! can you see by the dawn's early light,

What so proudly we hail'd at the twilight's last gleaming,

Whose broad stripes and bright stars, thro' the perilous fight,

O'er the ramparts we watch'd were so gallantly streaming?

And the rockets' red glare, the bombs bursting in air

Gave proof thro' the night that our flag was still there;

Oh, say, does that Star-spangled Banner yet wave

O'er the land of the free and the home of the brave?

